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Cost Cutters® Businesses provide value priced hair care services for men, women and children, and sell a
complete line of hair care products, merchandise and appliances.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a new COST CUTTERS is $175,990 to $323,140. This
includes $41,500 to $43,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of a Cost Cutters franchise under a Development Agreement
for development of, for example, three Cost Cutters salons is $205,990 to $353,140. This includes $71,500 to
$73,500 that must be paid to the franchisor or affiliate.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other information
in plain English. Read this disclosure document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You must
receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar-days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make
any payment to, the franchisor or any affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. Note, however,
that no governmental agency has verified the information contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you. To
discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact the Franchise Development Department at
3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, MN 55416, (952) 947-7777 or by email at
FranchiseDevelopment@regiscorp.com.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this
information to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you make
up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a Franchise,” which
can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the Federal Trade
Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at www.ftc.gov for
additional information.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.
Issuance date of this Franchise Disclosure Document: October 28, 2024, as amended January 23, 2025
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to
find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like current
and former franchisees. You can find their names
and contact information in Item 20 or Exhibit G.

How much will I need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Item 21 or Exhibit A includes financial statements.
Review these statements carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised outlets.

Will my business be the only Cost
Cutters business in my area?

[tem 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete with
you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its
management have been involved in material
litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Cost Cutters
franchisee?

Item 20 or Exhibit G lists current and former
franchisees. You can contact them to ask about
their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.

What You Need to Know about Franchising Generally

COST CUTTERS FDD 2024




Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your
franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a
limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive
than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory,
the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to
continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register
before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that the state
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To find out if
your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency
information in Exhibit I.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made
to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda. See
the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.

iii
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement and development
agreement require you to resolve disputes with the franchisor by arbitration only
in Minnesota. Out-of-state arbitration may force you to accept a less favorable
settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to arbitrate with the franchisor in
Minnesota than in your own state.

2. Supplier Control. You must purchase all or nearly all of the inventory or
supplies that are necessary to operate your business from the franchisor, its
affiliates, or suppliers that the franchisor designates, at prices the franchisor or
they set. These prices may be higher than prices you could obtain elsewhere for
the same or similar goods. This may reduce the anticipated profit of your
franchise business.

3. FEinancial Condition. The Franchisor’s financial condition as reflected in its
financial statements (see Item 21) calls into question the Franchisor’s financial
ability to provide services and support to you.

4. Mandatory Minimum Payments. You must make a minimum continuing fee,
regardless of your sales levels. Your inability to make the payments may result in
termination of your franchise and loss of your investment.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.
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THE FOLLOWING APPLIES ONLY TO TRANSACTIONS GOVERNED BY
THE MICHIGAN FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE
IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE
ENFORCED AGAINST YOU.

@ A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchisees.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or
estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act. This shall not preclude
a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any and all claims.

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the expiration of its
term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee to comply with any
lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after being given written notice thereof
and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be more than 30 days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without fairly
compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the time of expiration
of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings. Personalized materials which
have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not reasonably
required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation. This subsection applies
only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 years and (ii) the franchisee is prohibited by the franchise
or other agreement from continuing to conduct substantially the same business under another trademark,
service mark, trade name, logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent
to the expiration of the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of
franchisor’s intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on terms generally
available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances. This section does not
require a renewal provision.

()] A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state. This
shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to conduct
arbitration at a location outside this state.

(o) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a
franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercising a right of
first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is not limited to:

(1) The failure of the proposed franchisee to meet the franchisor’s then current
reasonable qualifications or standards.

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or
subfranchisor.

(iii) ~ The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to comply with
all lawful obligations.
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(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owing to the
franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of the proposed
transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not
uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants to a
franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and conditions as a
bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this subdivision prohibit a provision
that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of
such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed
to cure the breach in the manner provided in subdivision (c).

(M A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey, assign, or
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision has
been made for providing the required contractual services.

If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of less than
$100,000, the franchisor shall, at the request of a franchisee, arrange for the escrow of initial investment
and other funds paid by the franchisee until the obligations to provide real estate, improvements, equipment,
inventory, training, or other items included in the franchise offering are fulfilled. At the option of the
franchisor, a surety bond may be provided in place of escrow.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS A NOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION, OR ENDORSEMENT
BY THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to:

State of Michigan Consumer Protection Division
Attention: Franchise
670 G. Mennen Williams Building
525 West Ottawa
Lansing, Michigan 48909
Telephone: (517) 373-7117

Despite subparagraph (f) above, COST CUTTERS intends to enforce fully the provisions of the arbitration
sections contained in its Franchise Agreement and Development Agreement. COST CUTTERS believes
that subparagraph (f) is unconstitutional and cannot preclude it from enforcing its arbitration section. You
acknowledge that COST CUTTERS will seek to enforce that section as written.

vi
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CERTAIN STATES REQUIRE COST CUTTERS TO MAKE ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
RELATED TO THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT. IF APPLICABLE, THESE ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES WILL BE FURNISHED TO
YOU IN THE ADDENDA INCLUDED AS EXHIBIT H TO THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT. PLEASE REFER TO THE ADDENDUM FOR YOUR STATE, IF ANY.



ITEM1
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

The Franchisor

2 <c

To simplify the language in this disclosure document, “Cost Cutters”, “we” or “us” means The
Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc. (“The Barbers”), the franchisor and owner of the Cost
Cutters® hair care salon (the “System”). “You” means the person, persons or business entities, individually
and collectively, awarded a Cost Cutters franchise, and “your Salon” means the Cost Cutters salon that you
will operate if you and Cost Cutters enter into a franchise agreement, as described in this disclosure
document.

The Barbers is a Minnesota corporation established in October 1968, and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Regis Corporation, a Minnesota corporation (“Regis”). Regis is a publicly-held company on
the Nasdaq trading under the symbol “RGS.” The principal business address for Cost Cutters and Regis
is 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416. The Barbers’ agents for service
of process are disclosed on Exhibit | attached to this Disclosure Document.

We do business under the names “Smartstyle®”, “Cost Cutters®”, “Holiday Hair®”, “BSO Beauty
Supply Outlet®”, “City Looks®”, and “The Barbers®.” The Barbers established a chain of company-
owned, full service hairstyling businesses throughout the United States under the name “The Barbers,
Hairstyling for Men & Women®.” In 1970, The Barbers began selling franchises for the operation of
hairstyling businesses doing business under the names “The Barbers®” and “The Barbers, Hairstyling for
Men & Women®.” The Barbers began franchising “City Looks® By The Barbers” hairstyling businesses
in 1987, and subsequently changed the name to “City Looks® Salon” in 1991 and City Looks Salons
International® in 1993). The Barbers, City Looks® By The Barbers, and City Looks Salons International
businesses provide men, women, and children with high fashion, full-service hair care, including
shampooing, conditioning, hairstyling, and other hair care services, however, they do not offer hair care
services on an item-by-item basis. Regis acquired The Barbers through a merger on May 20, 1999. The
Barbers developed and began selling franchises for the Cost Cutters® hairstyling system in 1982 (“Cost
Cutters™). As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 463 Cost Cutters® franchises, 68 of which are located in
Walmarts, and Regis Corp., a Minnesota corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis (“Regis
Corp.”), operated no company-owned Cost Cutters business; after that fiscal year end, we acquired 82
franchised Cost Cutters Salons. Regis Corp.’s principal business address is the same as Cost Cutters’s
address.

Some Cost Cutters salons operate in Wal-Mart® stores and Wal-Mart® Supercenters in the United
States, similar to Smartstyle (see explanation below). Regis first operated Cost Cutters® salons in 1999,
though they were franchised beginning in 1982 by what is now Regis’ wholly-owned subsidiary and
affiliate, The Barbers (discussed below). In 2016, The Barbers began franchising Smartstyle in salons
located inside of Wal-Marts in the United States. All Cost Cutters and Smartstyle salons are value-priced,
family-oriented hair care salons. As of June 30, 2024, there are 1,077 franchised Smartstyle® salons and 1
corporate-owned Smartstyle salon. As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 2 City Looks Salons franchises
and no company-owned City Looks Salons.

In 2016, The Barbers began franchising BSO Beauty Supply Express Outlet® in the United States.
As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 10 franchised BSO Beauty Supply Outlet stores in the United States
(“BSO Beauty Supply Outlet™).

In approximately 2018, The Barbers began franchising Holiday Hair® salons in the United States

(“Holiday Hair”). As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers had 125 franchised Holiday Hair salons in the United
States.
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On January 5, 1999, Regis acquired the common stock of Hair Masters Services, Inc., a Washington
corporation that began operating Hair Masters® salons in January 27, 1984 (“Hair Masters™). Regis then
assigned its interest in Hair Masters to The Barbers. As of June 30, 2024, The Barbers owned and operated
no Hair Masters locations and franchised 41 Hair Masters locations.

On June 21, 2002, Regis acquired the stock of Dorbar, Ltd., a limited company that began operating
salons under the name BoRics® Hair Care Salons in approximately 1992 (“BoRics”). Regis then assigned
its interest to The Barbers. As of June 30, 2024, there were 2 franchised BoRics Hair Care Salons and
Regis operated 1 BoRics.

On February 10, 2009, Cost Cutters' affiliate, Regis Corp., acquired substantially all assets of Cool
Cuts 4 Kids, Inc., including the Cool Cuts 4 Kids® trademark, system and salons, which began operating
in 1998 (“Cool Cuts 4 Kids”). As of June 30, 2024, Regis Corp. owned and operated no Cool Cuts 4 Kids
salons. Regis Corp. also granted The Barbers the right to franchise Cool Cuts 4 Kids salons. As of June 30,
2024, The Barbers franchised 1 Cool Cuts 4 Kids salons.

The Barbers has never operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or offered franchises in any other
lines of business than those previously stated.

The Franchise

The Barbers grants franchises to qualified individuals and business entities to develop and operate
retail hair care establishments identified principally by the COST CUTTERS® trademark and offer
haircutting, styling, and related salon services as well as sell hair care and styling products. We call these
Salons “Cost Cutters Salons.” In this disclosure document, we refer to your Cost Cutters Salon as the
“Salon.” Cost Cutters Salons operate under the trademarks, service marks, and other commercial symbols
we periodically designate (the “Marks™). The Barbers’ strategy is to provide value-priced hair care services
for men, women and children, and sell a complete line of hair care products and merchandise. The Cost
Cutters® Business System is designed to meet the demand for providing the general public with high
quality, value-priced hair care services and products. Cost Cutters franchises are currently offered only at
approved locations in certain Walmart stores, but the franchisor reserves the right to approve other locations
outside of Walmart stores in its sole discretion.

a. The Franchise Agreement

Each Cost Cutters Salon is operated pursuant to a Franchise Agreement. A copy of our Franchise
Agreement is attached as Exhibit B. Under the Franchise Agreement, we grant you the right, and you accept
the responsibility, to operate a Cost Cutters Salon. Your Salon must offer the products and services we
specify in accordance with the System, and observe the mandatory specifications, standards, operating
procedures, and rules we periodically specify for Cost Cutters Salons (collectively, the “Brand Standards™)
that we describe in our Operations Manual (together with any other manuals approved for use in the
operation of the Cost Cutters, as well as all amendments and updates, the “Manual”). The System includes
the operation of establishments that offer haircutting and related services in a specially designed and
decorated building with distinctive fixtures, accessories and color scheme.

b. The Development Agreement

In addition to signing a Franchise Agreement, if you want to develop more than one Salon, you
must also sign a development agreement (the “Development Agreement”) under which we grant you the
right, and you accept the responsibility, to develop a specified number of Cost Cutters Salons in a
Designated Market Area (“Development Area”). A copy of our Franchise Agreement is attached as Exhibit
B. Under the Development Agreement, you must open the agreed-upon number of Cost Cutters Salons
(“Minimum Development Quotas”), within specified period of time (“Development Periods™). If you fail
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to do so, your Development Agreement and Franchise Agreement will either automatically expire or be
subject to termination by The Barbers, depending on your Salon development commitment (See Item 12).

The Barbers currently grants development rights for three (“3-Salon”), six (“6-Salon”), or multiple
salons under the “Fast Start Program”. If you acquire the right to develop just one Cost Cutters Salon, you
will sign a Franchise Agreement for that Cost Cutters Salon. If you acquire 3-Salon or 6-Salon
development rights under the Fast Start Program, you will concurrently sign the Development Agreement
and the Franchise Agreement for the first Salon to be developed. You sign The Barbers' then current
standard Franchise Agreement for each subsequent Cost Cutters Salon you open according to the
Development Agreement.

c. The Asset Purchase Agreement

We and our affiliates may also sell and franchise existing company-owned Cost Cutters Salons to
you as well as salons under a brand owned by our affiliate that you must convert to a Cost Cutters Salon (a
“Vendition Salon”). If you acquire a Vendition Salon, you will purchase the Vendition Salon's assets from
us or from our affiliate if acquiring a salon using a different brand, as applicable, at a negotiated price based
on our valuation of the tangible assets of the Cost Cutters Salon or salon and its related goodwill. You and
The Barbers or our affiliate will sign an Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Assets, the form of which is
attached in Exhibit J, to acquire the assets of the Cost Cutters Salon or the salon, as applicable (the "Asset
Purchase Agreement”). In addition to the Asset Purchase Agreement, you must simultaneously sign a
Franchise Agreement, a Development Agreement, and, if applicable, a Sublease for Walmart Sites, the
form of which is attached in Exhibit E. In addition to the cost of purchasing the assets and the franchise
fees, you may incur additional costs to upgrade or convert the location to The Barbers' and/or Walmart’s
then current standards. If you acquire a Vendition Salon, that salon will count as one of the Cost Cutters
Salons to be developed under a Development Agreement.

As a condition to your purchase of a Vendition Salon, we may require you to develop at least one
new Cost Cutters Salon (each a “New Salon”). The Barbers’ current practice is to require you to develop
one additional New Salon for every three Vendition Salons you acquire. For example, if you acquire five
Vendition Salons, we may require you to develop at least one New Salon. However, if you acquire six to
eight Vendition Salons we may require you to develop at least two New Salons.

Our Parent, Predecessors and Affiliates

a. Regis

Regis, our parent company, also owns hairstyling salons that sell products and offer hair care
services primarily under the trademarks Regis®, Mastercuts®, Smartstyle®, and Hair Masters®, each of
which is discussed below.

In 1963, Regis started Regis Hairstylists salons, later changed to Regis Salons. Regis and/or its
subsidiaries began operating what it refers to as “Strip Center” salons in 1987. Starting in 1988, Regis
franchised the Strip Center salons that offer affordable hair care primarily as Supercuts Salons or under the
trademarks Cost Cutters®, Pro-Cuts®, Borics®, CoolCuts 4 Kids®, Famous Hair®, Hairmasters®, and
“Head Start Hair Care Salons”. Regis also started operating Regis® salons, in or about 1985, as well as
operating Mastercuts® salons. Both Regis and Mastercuts salons are full-service, mall-based salons. As of
June 30, 2024, Regis operated 2 Regis salons, franchised 5 Regis salons, operated 1 Mastercuts salons and
franchised 3 Mastercuts salons, franchised 25 Pro-Cuts salons, franchised 2 Famous Hair salons and
franchised 1 Head Start salons. See discussion below for information regarding Cost Cutters, Borics and
CoolCuts 4 Kids salons.



Regis began operating Smartstyle® salons in 1996 (“‘Smartstyle™), which are value-priced, family-
oriented hair care salons that operate in Wal-Mart® stores and Wal-Mart® Supercenters in the United
States. As of June 30, 2024, Regis owned approximately 1 Smartstyle salon.

On February 10, 2009, Franchisor’s affiliate, Regis Corp., acquired substantially all of the Cool
Cuts 4 Kids salon business assets from Cool Cuts 4 Kids, Inc., a Delaware corporation, including the
trademarks and system and all 67 corporate owned “Cool Cuts 4 Kids” salons. Regis Corp. is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Regis Corporation. Regis Corp. has granted The Barbers the right to franchise Cool
Cuts 4 Kids businesses. From 1998 until February 10, 2009, Cool Cuts 4 Kids, Inc. developed the Cool
Cuts 4 Kids brand and system of operation and established and operated 67 Cool Cuts 4 Kids salons. As
of June 30, 2024, Regis Corp. owned and operated 1 Cool Cuts 4 Kids salons, and The Barbers franchised
1 Cool Cuts 4 Kids salons.

Regis has never ever operated or franchised salons or offered franchises in any other lines of
business than those previously stated.

b. Supercuts, Inc. (“Supercuts™)

Supercuts, Inc. is a Delaware corporation established on July 9, 1987, and is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Regis Corporation, a Minnesota corporation (“Regis”). Regis is a publicly-held company on
the Nasdaq trading under the symbol “RGS.” The principal business address for Supercuts and Regis is
3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416. Supercuts is the parent company of
Supercuts Corporate Shops, Inc., a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Supercuts
(“SCSTI”). SCSI also owns and operates Supercuts Salons since its formation in October 1996. Neither
Supercuts nor Supercuts Corporate Shops, Inc. has other business activities. The principal business address
for Supercuts and SCSI is 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416. As of June
30, 2024, there were 3 Supercuts Salons operated by SCSI and 1,935 franchised Supercuts Salons.

Supercuts has operated, either directly or through SCSI, one or more Supercuts Salons since
September 1987. Supercuts began offering Supercuts franchises in January 1988. Supercuts has not offered
franchises in any other line of business.

In September 2023, Franchisor opened and began operating two (2) hair salons under the name
Supercuts Select™. These Supercuts Select salons are a new concept. They currently are not offered as
franchises, but Franchisor may offer them as franchises in the future.

¢. Roosters MGC International, LL.C (“Roosters™)

On July 1, 2011, The Barbers acquired a controlling interest in Roosters MGC International, LLC,
a Michigan limited liability company, which has franchised since October 2009 a business system offering
hair care services to the general public under the name Roosters Men’s Grooming Centers®. The Barbers
currently owns all interest in Roosters. Roosters principal business address is the same as Cost Cutters'
address. As of June 30, 2024, there were 76 franchised and no company-owned Roosters shops.

Roosters has never operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or offered franchises in any other
lines of business.

d. CutCo Acquisition Corp (“CAC”)

On March 9, 2000, CAC acquired the assets of CutCo Salons, Inc., a Minnesota corporation, the
owner of the trademarks Haircrafters® (“Haircrafters”) and Great Expectations® (“Great Expectations’)
and franchise system. Great Expectations salons were first franchised in 1974, and Haircrafters salons were
first franchised in 1961, in each case by CutCo Salons' predecessors. Haircrafters salons offer price

4



conscious clientele quality hair care services at value prices. Great Expectations salons are designed to
appeal to a fashion conscious clientele at prices approximately 30% higher than Haircrafters salons. CAC
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis and CAC’s principal business address is the same as Cost Cutters'
address. As of June 30, 2024, CAC had 3 Haircrafters® and no Great Expectations® franchises in the
United States.

CAC does not intend to open or franchise new Great Expectations® or Haircrafters® salons. CAC
has never operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or offered franchises in any other lines of business.

e. RPC Acquisition Corp. (“RPC”)

In May 2003, RPC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Regis and a Minnesota corporation, acquired the
assets of Pro-Cuts Franchise Corporation. Pro-Cuts Franchise Corporation and its predecessors developed
the Pro-Cuts® trademark and business system for Pro-Cuts® salons in May 1982 (“Pro-Cuts”). Pro-Cuts
Franchise Corporation started franchising Pro-Cuts salons in 1999. As of June 30, 2024, there were 23
franchised Pro-Cuts salons in operation. There are no corporate-owned or operated Pro-Cuts salons. RPC’s
principal business address is the same as Cost Cutters' address.

On February 26, 2011, RPC opened the first sports-themed Pro-Cuts hair care and product salon
(referred to as “Pro-Cuts Sports™), which is a different concept from the original Pro-Cuts concept described
above ("Pro-Cuts Classic™). The Pro-Cuts Sports salon uses a different stylized Pro-Cuts logo and trade
dress and has different product and service offerings from Pro-Cuts Classic salons. RPC began offering
franchises for Pro-Cuts Sports hair care and product salons in May 2011. As of June 30, 2024, there were
no company-owned and 2 franchised Pro-Cuts Sports hair care and product salons.

RPC has never operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or offered franchises in any other lines
of business.

f. First Choice Haircutters, Ltd. (“First Choice Canada”)

First Choice Canada is a Nova Scotia limited company formed on July 1, 2001, and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd., a Nova Scotian limited liability company that is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Regis (“Regis Holdings (Canada)”). The principal business address of First Choice
Canada is 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55416. First Choice Canada owns
the marks and franchise system for First Choice Haircutters® salons in Canada. First Choice Canada
and/or its predecessors began offering First Choice Haircutters® franchises in July 1980. As of June 30,
2024, there was 1 First Choice Canada-owned salons in Canada, no First Choice corporate salons in the
United States, and 315 First Choice franchised salons in Canada, 2 of which are located in Walmarts First
Choice Canada has never operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or offered franchises in any other lines
of business.

g. Magicuts Ltd. (“Magicuts”)

Magicuts is a Nova Scotian limited company formed on July 1, 2009, and a wholly owned
subsidiary of Regis Holdings (Canada). Its principal business address is the same as First Choice Canada.
From 2001 through June 30, 2009, Magicuts® salons were franchised in Canada by Regis Cuts Acquisition
Corporation, an affiliate of Cost Cutters and a subsidiary of Regis as well as the predecessor of Magicuts.
Magicuts owns, operates, and franchises Magicuts salons in Canada. As of June 30, 2024, there were no
corporate-owned Magicuts salons and 66 franchised Magicuts salons in Canada. Magicuts has never
operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or offered franchises in any other lines of business.

h. Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd.



Regis Holdings (Canada) was formed on July 1, 2009, then merged with Regis Hairstylists, Ltd.
which was acquired by Regis on July 10, 2007. Regis Hairstylists, Ltd. owned the “Beauty Supply Outlet”
franchise system in Canada. The principal business address of Regis Holdings (Canada) is the same as Cost
Cutters' address. Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd. franchises and operates the Supercuts salons, Hairmasters
salons, Smartstyle salons and Beauty Supply Outlet stores in Canada. As of June 30, 2024, there were 11
franchised Supercuts in Canada, ho company-operated Supercuts in Canada, no franchised Hairmasters in
Canada, no company-operated Hairmasters in Canada, 85 franchised Smartstyles in Canada, 7 company-
operated Smartstyles in Canada, no company-operated Beauty Supply Outlet stores and 28 franchised
Beauty Supply Outlet stores in Canada. Regis Holdings (Canada) Ltd. has never offered franchises in any
other lines of business.

i. Fremont Software, LLC

Fremont Software, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company formed on January 7, 2019, and is
a wholly owned subsidiary of Regis Corporation (“Fremont Software”). Fremont Software’s principal
place of business is the same as Regis. Fremont Software provided the Opensalon Pro® computer point
of sale cash register and back office hardware and software-as-a-service (SaaS) system to franchisees
(“Opensalon Pro”) until it sold Opensalon Pro to Soham, Inc., the owner of the Zenoti® software system,
on June 29, 2022. Fremont Software continues to provide hardware maintenance, and support services for
Opensalon Pro to Regis franchisees. Fremont has never operated or franchised Cost Cutters Salons or
offered franchises in any lines of business.

Competitors and Governmental Regulations

The retail hair salon market is well-developed, high-fragmented, competitive and is not seasonal.
Your competitors include other retail hair care establishments providing similar services and product lines.
Competitors may include any of the establishments previously discussed that are owned, operated, or
franchised by Regis or any of The Barbers’ other affiliates. In nearly every area in which we operate has a
salon and competitors offering similar hair care services and products at similar prices. We face
competition from chains, such as Great Clips, Fantastic Sams, Sport Clips and Ulta Beauty, independent-
owned salons, department store salons located within malls, in-home hair services, booth rentals and blow
dry bars, as well as other franchise organizations outside of the hair salon industry competing for
franchisees. You will compete with all these operations to obtain the services of skilled employees.

Every Cost Cutters Salon must have a Cosmetology License. Otherwise, no regulations apply
specifically to the industry in which Cost Cutters Salons operate. You must comply with all local, state,
and federal health and sanitation laws and laws that apply generally to all businesses. You should
investigate these laws when evaluating your franchise acquisition.

Cost Cutters’ agents for service of process are disclosed on Exhibit | attached to this disclosure
document.

ITEM 2
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Directors

Chairman of the Board of Directors: David J. Grissen (Chair)

Mr. Grissen became our Chairman of the Board of Directors for Regis on November 15, 2021.
Prior to that, Mr. Grissen was the Group President, Marriott International, Inc. from January 2014 through
January 2021.



Director: Lockie Andrews

Ms. Andrews became our Director in September 2021. Ms. Andrews has also been a board member
of Crypto Chicks since February 2022, a board member of Beckway Group since October 2021 and the
National Academy of Design since September 2020. Ms. Andrews is also the Co-VP of Programming for
the Harvard Business School Club of New York and has held that title since June 2019, as well as the Sector
Lead Investments since May 2015. Ms. Andrews was the Head of eCommerce and Digital Operations for
Party City from May 2021 through January 2022, the Chief Information Officer and Chief Digital Officer
of UNTUCK:it from March 2018 through April 2021. Senior Director of Design and Merchandising at PVH
from September 2020 through January 2021, and the Interim Chief Marketing Officer of Nora Gardner
from July 2016 through February 2017. Ms. Andrews was the Chief Growth Officer of Pura Vida from May
2022 through September 2022. She is currently and has been the CEO of Catalyst Consulting since 2008.

Director: Mark S. Light

Mr. Light became our Director in October 2013. Mr. Light has also served as the Executive
Chairman of Bedrock Manufacturing Company since September 2017.

Director: Michael Mansbach

Mr. Mansbach became our Director in June 2021. He founded Granite Stairway Advisors, LLC in
July 2020 and also co-founded Apex Perspectives, LLC in July 2020. Mr. Mansbach was the Board Director
of Product Plan from October 2020 through May 2022, was the President of MINDBODY, Inc. from June
2017 through April 2019.

Director: Michael J. Merriman

Mr. Merriman became our Director in October 2011. Prior to that, Mr. Merriman served as a
Director of Nordson Corporation August 2008 through February 2018, Director and Audit Committee Chair
from February 2012 through February 2018, and as its Chairman of the Board beginning in February 2018.
Prior to that, Mr. Merriman was a Director and Nominating & Corporate Governance Committee Chair of
OMNOVA Solutions Inc. from June 2008 through June 2020, and a Director of Invacare Corporation from
May 2014 through May 2018.

Director: M. Ann Rhoades

Ms. Rhoades became our Director in January 2015. Ms. Rhoades is also the President of Peoplelnk,
Inc., and has held that position since January 1999. Ms. Rhoades is also a Director of Nexphase Capital,
and has held that position since January 2015. She was a Director of JetBlue Airways from January 2001
through January 2018.

Director: Nancy Benacci

Ms. Benacci became our Director in May 2023. Ms. Benacci is also a Director of Cincinnati
Financial Corporation in Cincinnati, Ohio, and has held that position since August 2020.

Director: Susan Lintonsmith

Ms. Lintonsmith became our Director in January 2025. Ms. Lintonsmith is also the Chief Operating
Officer of Sphinx Franchise Holdings in Denver, Colorado, and has held that position since November
2022. She was the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officer for WellBiz Brands in Englewood,
Colorado from January 2019 through January 2022.



President and Chief Executive Officer and Director, Regis Corporation: Matthew Doctor

Mr. Doctor became our President and Chief Executive Officer and Director, as well as Roosters,
CAC, RPC, Supercuts, First Choice Canada, Magicuts and Regis Holdings (Canada) and Fremont Software
(collectively, the “Regis Affiliates”) on May 5, 2022. Mr. Doctor was the Executive Vice President and
Interim Chief Executive Officer for us and the Regis Affiliates, from December 2021 through May 4, 2022.
Mr. Doctor was Chief Strategy Officer of Regis from February 2021 to December 2021. From May 2018 to
December 2020, Mr. Doctor was the Chief Financial Officer of Kava Restaurants LLC in Chicago, IL. From
April 2017 to May 2018, he was Managing Partner of Level 7 Partners LLC in Hoboken, NJ.

Officers

President of Franchise Operations and Executive Vice President for Brand Operations — Supercuts and Cost
Cutters, Reqgis Corporation: Jim Lain

Mr. Lain became Executive Vice President, Brand Operations for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates
in August 2024. Mr. Lain was President of Franchise Operations and Chief Operating Officer for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates from December 2021 to August 2024. He was the Executive Vice President and
Chief Operating Officer for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to December 2021. He
was President of Portfolio Salons for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from December 2020 to October
2021. From November 2013 to July 2020, Mr. Lain was Chief Operating Officer, Regis in Minneapolis,
MN.

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, Regis Corporation: Kersten Zupfer

Ms. Zupfer became Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for us, Regis and the
Regis Affiliates in Minneapolis, MN in November 2019. Ms. Zupfer also became a Director for First
Choice Canada, Magicuts and Regis Holdings (Canada) in November 2019. From December 2017 to
November 2019, Ms. Zupfer was Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer of Regis.

Executive Vice President and Chief Digital Officer: John Davi

Mr. Davi became Executive Vice President and Chief Digital Officer for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in June 2022. He was Executive Vice President and Chief Technology Officer for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates in Minneapolis, MN from October 2021 to June 2022. From November 2019 to
November 2020, Mr. Davi was Chief Product Officer of BriteCore (Intuitive Web Solutions, LLC) in
Springfield, MO. From February 2018 to September 2019, he was Senior Vice President Product of
Mindbody, Inc. in San Luis Obispo, CA and from February 2012 to February 2018, he was Vice President
of Product of Diffbot Technologies Corp. in Mountain View, CA.

Executive Vice President Brand Operations — Smartstyle, First Choice Haircutters, Roosters, and Portfolio
Brands, Reqis Corporation: Michael Ferranti

Mr. Ferranti became Executive Vice President, Brand Operations — Smartstyle, First Choice
Haircutters, Roosters, and Portfolio Brands for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in August 2024. Mr. Ferranti
was Executive Vice President and Chief People Officer for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from December
2021 to August 2024. He was Senior Vice President, People and Culture for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates
from March 2021 to December 2021. From May 2020 to March 2021, Mr. Ferranti was the Sr. Director of
Mergers and Acquisitions for Subway Restaurants in Dallas, TX. From October 2018 to October 2019, he
was Vice President, Development, People, and IT for Le Pain Quotidien in New York, NY.

Executive Vice President, Technical Education and Merchandising: James Suarez

8



Mr. Suarez became Executive Vice President, Technical Education and Merchandising in August
2024. Mr. Suarez was the Executive Vice President, Merchandising and Education for us, Regis and the
Regis Affiliates from August 2023 to August 2024. He was the Senior Vice President, Merchandising and
Education for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from February 2022 to August 2023. He was the Vice
President, Merchandising and Education for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to
February 2022. From August 2017 to October 2021, Mr. Suarez was Vice President, Education of Regis.

Senior Vice President, Marketing, Regis Corporation: Michelle DeVore

Ms. DeVore became Senior Vice President, Marketing for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
September 2022. From November 2019 to August 2022, Ms. DeVore was Vice President, Customer
Experience of European Wax Center, Inc. in Plano, TX. From September 2019 to November 2019, she
was Director, Digital Media for Blucora, Inc. in Irving, TX and from October 2017 to February 2019, she
was Vice President, e-Commerce Marketing of Aerus, Holdings LLC in Dallas, TX.

Vice President, Financial Planning & Analysis: Bret Swenson

Mr. Swenson became the Vice President, Financial Planning & Analysis for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in February 2020. He was the Associate Vice President Financial Planning & Analysis for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates from September 2017 to February 2020.

Vice President Operations: Kristie Skluzacek

Ms. Skluzacek has been Vice President Operations for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates since
February 2023. She was Associate Vice President Development & Real Estate for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates from October 2021 to February 2023 and was Sr. Director, Smartstyle Operations, Finance &
Strategy for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from June 2020 to September 2021. She was the Director,
Business Development & Walmart Relationship for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2018
to May 2020. From January 2017 to September 2018, she was Sr. Manager, Pricing and Revenue
Management for Regis.

Vice President Operations & Real Estate Canada: Jordana Hennigan

Ms. Hennigan has been Vice President Operations & Real Estate Canada for us, Regis and the
Regis Affiliates since February 2023. She was Senior Director Real Estate, Franchising & Business
Development for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from February 2022 to February 2023 and our Director
of Real Estate for Canada from February 2013 to January 2022.

Vice President, Human Resources: Kelly Webb

Ms. Webb became the Vice President, Human Resources for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
April 2021. Prior to that, she was the Associate Vice President of Compensation and Benefits for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates from December 2017 to March 2021.

Vice President, Information Technology: Lori Southwick




Ms. Southwick became the Vice President, Information Technology for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in November 2019. She was the Associate Vice President, Information Technology from September
2013 to October 2019 for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates.

Persons With Management Responsibility

The following individuals are not officers but are persons who will have management responsibility
relating to the sale or operation of franchises offered by this document.

Associate Vice President, Franchise Legal: Cynthia Clark

Ms. Clark became the Associate Vice President, Franchise Legal for us, Regis and the Regis
Affiliates in April 2022. Ms. Clark was Of Counsel for Bochetto & Lentz, P.C. in Philadelphia, PA from
May 2019 to April 2022. She was General Counsel of Full Spectrum Processing in Philadelphia, PA from
October 2018 to April 2019 and was an Attorney with Ladov Law Firm, P.C., in Philadelphia, PA from
January 2016 to September 2018.

Corporate Counsel and Real Estate: Alexis LeJeune

Ms. LeJeune became Corporate Counsel, Real Estate for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
August 2023. Ms. LeJeune was an Associate at Critchfield, Critchfield & Johnston, Ltd. in Wooster, OH
from October 2019 to August 2023.

Development Manager: Michael Steinhofer

Mr. Steinhofer became the Development Manager for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in April
2023. He was Acquisition & Franchising Manager for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from February
2022 to April 2023 and Acquisition Manager for us from November 2014 to January 2022.

Franchise Transactions Manager: Deborah Puchalla

Ms. Puchalla became the Franchise Transactions Manager for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates in
December 2020. She was a contractor through Robert Half for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from
October 2018 to December 2020. From December 2003 to June 2018, she was a Sr. Franchise Paralegal
for Buffalo Wild Wings in Minneapolis, MN.

ITEM3
LITIGATION

Current Matters

Supercuts, Inc. v. Mohamed Aboukoura and iEndeavor, LLC (AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-3502,
filed January 26, 2021). This case was a collections matter against a franchisee; the franchisee asserted
counterclaims for violation of the Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota
Franchise Act, and common law fraud claims. The parties have agreed to a resolution and documentation
of settlement agreement are in process, with Aboukoura agreeing to pay Supercuts and Regis $95,000.00.
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Concluded Matters

Supercuts, Inc. v. Scott and Vicki Furber and Dawg Concepts, Inc., AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-
3512 (Filed January 26, 2021). Supercuts filed an arbitration with the American Arbitration Association
(“AAA”) against Scott and Vicki Furber and Dawg Concepts, Inc. (collectively, “Furber”), for past due
royalties, advertising fund contributions and rent in the amount of $656,725.96. Furber filed counterclaims
against Supercuts violation of Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota
Franchise Act, and common law fraud claims of $556,795. This matter was settled on April 12, 2022, for
$110,000.00 to be paid by Supercuts to Furber.

Supercuts, Inc. v. Daniel C. Negussie, Grimt Habtermariam, and DnG, LLC, AAA Case No. 01-
21-0000-3507 (Filed January 26, 2021). Supercuts filed an arbitration with the AAA against Daniel C.
Negussie, Grimt Habtermariam, and DnG, LLC (collectively, “Negussie”), for past due royalties,
advertising fund contributions and rent in the amount of $105,721.13. Negussie filed counterclaims against
Supercuts violation of Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota Franchise Act,
and common law fraud claims of $ 458,982. This matter was settled on April 12, 2022, for $150,000.00 to
be paid by Supercuts to Negussie

Joseph and Elizabeth Sims, Big Hair Salons, LLC v. The Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women,
Inc., AAA Case No. 01-21-0001-9146 (filed February 16, 2021). A Smartstyle franchisee (“Franchisee”)
and its owners (collectively with the Franchisee, the “Sims”) filed an arbitration with the AAA against The
Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc. , Regis Corporation, and Regis Corp. (collectively, the “Regis
Entities”) alleging the Regis Entities made material misrepresentations and omissions to induce Franchisee
to enter into area development agreements, franchise agreements, asset purchase agreements, subleases,
and related agreements surrounding Franchisee’s purchase of nine (9) Smartstyle salons and that The
Barbers, Hairstyling for Men & Women, Inc., breached its contract-in-fact and contract-in-law obligations,
as well as violated other statutory and common law duties. the Sims sought rescission and monetary
damages. This matter was settled on August 9, 2022, for $210,000.00 to be paid by The Regis Entities to
the Sims.

Supercuts, Inc. v. Keith and Marie Shaffer, KeiMar LLC, KieMar Il LLC, and KeiMar Ill LLC
(AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-3504, filed January 26, 2021). This case involved a collections matter against
franchisee. Franchisee asserted counterclaims for violation of the Virginia Franchising and Consumer
Protection Acts, the Minnesota Franchise Act, and common law fraud claims. This matter was settled on
June 16, 2022, with Supercuts Inc. and Regis Corporation agreeing to pay the franchisee and its principals
$280,000.00.

Supercuts, Inc. v. Court Curneen and Quartz, LLC (AAA Case No. 01-21-0000-3506, filed January
26, 2021). This case was a collections matter against a franchisee. The franchisee asserted counterclaims
for violation of the Virginia Franchising and Consumer Protection Acts, the Minnesota Franchise Act, and
common law fraud claims. This matter was settled on March 3, 2022, with Supercuts, Inc. and Regis
Corporation agreeing to pay the franchisee $29,500.00.

Sea Fever Ventures, Inc., John Lovegrove, and Judith Lafleur-Lovegrove v. Regis Corporation and
Supercuts, Inc. (AAA Case No. 01-20-0015-7648, filed November 18, 2020). A Supercuts franchisee and
its owners filed an arbitration with the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”) against Regis
Corporation (“Regis”) and Supercuts, Inc. (“Supercuts”) alleging Regis and Supercuts violated the Virginia
Retail Franchising Act (VRFA), Virginia Consumer Protection Act (VCPA), Minnesota Franchise Act
(MFA), and committed common law fraud and negligent misrepresentation by making misrepresentations
prior to the franchisee’s execution of the Franchise Agreement and prior to the execution of the Sublease
related to their store’s build-out costs, break-even timeline, and financial performance, including illegal
financial performance representations outside of Item 19 of the Franchise Disclosure Document, and by
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failing to disclose their market area’s historical performance, and facilitating misleading validation calls
and steering the franchisee to contact only certain successful franchisees outside their market, as well as
misrepresenting the business as “absentee owner”, “recession resistant” “under competitive”, and “simple
and easy”. They further alleged the Franchisor violated the VRFA and MFA by illegally and constructively
terminating their franchise by failing to provide adequate assistance and support. The franchisee also
alleges that Regis and Supercuts breached the Franchise Agreement and Development Agreement and the
implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing contained therein by failing to provide adequate assistance
and support for the franchise. The franchisee also claims that Regis and Supercuts breached the Agreement
to Mediate and the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing contained therein by failing to mediate
in good faith by failing to bring a business executive with authority to settle the dispute to the mediation.
The franchisee seeks to rescind all of their agreements and actual damages, rescission damages in the
amount of their investment, damages for uncompensated time, breach of contract damages, and their costs,
disbursements, interest, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. Regis and Supercuts denied all of the franchisee’s
allegations defended the arbitration. On November 23, 2021, the Arbitrator issued his final award and
found that Supercuts’ sale of the franchise to the franchisee violated the FTC Rule, the VRFA, and the
VCPA and awarded a total amount to the franchisee of $1,015,104.83, representing damages for the
aforementioned claims, together with interest, attorneys’ fees, and costs.

9% ¢

Propoint Solutions, LLC v. Regis Corporation, Chad Kapadia, et al. Case No. 3:20-cv-2181-MMC
(N.D. Cal. Filed March 31, 2020). The Franchisor’s parent, Regis Corporation (“Regis”) and Regis’s Chief
Technology Officer were sued by Regis’s point of sale and back office system supplier, ProPoint Solutions,
LLC (“ProPoint”), accusing Regis and the other defendants of improperly accessing ProPoint’s computer
systems by using the credentials of a franchisee of one of Regis’s affiliates and misappropriating and
improperly using the source code, trade secrets, and copyrighted content related to ProPoint’s SuperSalon
point-of-sale software in connection with Regis’s development of its Opensalon Pro point of sale system in
violation of the federal Defend Trade Secrets Act (“DTSA”), 18 U.S.C. § 1836 et seq., the Minnesota
Uniform Trade Secrets Act, Minn. Stat. § 325C.01 et seq., and the federal Computer Fraud and Abuse Act,
18 U.S.C. § 1030. In addition, Propoint accused Regis of intentional interference with contractual relations
under Minnesota law by causing the franchisee to provide its credentials to Regis in violation of the
franchisee’s software agreement with Propoint. Propoint sought an order prohibiting Regis and the other
defendants from accessing Propoint’s servers, replicated databases, or copies of Propoint’s proprietary
information; restraining Regis and the other defendants from deleting, modifying, or accessing any of
Propoint’s proprietary information, including its schema and source code, on Regis’s and the other
defendants computers, devices, systems, and storage devices; restraining Regis and the other defendants
from using Propoint’s proprietary information, including its schema and source code and otherwise using
any knowledge derived from Propoint’s proprietary and confidential information; and restraining Regis and
the other defendants from any further development of Regis’s Opensalon Pro platform. Propoint further
sought preliminary and permanent injunctive relief requiring Regis and the other defendants to remove all
instances of ProPoint’s proprietary information from any and all computer systems in their possession,
custody, or control and to permit Propoint to verify such removal; restraining Regis and the other defendants
from using any information derived from or developed based on Propoint’s proprietary information,
including its schema and source code; awarding damages, disgorgement of profits, unjust enrichment
damages, and/or a reasonable royalty. Propoint further sought a finding that Regis’s and the other
defendants actions have been willful, entitling Propoint to exemplary damages of twice the amount awarded
plus attorneys’ fees and pre- and post-judgment interest. Regis and Propoint entered into a settlement
agreement, effective June 25, 2021, that provided for the dismissal of the lawsuit and set forth a commercial
services agreement pursuant to which Propoint would assist in the transfer of Regis’s franchised salons,
including Supercuts salons, from its point-of-sale system to Regis’s salon management system,
Opensalon® Pro. Under the agreement, Regis expected to pay Propoint between $3 million and $5 million
over two years in consideration of Propoint’s services (the “ProPoint Settlement Agreement”). The
ProPoint Settlement Agreement was amended effective June 15, 2022 to require Regis to pay a total of $2
million to ProPoint by December 10, 2022 provided ProPoint continues to provide transition services
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through December 31, 2022. The ProPoint Settlement Agreement was again amended effective December
31, 2022 to further extend the term of the Transition Services through March 31, 2023 for payment of
$350,000. The Second Amendment provides Regis the right to extend the Transition Services to June 30,
2023 for an additional payment of $350,000. The ProPoint Settlement Agreement was again amended
effective June 26, 2023 to further extend the term of the Transition Services through September 30, 2023
for payment of $350,000. The Third Amendment provides Regis the right to extend the Transition Services
through December 31,2023 for $350,000. Regis has exercised its right provided by the Third Amendment
to extend the Transition Services through December 31, 2023. Pursuant to the 4" Amendment to Propoint
and Regis Agreement for Transition Services, Settlement, and Release of Certain Kown and Unknown
Claims and the Transition Services Agreement, made effect as of November 30, 2023, Regis and Propoint
extended the Transition Services to March 31, 2024.

David Williams, Shelly Williams, and Look Sharp, LLC v. RPC Acquisition Corp. and Regis
Corporation (AAA Case No. 01-15-0004-2079, filed July 10, 2015); Scott Carlson, Jacquelyn Carlson,
and SKC Concepts, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp. and Regis Corporation (AAA Case No. 01-15-0004-
2072, filed July 13, 2015); Jason Link and Link JAS, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp and Regis Corporation
(AAA Case No. 01-15-0005-2403, filed October 6, 2015); Chad Schwinghammer, Andrea Woodley
Schwinghammer, and Schwings Centennial Lakes, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp., Regis Corporation, and
Pro-Cuts Corporate Shops, Inc. (AAA Case No. 01-15-0006-0307, filed December 18, 2015); Kevin
Waters, Mary Jane Waters, and Salon Waters, Inc. v. RPC Acquisition Corp. and Regis Corporation (AAA
Case No. 01-16-0001-0283, filed March 25, 2016); and Jason Ansari and JBJL, LLC v. RPC Acquisition
Corp. and Regis Corporation (AAA Case No. 01-16-0001-7616, filed May 13, 2016). Six Pro-Cuts Sports
franchisees and their owners filed separate arbitrations with the American Arbitration Association against
RPC Acquisition Corp. (“RPC”), the franchisor of their Pro-Cuts Sports franchises and an affiliate of
Supercuts, Inc., each alleging violation of the Minnesota Franchise Act (or Wisconsin Fair Dealership Law),
common law fraud, and negligent misrepresentation in RPC's sale to them of their Pro-Cuts Sports
franchises, and breach of contract and breach of the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing in the
performance of the Franchise Agreements, and a declaratory judgment as to the invalidity of the appeal
provision in the arbitration clause of their Pro-Cuts franchise agreements. Another franchisee also named
Pro-Cuts Corporate Shops, Inc., an affiliate of Supercuts, Inc., alleging it breached the purchase agreement
between the parties and breached the implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing for that franchisee’s
purchase of a company-owned store. The franchisees each claimed that during the franchise sales process
RPC made illegal financial performance representations and misrepresented the expected growth of the
Pro-Cuts brand in Minnesota and nationally, the marketing and advertising RPC would conduct for the Pro-
Cuts brand in Minnesota, and the operational and financial services support RPC would provide to the
franchisees. The franchisees each sought rescission of their franchise agreements, unspecified restitution
damages for the various alleged violations, attorneys' fees and costs, and other relief the arbitrator deemed
appropriate. Each of the franchisees also named Regis Corporation (“Regis”), the parent company of both
RPC and Supercuts, Inc., in the arbitrations but only in connection with the alleged violation of the
Minnesota Franchise Act. While not asserting that Regis was directly involved in any of the matters
triggering the lawsuit or otherwise engaged in misconduct, the franchisees alleged that Regis nonetheless
was statutorily liable as a “control person” of RPC. All six of the disputes described previously were settled
in March 2017 and April 2017. All the arbitrations were dismissed on April 27, 2017. In return for releases
of all claims related to the disputes, franchise agreements, and subleases, Regis and its affiliates paid $300,000
to Chad and Andrea Schwinghammer and Schwings Centennial Lakes, Inc. and assumed their remaining lease
liabilities; $300,000 to David and Shelly Williams and Look Sharp, LLC; $215,000 to Scott Carlson,
Jacquelyn Carlson and SKC Concepts, Inc.; $175,000 to Jason Link and Link JAS, Inc. and assumed their
remaining lease liabilities; $115,000 to Kevin and Mary Jane Waters, and Salon Waters, Inc. and assumed
their remaining lease liabilities; and $200,000 to Jason Ansari and JBJL, LLC.

North Star Solutions, Inc. v. Supercuts, Inc. a Division of Regis, Inc. (AAA Case No. 01-18-0001-
6461, filed May 4, 2018). A Supercuts franchisee filed an arbitration against Supercuts, Inc., the franchisor,
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and its affiliate, Regis, Inc. (n/k/a Regis LLC), alleging violation of the Minnesota Franchise Act,
Minnesota Administrative Rules, Texas Business and Commerce Code, FTC Act, Lanham Act, Sherman
Act, Clayton Act, breach of contract, common law fraud, negligent misrepresentation, and the implied
covenant of good faith and fair dealing in the marketing, sale, and performance of the franchisee’s franchise
opportunity. The franchisee sought a refund of'its $29,500 development fee, plus attorneys’ fees, arbitration
costs, and rescission of its development agreement and franchise agreement. Supercuts and Regis denied
the allegations and settled the matter in October 2018 without admitting liability by refunding $25,000 to
the franchisee and rescinding franchisee’s development agreement and franchise agreement in return for a
release of all claims related to the dispute, the franchise agreement, and the development agreement.

Delamarter v. Supercuts, Inc. (Case No. 27-cv-19-19280, Hennepin County District Court,
Minnesota). This case was filed as a class action against Supercuts on November 19, 2019, on behalf of
Plaintiff and a putative class of consumers who, within the applicable statute of limitations, were allegedly
provided a receipt at the point of sale or transaction from a Supercuts-branded salon, where the receipt
displayed more than the last five digits of the person’s credit or debit card number (Christopher Delamarter
v. Supercuts, Inc., No. 27-CV-19-19280 (District Court, Hennepin County, Minnesota) and Christopher
Delamarter v. Supercuts, Inc., No. A22-0448 (Minnesota Court of Appeals)). Prior to initiation of this case,
Plaintiff’s counsel had filed another action in another jurisdiction on behalf of a plaintiff named Leslie Cone;
that case is no longer pending.

The Delamarter case was removed to federal court and proceeded there for roughly 18 months before
it was remanded for lack of subject matter jurisdiction because the Plaintiff lacked Article Il standing.
Plaintiff moved for class certification after remand, which the District Court denied. Plaintiff subsequently
sought immediate appellate review of this denial of class certification from both the Minnesota Court of
Appeals and Minnesota Supreme Court, which both declined interlocutory review of the decision. During a
mediation on January 6, 2023, the Parties reached a settlement that requires third-party ProPoint’s insurance
carrier, CNA, to pay $285,000 total, which includes $5,000 each for Plaintiffs Delamarter and Cone, with the
balance being payable to Plaintiff’s counsel. The case has now been dismissed pursuant to the settlement
agreement.

Other than these 11 actions, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this ltem.

ITEM4
BANKRUPTCY

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed in this item.
ITEMS

INITIAL FEES

Development Fees and Franchise Fees

a. Development Fees

The Barbers currently grants 3-Salon and 6-Salon development rights (the "Fast Start Program").
If you are a new franchisee or an existing franchisee that signed a Development Agreement after September
29, 2011, the Development Fee is full payment for your development and franchise rights. If you are such
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a "new" franchisee, The Barbers does not charge you any initial franchise fees for Salons to be developed
under the Development Agreement.

The Initial Franchise Fee and Development Fee you pay are not refundable under any
circumstances. This means that if you decide not to move forward after signing The Barbers' Development
Agreement (and the first Franchise Agreement for the first new Salon to be developed), cannot find suitable
sites for your Salon(s), or otherwise fail to meet your Salon opening requirements, in which case The
Barbers terminates the applicable agreement(s), you do not receive back any of your Development Fee.

The Initial Franchise/Development Fees you must pay to us are shown in the table below.

Single Salon Fast Start Program
(Note 1)
Initial Franchise Fee Amount (1 Development Fee Development Fee | Development
Salon) Amount (3 Salon) | Amount (6 Salon) | Fee Amount
(6+ Salon)
(Note 2)
$39,500 $69,500 $99,500 $10,000 for
each
additional
Salon

Note 1: The fees in the table above are the same for a New Franchisee and an Existing
Franchisee signing a Development Agreement after September 29, 2011.

Note 2: If you acquire development rights for more than 6 Salons, the Development Fee
will be $10,000 for each additional Salon (i.e. $109,500 for 7-Salon development,
$119,500 for 8-Salon development, etc.).

i. Fast Start Program

The Fast Start Program applies if you acquire the right to develop three or more The Barbers Salons.
In that case, you will concurrently sign the Development Agreement and the Franchise Agreement for the
first Salon to be developed. In accordance with the Development Agreement, you will also sign The
Barbers' then-current standard Franchise Agreement for each subsequent The Barbers Salon you open. In
multi-Salon development, we allocate $39,500 to the first Salon and the remaining Development Fees are
split equally among the Salons subsequently developed. For 3 or more Salon development, we allocate
$20,000 to the second Salon and $10,000 to each additional Salon.

ii. Existing Franchisees

Franchisees who joined the Cost Cutters system before September 30, 2011 pay a lower
Development Fee per Salon to be developed.
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Franchisee Type Development Fee Amount Initial Franchise
Fee Amount
(Note A)
Existing Franchisee (signed from July 1, | $12,500 per Salon to be developed $0
1999 through September 29, 2011) (Note
A)
Existing Franchisee (signed before July 1, | $10,000 per Salon to be developed $0
1999) (Note B)

Note A: The Development Fee is paid as follows — the first payment of $5,000 when the Development
Agreement is signed, and the remaining $7,500 when the Franchise Agreement or Location Identification
Amendment is signed.

Note B: The Development Fee is paid as follows — the first payment of $5,000 is due when the Development
Agreement is signed, and the remaining $5,000 is due when the Franchise Agreement or Location
Identification Amendment is signed.

b. Initial Franchise Fee

The initial franchise fee and/or Development Fee that Cost Cutters charges you depends on
whether you are a new or existing franchisee. The following schedule sets forth the franchise fee
structure:

Franchise Fee Structure

Description Fee Per Salon
Single franchise fee $39,500
If you were a Cost Cutters franchisee (for a single Salon) prior to $12,500
September 30, 2011

You will have twelve (12) months from the date of signing your franchise agreement to open your
Cost Cutters Business. The Initial Franchise Fee is uniform as to a particular class of franchisees, i.e., new
versus existing, is deemed fully earned upon payment, and is in consideration of administrative and other
expenses we incur in granting this franchise and for our lost or deferred opportunity to franchise others, and
is nonrefundable.

Cost Cutters may terminate the Franchise Agreement if you are not approved or accepted by Cost
Cutters, if you provide any financial, personal or other information that is false, misleading, incomplete or
inaccurate, or if you or your District Manager are unqualified to open and manage the business because you
or your District Manager have not successfully completed Cost Cutters’ training program. Cost Cutters has
the right to terminate the Franchise Agreement then refund the Initial Fee to you after deducting its
reasonable administrative and out-of-pocket expenses for employee salaries, training, salespersons’
commissions, attorneys’ fees, accountants’ fees, travel and long distance telephone calls if either of the
following occur: (1) you or your District Manager fail the Cost Cutters training program; or (2) Cost Cutters
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determines that any financial, personal or other information provided by you to Cost Cutters is materially
false, misleading, incomplete or inaccurate. Otherwise, the Initial Fee is not refundable.

Purchase of Cost Cutters-Owned Salon or Affiliated Branded Salon for Conversion

If you choose to buy the assets of an existing Cost Cutters Salon from The Barbers' affiliate or an
existing affiliated branded salon for conversion to a Cost Cutters Salon (in each case to operate the Salon
as a Cost Cutters franchise going-forward), you will sign the Asset Purchase Agreement with Cost Cutters'
subsidiary or other affiliate, as applicable, when you sign the Franchise Agreement and, if applicable,
Sublease. You will pay the subsidiary or other affiliate the applicable purchase price and the applicable
Initial Franchise Fees and Development Fee at the time you sign the Asset Purchase Agreement, Franchise
Agreement(s) and Development Agreement for the Salons and/or salons you acquire and will develop.
Purchase prices for company-owned Salons will depend on their age, location, condition, profitability, cash
flow, strategic considerations, and other relevant market factors. If you are interested in purchasing a
particular company-owned Salon or affiliated branded salon and your negotiations.

As a condition to your purchase of one or more existing company-owned Cost Cutters Salons or
one or more existing affiliated branded salons for conversion to a Cost Cutters Salon, we may require you
to develop at least one brand new Cost Cutters Salon (each a “New Salon”). For example, if you acquire
five or fewer existing company-owned Cost Cutters Salons and/or affiliated branded salons, we may require
you to develop at least one New Salon, or if you acquire six to eight such Salons, we may require you to
develop at least two New Salons, and so on. In all cases when you buy the assets of an existing Cost Cutters
Salon or an existing affiliated branded salon for conversion to a Cost Cutters Salon, that Salon will count
as one of the Salons to be developed under your Development Agreement.

Generally, our Development Fees and Initial Franchise Fees are non-refundable and uniformly
imposed on our franchisees. However, in certain unique situations we may reduce or waive those fees.
During last fiscal year, our Development Fees ranged $0 to $39,500.

Construction Fees

If you want Cost Cutters’ approved vendor, Build Point Solutions Group Inc. (“Build Point
Solutions™) to supervise and oversee your Salon's construction or remodel process, you must pay Build
Point Solutions a fee of either $5,500 or $7,500 when you sign Build Point Solutions’ services agreement.
You also must pay for the cost of construction or remodeling and any Salon FF&E that Build Point Solutions
arranges for you to purchase, plus shipping and handling.

If you elect not to use Build Point Solutions to coordinate your Salon construction or remodel, then
you must use architects and contractors that we approve and pay us a fee of $500-$1,000 to review your
construction/remodel and design plan prior to commencing construction (the “Construction and Design
Plan Review Fee) and a fee of $1,500-$3,000 for us to review your Salon upon completion of the
construction or remodel upon completion of construction (the “Post Build Review Fee”).

Rental Costs

You may rent your salon from us. You will need to lease approximately 650-1,000 square
feet for your salon and your rent will generally be the greater of $1,000 or 16% of your Salon’s monthly
gross sale, which we estimate is $1,000 to $5,600, although your actual rent will vary based on the size of
your salon, its geographic location, and other economic factors. Before opening your salon, you may need
to pay both a security deposit equal to one month’s rent plus your first month’s rent. Walmart may also
charge tenant taxes, surcharges or other charges as stated in Section 4.9 of its master lease which charges
will be passed through to franchisee.
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ITEM 6

OTHER FEES

Type of Fee®

Amount

Date Due

Remarks

Continuing Fees®®

Weeks 1 through 52: 4% of
Gross Revenues®

Week 53 through end of
Franchise Agreement Term:
6% of Gross Revenues or
$100 per week, whichever is
greater

Wednesday of
each week for the
preceding week

Cost Cutters collects a 4% Continuing
Fee for the first 52 weeks that you
operate your Cost Cutters Business.
The Continuing Fee increases to 6%
as of the 53rd week of operation.
Beginning with the 53rd week of
operation, a minimum Continuing Fee
of $100 per week is payable. Cost
Cutters requires you to pay these fees
by direct bank transfer to Cost
Cutters’ bank account. If you
purchase an existing company-owned
Cost Cutters salon or affiliated
branded salon for conversion to a
Cost Cutters salon, your royalty fee
will be the greater of 6% and one
hundred dollars ($100) per week for
the entire term of your Franchise
Agreement. (i.e., you will pay 6%
instead of 4% during the first year of
the term and thereafter)Cost Cutters
requires you to pay this fee by direct
bank transfer to Cost Cutters’ bank
account.

See Note (2) and Note (3)

Advertising Fees®®

4% of Gross Revenues

(currently 1% is collected
and 3% is uncollected)

Wednesday of
each week for the
preceding week

Cost Cutters requires you to pay these
fees by direct bank transfer to Cost
Cutters’ bank account. Cost Cutters
provides you with monthly statements
indicating Advertising Fee payments,
obligations and credits. An unaudited
profit and loss and balance sheet for
the Advertising Fund can be made
available to you upon request.

See Note (2) and Note (3)

Local Advertising
Expenditure

The difference by which 1%
of Gross Revenues for the
preceding quarter exceeds
your actual expenditure
toward local advertising for
the preceding quarter.
Currently this is not
collected.

Quarterly, when
billed

You must spend at least 1% of Gross
Revenues for approved local media
and advertising. On or before the 10™
day following the end of each quarter,
you must furnish to Cost Cutters an
accounting of the previous quarter’s
expenditures for approved local media
and advertising promotion. If you
failed to spend at least 1% of Gross
Revenues for approved local media
advertising and promotion, you must
pay us the amount by which 1% of
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Type of Fee®

Amount

Date Due

Remarks

your Gross Revenues for the
preceding quarter exceeded your
actual expenditure toward local media
advertising and promotion for that
quarter, and we will spend that
amount for local advertising or
promotion deemed to be in the best
interest of your business.

Tax
Reimbursement

Reimbursement of COST
CUTTER’S tax payments

When billed

You must reimburse Cost Cutters for
taxes it must pay due to your
operations (including any sales tax
and/or gross receipts tax Cost Cutters
must pay based on Continuing Fees
and/or Advertising Fees paid or
payable by you but not including
income taxes paid by Cost Cutters on
account of your Continuing Fees and
Advertising Fees).

Reimbursement of
Audit Costs

The unpaid amounts due,
plus our administrative fee
and interest from the date
originally due until the date

of payment.

Immediately after
receipt of audit
report

If an inspection or audit is necessary
due to your failure to furnish reports,
supporting records, or other
information as required or on a timely
basis, or if our examination reveals an
understatement exceeding two percent
(2%) of the amount you actually
reported to us for the period
examined, you must reimburse our
costs for the examination, including,
without limitation, legal fees,
independent accountants’ fees, and
compensation and travel related
expenses for our employees.

Annual
Conventions®

Up to $1,000 per person

attending

Registration fee is
due upon
registration to
attend
convention, and
other costs are
due as incurred

You must attend an annual system-
wide convention. In addition to the
registration fee payable to Cost
Cutters, you must pay your travel,
lodging and food expenses.

See Note (4)

Transfer Fee

1salon $2,500
2 salons $4,500
3 salons $6,000
4 salons $7,000
5 salons $7,500

Each salon after is $500

Before
transfer’s
effective date

In addition to transfer fee, if the
prospective franchisee is a new
franchisee, they must attend Cost
Cutters’ mandatory training course
for initial franchisees.

Sublease
payments®)

Amount due under lease
which ranges from $2,500 -

$9,600

Monthly at least
10 days before
date Cost Cutters
or its affiliate

See Note (5)
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Type of Fee® Amount Date Due Remarks
must pay rent to
landlord
Lease Renewal $1,500 Immediately upon See Note (6)

Fee®

execution of the
lease renewal

Cost Cutters reserves the right to

Lea(s;)e Guaranty The amount by which sixteen | Monthly charge this fee if you request and Cost
Fee percent (16%) of your
Cutters agrees to guarantee your lease
monthly Gross Revenues R
obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant
exceed your monthly lease
or guarantor)
payments for as long as such
guaranty is in effect. See Note (7)
Interest Charges & | 1.5% per month or the On demand For each payment not made to us or
Late Fees highest commercial contract our affiliate when due (or for each
interest rate the law allows, dishonored payment); in addition, we
whichever is less. In may charge you a $100 late fee if you
addition, you must pay us a fail to submit report of gross revenues
One-Hundred Dollar ($100) with weekly Continuing Fees
administrative fee. payment.
Electronic Up to $500 per year Within 5 days of If obtained through Cost Cutters, you

Communications
Fee ®

receipt of an
invoice indicating
amount owed

will reimburse Cost Cutters for the
affiliated fees.

See Note (8)

Gift Card
Transactions

ACH Monthly Settlement
Service Fee of $10/month per
Bank Account

The 6" (Sixth) of
each month or
next business day

See Item 8 (you buy cards from our
approved supplier and make payments
to our third-party vendor)

See also Item 8 of this disclosure
document

Alternate Supplier
Review

Amount not to exceed actual
expenses of review

Upon demand

See Item 8. If you want to use a
supplier Cost Cutters has not
approved, you must pay Cost Cutters’
expenses to review the supplier. Cost
Cutters is not required to approve the
supplier.

NOTES:

Q) Unless otherwise indicated, each fee is imposed by and payable to Cost Cutters. All fees are
uniformly imposed and are nonrefundable, however, we reserve the right to vary fees in our sole
discretion due to circumstances such as salon performance and if you purchase your Cost Cutters
Salon from us or our affiliate. You will be required to provide Cost Cutters with up to three (3)

years of weekly sales revenues and analysis on a weekly basis.

2 Cost Cutters may require you to pay these fees by direct bank transfer to Cost Cutters’ bank account.
If you do not submit your weekly report of Gross Revenues with your weekly Continuing Fees
payment, Cost Cutters may charge you a $100 late fee.

20




©)

(4)

()

(6)

(7)

(8)

“Gross Revenues” is, as defined in Article 29.5 of the Franchise Agreement, the gross total dollar
income of the your Cost Cutters Salon from all cash, credit or charge sales of all merchandise,
products and services sold or rendered in, upon, about or resulting from, in connection with or as a
result of the your Cost Cutters Salon, and will include all sales, receipts and revenues, in any form
and from any and all sources whatsoever, including the redemption of gift certificates and gift cards
and sales made to your employees. This definition will be applicable regardless of whether such
sales, receipts or revenues are produced or received by you, by any permitted sublicensee, tenant,
agent, employee, concessionaire, vending machine, coin-operated machine or vendor of the yours,
or by any other business associate of the yours who or which is associated with the you in order to
receive the benefits of the rights granted hereunder to you. “Gross Sales” will include all sales
made by you whether made for cash or on credit or by the redemption of gift certificates or gift
cards including, but not limited to, those sales charged or made for orders placed or deliveries from
the Business franchised hereunder, including orders placed or filled, or services provided at a
location other than the Franchised Location, including mail order. No deductions shall be made
from Gross Sales for charitable or other donations. “Gross Sales” does not include any sales, use
or gross receipts tax imposed by any federal, state, municipal or governmental authority directly
upon sales, if: (A) the amount of the tax is added to the selling price and is expressly charged to
the customer; (B) a specific record is made at the time of each sale of the amount of such tax; and
(C) the amount thereof is paid over to the appropriate taxing authority by you.

Cost Cutters will require you to pay the registration fee of up to $1,000 for the annual convention
regardless of whether you attend the annual convention.

You may be required to sublease your Salon location from Cost Cutters or its affiliate. Your rent
will generally be the greater of $1,000 or 16% of your Salon’s monthly gross sales. See Item 10.
Cost Cutters estimates that your monthly rent will range from $1,000 to $5,600, although your
actual rent will vary based on your Salon’s monthly gross revenues. Before opening your salon,
you may need to pay both a security deposit equal to one month’s rent plus your first month’s rent.
Walmart may also charge tenant taxes, surcharges or other charges as stated in Section 4.9 of its
master lease which charges will be passed through to you.

If you hire Franchisor to negotiate the lease renewal for your Franchised Location, you must pay
Franchisor $1,500 upon execution of the lease renewal. This is an optional service that may be
offered by Franchisor.

If you request and Cost Cutters agrees to guarantee your lease obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant
or guarantor), then Cost Cutters reserves the right to charge you a monthly fee of the amount by
which sixteen percent (16%) of your monthly gross sales exceeds your monthly lease payments for
as long as such guaranty is in effect. Cost Cutters has no obligation to guarantee your lease in any
way, but if it does, you must pay such monthly lease guaranty fee.

Cost Cutters may require you to use certain methods of electronic communications (e.g. email,
web-based) which you must obtain from an approved vendor (including through Cost Cutters) at
your sole cost (including reimbursing Cost Cutters).

ITEM7
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
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YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

SINGLE SALON FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Type of Expenditure Amount Method Of When Due To Whom
Payment® Payment is to be
Made
Initial Franchise Fee® $39,500-$39,500 Per Agreement at signing of Cost Cutters
Franchise
Agreement See Note (1)
Leasehold $60,000 - $120,000 As Incurred Before Start/As Landlord, Suppliers
Improvements® Incurred & Contractors
See Note (2)
Furniture, Equipment $25,000 - $50,000 Lump Sum Before Start/As Suppliers /
and Supplies® Arranged Approved Suppliers
See Note (3)
Construction $5,500-$7,500 Lump Sum Upon Signing Independent
Management Services Construction Supplier
Fee® Management
Services See Note (4)
Agreement
Construction and Design $500-$1,000 Lump Sum Prior to starting Cost Cutters or its
Plan Review® construction affiliate
See Note (4)
Post Build Review® $1,500-$3,000 Lump Sum Pr]ior toOpening | o+ Cutters of its
or business o
affiliate
See Note (4)
Computer Software $2,040 ($170 per Monthly Before and After | Approved Supplier
(Point of Sale System)®) month) Opening
Note (5)
Computer $400-$2,000 Lump Sum Before Opening Independent
Hardware/Installation Supplier / Approved
and Onsite Training® Supplier
Note (5)
Opening Inventory®) $5,000 - $10,000 Lump Sum As Arranged Cost Cutters’

designated suppliers

Note (6)
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SINGLE SALON FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

Type of Expenditure Amount Method Of When Due To Whom
Payment® Payment is to be
Made
Travel and Living $2,050 - $4,500 As Incurred As Incurred Airlines, Hotels &
Expenses during Restaurants
Orientation Training
Rent and Security $2,500 - $9,600 Lump Sum Before Start Landlord or Regis
Deposit )
Note (7)
Grand Opening® $5,000 As Incurred Within 60 days of | Independent
Advertising opening of Cost Suppliers
Cutters Business
Note (8)
Signs $6,000 - $12,000 Lump Sum Before Start Supplier
Professional Fees® $6,000 - $12,000 Lump Sum Within 5 days of | Suppliers
receipt of an
invoice Note (9)
Additional Funds — 3-6 $15,000 - $45,000 As Incurred As Incurred Employees,
Months® Suppliers, Utilities
and Cost Cutters
Note (10)
TOTAL $175,990 -
$323,140
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom
Payment Payment is to
be Made
Development Fee for three $69,500 Lump Sum At signing of Cost Cutters
Cost Cutters Businesses® Development
Agreement See Note (1)
Leasehold Improvements® $60,000 - $120,000 As Incurred Before Start/As | Landlord,
Incurred Suppliers &
Contractors
See Note (2)




DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom
Payment Payment is to
be Made
Furniture, Equipment and $25,000 - $50,000 Lump Sum Before Start/As | Suppliers/
Supplies® Arranged Approved
Suppliers
See Note (3)
Construction Management $5,500-$7,500 Lump Sum Upon Signing Independent
Services Fee®™ Construction | Supplier
Management
Services See Note (4)
Agreement
Construction and Design Plan $500-$1,000 Lump Sum Prior to starting | Cost Cutters or
Review® construction its affiliate
See Note (4)
. _— Prior to
Post Build Review® $1,500-$3,000 Lump Sum . Cost Cutters of
opening ) -
its affiliate
for business
See Note (4)
Computer Software (Point of $2,040 ($170 per Monthly Before and Approved
Sale System)®) month) After Opening | Supplier
Note (5)
Computer $400-$2,000 Lump Sum Before Opening | Independent
Hardware/Installation and Supplier /
Onsite Training® Approved
Supplier
Note (5)
Opening Inventory® $5,000 - $10,000 Lump Sum As Arranged | Cost Cutters’
designated
suppliers
Note (6)
Travel and Living Expenses $2,050 - $4,500 As Incurred As Incurred Airlines, Hotels
during Orientation Training & Restaurants
Rent and Security Deposit () $2,500 - $9,600 Lump Sum Before Start Landlord
Note (7)
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DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Type of Expenditure Amount Method of When Due To Whom
Payment Payment is to
be Made
Grand Opening® Advertising $5,000 As Incurred Within 60 days | Independent
of opening of | Suppliers
Cost Cutters
Business Note (8)
Signs $6,000 - $12,000 Lump Sum Before Start Supplier
Professional Fees® $6,000 - $12,000 Lump Sum Within 5 days | Suppliers
of receipt of an
invoice Note (9)
Additional Funds — 3-6 $15,000 - $45,000 As Incurred As Incurred Employees,
Months®9 Suppliers,
Utilities and
Cost Cutters
Note (10)
TOTAL $205,990- $353,140

General Statements

A

Except for the security deposit for the salon’s premises (if any), no expenditure paid to us
that is in this table is refundable.

The table above assumes that you will develop a brand new Cost Cutters Salon. However, if you
choose to buy the assets of an existing Cost Cutters Salon from Cost Cutters’ affiliate, the
purchase price will depend on age, location, condition, profitability, cash flow, strategic
considerations, and other relevant market factors. If you are interested in purchasing a particular
company-owned salon, then Cost Cutters and its affiliate and you will negotiate the appropriate
purchase price. If you buy an existing company-owned Cost Cutters Salon, (1) you will incur
certain costs as required by us to remodel and upgrade the location to Cost Cutters’ then current
standards, which costs currently will not exceed $50,000, or what is required by the landlord
under the master lease, (2) you will not incur the same costs set forth in the table above for
leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures, and equipment, engineering drawings, opening
inventory, grand opening advertising, and signs like you would if you were building a brand new
Cost Cutters location, and (3) your initial investment will include the negotiated purchase price,
the cost of remodeling/upgrading to our current standards (currently capped at $50,000), any
remodel costs required by the landlord under the master lease, the initial franchise/development
fee, construction management services fee, computer software (point of sale system), computer
hardware/installation, the cost of travel and living expenses for onsite training during orientation
training, rent and security deposit (if any), and additional funds. No Cost Cutters Salons were
sold by vendition during last fiscal year. Your costs to convert an affiliated branded salon to a
Cost Cutters might range from about $40,000 to about $100,000. The Development Agreement
table represents your estimated initial expenses to open the first outlet under a three-unit
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Notes

1)

()

Development Agreement.

You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor before deciding to acquire the
franchise. Except as described in Item 10, Cost Cutters does not offer financing directly or
indirectly for any part of the initial investment. The availability and terms of financing depend
on many factors, including the availability of financing generally, your creditworthiness and
collateral, and lending policies of financial institutions from which you request a loan. Cost
Cutters recommends that you use these categories and estimates as a guide for your own budget
and investigate specific costs in your area.

The Initial Franchise Fee if you sign a Franchise Agreement for a single Cost Cutters Business
will be $39,500, unless you are an existing franchisee prior to September 30, 2011, then the
initial fee will be $12,500. If you sign a Development Agreement for multi-salon development,
you will pay the Development Fee described in Item 5 upon signing the Development
Agreement. We will require you to sign the Development Agreement and first Franchise
Agreement and pay the Development Fee when you sign the Development Agreement. If you
became a Cost Cutters franchisee before September 30, 2011, and you enter into a Development
Agreement with us, you will pay a Development Fee of $5,000 per salon, and you will pay the
initial franchise fee of $7,500 per salon upon entering into each Franchise Agreement. You
must sign a separate Franchise Agreement for each Cost Cutters Business you open. See ltem
5 for additional information regarding your Initial Fee and Development Fee and regarding the
non-refundability of the Initial Franchise Fee and Development Fee.

The estimated amounts payable for leasehold improvements are based on Cost Cutters'
experience with its corporate-owned locations and will vary based on the size of your salon, its
geographic location, if there are costs assumed by your landlord in the form of either cash or
free rent, the cost of construction materials such as steel, drywall, flooring and other
construction materials, and other economic factors. You must make certain modifications and
leasehold improvements to your salon's premises according to Cost Cutters’ Architectural Design
Manual. Cost Cutters must approve all plans and specifications, which must be prepared by a
firm Cost Cutters approves. You must strictly comply with the Architectural Design Manual and
approved plans and specifications. Cost Cutters anticipates that leasehold improvement costs,
including architectural fees, will be between $60,000 and $120,000 for a 800 to 1,200 square foot
salon, depending upon the salon's exact size, its geographic location, if your landlord assumes
some of the build-out costs in the form of either cash or free rent, the cost of construction materials
such as steel, drywall, and flooring, and structural components and overall condition of the
premises. If you want Cost Cutters’ approved vendor to supervise and oversee your salon's
construction process (or if you are required to do so because you acquired an affiliated branded
salon for conversion to a Cost Cutters Business), you must pay that approved vendor a fee (either
$5,500 or $7,500) when you sign its services agreement. You also must pay for the cost of
construction and the salon FF&E that our approved vendor arranges for you to purchase, plus
shipping and handling. If you elect not to use Cost Cutters’ approved vendor to coordinate
your salon buildout, then you must use architects and contractors that we approve and pay us a
fee of $500-$1,000 to review your construction and design plan and a fee of $1,500-$3,000 for
us to review your salon after it is built and before it opens for business. Due to the Covid-19
pandemic, you will incur additional initial and ongoing costs to purchase supplies for cleaning,
sanitation, and safety, including facemasks for employees and guests, hand sanitizer for
employees and guests, eye protection for employees, and additional capes for guest services.
We estimate these costs will be approximately an additional $500 per month during the Covid-
19 pandemic.
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Your costs for furniture, fixtures, signs, and equipment will vary depending on the size of your
salon, its geographic location, shipping costs, whether you elect to utilize the FF&E
coordination services of our approved vendor, and other economic factors.

The estimated amounts here include engineering and/or architectural drawings, site survey fees,
permits and other professional services. If you want Cost Cutters’ approved vendor to supervise
and oversee your salon’s construction process, you must pay that approved vendor a fee (either
$5,500 or $7,500) when you sign its services agreement. (If you elect not to use Cost Cutters’
approved vendor to coordinate your salon buildout, then you must use architects and
contractors that we approve and pay us a fee of $500-$1,000 to review your construction and
design plan and a fee of $1,500-$3,000 for us to review your salon after it is built and before it
opens for business.

Cost Cutters requires that you purchase the designated computerized point of sale cash register
and backoffice system for your business. See Items 8 and 10. The designated point-of-sale
and backoffice computer system is Soham, Inc. (“Zenoti”).

You must purchase all of the initial inventory of hair care products, merchandise, and supplies
including all retail inventory, backbar, and salon supplies for your salon from our designated
and/or approved suppliers (which may include us and our affiliates). Your costs for the initial
inventory of hair care products, merchandise, and supplies including all retail inventory,
backbar, and salon supplies will vary depending on the size of your salon, its geographic
location, shipping costs, and other economic factors.

You will lease your Salon’s premises directly from the landlord, although Cost Cutters reserves
the right to require you to sublease the location from Cost Cutters or its affiliate. You will need
to lease approximately 800-1,200 square feet for your salon. Cost Cutters estimates that your
monthly rent will range from $2,500 to $9,600, although your actual rent will vary based on
the size of your salon, its geographic location, and other economic factors. Before opening
your salon, you may need to pay both a security deposit equal to one month’s rent plus your
first month’s rent. If you initially sublease your Salon’s location, Cost Cutters reserves the
right to subsequently require you to lease directly from the landlord (including, without
limitation, at lease renewal) and vice versa (i.e., if you initially lease directly, Cost Cutters may
subsequently require you to sublease). If you request and Cost Cutters agrees to guarantee your
lease obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant or guarantor), then Cost Cutters reserves the right
to charge you a monthly fee of the amount by which twelve percent (16%) of your monthly
gross sales exceeds your monthly lease payments for as long as such guaranty is in effect. Cost
Cutters has no obligation to guarantee your lease in any way, but if it does, you must pay such
monthly lease guaranty fee. If your Cost Cutters Salon is located in a Walmart, Walmart may
also charge tenant taxes, surcharges or other charges as stated in Section 4.9 of its master lease
which charges will be passed through to franchisee.

You are required to spend a minimum of $5,000 on your grand opening advertising. The
$5,000 is only a minimum amount. You may need to spend more than $5,000 to produce an
effective grand opening depending on your market conditions.

The estimated amounts here include engineering and/or architectural drawings, site
survey fees, permits and other professional services.

This is an estimate of the funds needed to cover your initial expenses during the first 3 months
of operation (other than the items identified separately in the table). It includes supplies,
training fees, payroll expenses, security deposit, utility deposits, prepaid insurance, legal and
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accounting fees, license fees, uniforms, rent, taxes, etc. but not any draw or salary for you. You
might need additional working capital during the first 3 months you operate your Business and
for a longer timeframe afterward. This estimate is based on Regis Corp.’s experience in
operating Cost Cutters Businesses.

ITEM 8
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We restrict your sources of items and services in many cases to protect trade secrets and other
intellectual property, help assure quality and a reliable supply of products meeting our standards, achieve
better purchase and delivery terms, control third-party use of the Marks, and monitor the manufacture,
packaging, processing, sale, and delivery of these items.

Required Purchases and Leases

You must operate your Cost Cutters Salon according to our Brand Standards. Brand Standards may
regulate the following, among other things:

a. Types, models, and brands of required furniture, fixtures, signs, and equipment (including
components of and required software licenses for the Computer System) for your Cost Cutters
Salon (collectively, “Operating Assets”);

b. Required, authorized, and unauthorized products and services for the Salon;

c. Designated and approved manufacturers, suppliers, and distributors of products and services;
d. Completion of, and certification in, required training programs; and

3. Participation in certain test programs for new services, products, and/or Operating Assets.

We periodically may modify Brand Standards, which may accommodate regional or local
variations, and those modifications may obligate you to invest additional capital in the Cost Cutters Salon
and/or incur higher operating costs. You must implement any changes in mandatory Brand Standards within
the time period we request for which the timing and amounts are not limited during the franchise term. You
must incur these costs in order to comply with this obligation and our requirements (even if such
expenditures cannot be amortized over the remaining franchise term). Within 30 days after receiving written
notice from us, you must prepare plans according to our standards and specifications and, if we require,
using architects and contractors we designate or approve, and then submit those plans to us for written
approval.

a. Operating Assets

You must buy or lease all Operating Assets and other products and services for the Salon in
accordance with Brand Standards and, if we require, only from manufacturers, suppliers, or distributors we
designate or approve at the prices the suppliers choose to charge. The approved manufacturers, suppliers
and distributors may include or be limited to us or our affiliates.

b. Point of Sale and Back Office System

As of June 29, 2022, you must purchase your computer point of sale cash register and back office
hardware and software-as-a-service (SaaS) system from our approved supplier, Zenoti (the “Zenoti
System”). See Item 1 for more information about Zenoti. To obtain the Zenoti System you must sign the
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Franchisee Participation Agreement. Zenoti may require you to use a specific payment processor who will
charge you a fee to settle all credit, debit or other mobile payments.

c. Marketing Materials

You must send us samples or proofs of all Marketing Materials (defined as advertising, marketing,
promotional, and lead-generation formats and materials) we have not prepared or already approved and all
approved Marketing Materials that you propose to change in any way. While we will not unreasonably
withhold our approval, you may not use any Marketing Materials we have not approved or have
disapproved.

d. Plans

You must develop the Salon at your expense. You must follow our construction guidelines and
mandatory specifications and layouts for a Cost Cutters Salon (“Plans”), including requirements for
dimensions, design, interior layout, improvements, color scheme, décor, signage, and Operating Assets. All
other decisions regarding the Cost Cutters Salon’s development are subject to our review and prior written
approval. You must adapt the Plans for the Cost Cutters Salon (“Adapted Plans”) and make sure they
comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”), all federal, state, and local laws, codes,
ordinances, and regulations, and lease requirements and restrictions. You must send us the Adapted Plans
for pre-approval before the Cost Cutters Salon’s build-out begins and all revised or “as built” plans and
specifications prepared during construction and development. Our review is limited to reviewing
compliance with our Plans. Our review is not intended or designed to assess your compliance with
applicable laws or lease requirements, which is your responsibility. We have the right to pre-approve your
proposed architect and general contractor.

e. Construction

You must at your expense construct, install all trade dress and Operating Assets in, and otherwise
develop the Cost Cutters Salon according to our (and if applicable Walmart’s), standards, specifications,
and directions. The Salon must contain all Operating Assets, and only those Operating Assets, we and
Walmart specify or pre-approve. You agree to place or display at the Cost Cutters Salon (interior and
exterior), according to our, and Walmart’s guidelines, only the signs, emblems, lettering, logos, and
materials we and Walmart approve.

f. Sublease

If you sublease a Cost Cutters that is not located in a Walmart the form of that non-Walmart
Sublease is included in Exhibit D to this disclosure document (the “Non-Walmart Sublease”). The required
first and last months' rent and security deposit represent approximately 5%-8% of your total cost to establish
your Salon. Your monthly lease payment will normally represent approximately 8%-20% of your total
monthly operating expenses. If you request and Cost Cutters agrees to guarantee your lease obligations in
any way (e.g., as tenant or guarantor), then Cost Cutters reserves the right to charge you a monthly fee of
the amount by which sixteen percent (16%) of your monthly gross sales exceeds your monthly lease
payments for as long as such guaranty is in effect. Cost Cutters has no obligation to guarantee your lease
in any way, but if it does, you must pay such monthly lease guaranty fee. Because you pay rent directly to
the landlord, although you Non-Walmart Sublease from us, we do not derive any revenue from your Non-
Walmart Sublease. Based upon Cost Cutters’ current experience, it is estimated that the monthly sublease
payments will be approximately $1,500 to $4,800 ($18,000 to $57,600 annually). Generally, you must pay
before opening the first and last month’s rent and a security deposit equal to one month’s rent.

The average monthly lease rate Regis or its affiliate charges you will be $3,250, which includes an
additional rent fee of $300 per month more than the base amount Regis or its affiliate pays to the landlord
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for the site (the “$300 up charge”). This monthly lease rate does not include any annual percentage rent
that may be payable to the landlord if your sales hit a break point described in the applicable lease. If you
enter into a sublease with Cost Cutters or an affiliate for any site other than a Wal-Mart site, there will be
no $300 up charge. However, if you propose to enter into a lease agreement for a Cost Cutters Business in
which the landlord requires a guarantee of the lease and Cost Cutters agrees to do so (Cost Cutters is not
obligated to do so and has the right to decline), Cost Cutters or its affiliate will enter into the lease directly
with such landlord and will, in turn, enter into a Sublease with you for the site; in such case, there will be
no $300 up charge. The $300 up charge payable to Regis or its affiliate by you will be an insignificant
amount of the total purchases required to establish your Cost Cutters Business.

You must sublease from us any Cost Cutters located in a Walmart. The form of that sublease is
included in Exhibit E to this disclosure document (the “Walmart Sublease™), that is subject to our Master
Lease with Walmart that is included in Exhibit F to this disclosure Document (the “Walmart Master
Lease”), including in many instances, a separate schedule to the Walmart Master Lease. Pursuant to our
Walmart Master Lease, Walmart may not renew our lease, and thus we cannot renew your Walmart
Sublease, if your sales fall below $150,000 per year or any other sales threshold designated by Walmart.
Additionally, Walmart can compel us, and thus you, to remodel your Cost Cutters salon if Walmart deems
it necessary for various reasons, including that Walmart remodeled the Walmart store and as a condition of
renewal of your Walmart Sublease. If we approve a Salon location outside of a Walmart store, reserve the
right to require you to lease directly from the landlord.

g. Insurance

You must maintain insurance coverage for the Cost Cutters Salon at your own expense in the
amounts, and covering the risks, we periodically specify. Your insurance carriers must be licensed to do
business in the Cost Cutters Salon’s state and be rated A-, VII or higher by A.M. Best and Company, Inc.
(or satisfy our other criteria). We may periodically increase the required coverage amounts and/or require
different or additional insurance coverage at any time to reflect inflation, identification of new risks,
changes in law or standards of liability, higher damage awards, or relevant changes in circumstances.
Insurance policies must be written in your name and name us (and our parent companies, subsidiaries, and
all other affiliates, and our and their respective officers, owners, directors, agents, representatives, and
employees) as additional insureds for claims arising from your products and operations. You must provide
updated insurance policies and proof of payment to us within 10 days of the expiration or termination of
such policy or policies. The minimum insurance coverage we require is as follows: (a) commercial general
liability insurance (including product, contractual, and owned and non-owned vehicle liability coverages)
in minimum amounts of $2,000,000, aggregate single limit coverage; (b) “All Risk” property damage
insurance; (c) plate glass insurance and boiler insurance (if applicable); (d) employer’s liability, workers’
compensation, and such statutory insurance as may be required in the state in which the Cost Cutters Salon
is located; and (e) employment practices liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence and $1,000,000 aggregate. You also must obtain and maintain all other insurance required under
applicable state law.

h. Gift Cards/Customer Loyalty Programs

You must participate in, and comply with the requirements of, our gift/loyalty/stored-value card
program pursuant to our Gift Card Participation Agreement. You must also participate in, and comply with,
the requirements of any of our other customer loyalty programs as well as use our mobile or digital-ordering
and franchise system applications and other digital channels.

Approved Vendors

Except as described above, there are no goods, services, supplies, fixtures, equipment, inventory,
computer hardware and software, real estate, or comparable items related to establishing or operating the
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Cost Cutters Salon that you currently must buy or lease from us (or our affiliates) or designated or approved
suppliers. In the future, we may designate other products and services that you must buy only from us, our
affiliates, or designated or approved suppliers. To maintain the quality of Cost Cutters Salon products and
services and our franchise network’s reputation, all Operating Assets and other products and services your
Salon uses or sells (besides those described above that you currently may obtain only from us, our affiliates,
and/or approved and designated suppliers) must meet our minimum standards and specifications, which we
issue and modify based on our, our affiliates’, and our franchisees’ experience in operating Cost Cutters
Salons. Standards and specifications may impose minimum requirements for production, performance,
safety, reputation, prices, quality, design, and appearance. Our Operations Manual, other technical manuals,
and written and on-line communications will identify our standards and specifications for you. When
appropriate and authorized, you may provide those standards and specifications to suppliers if they agree
to maintain confidentiality.

If we require you to buy or lease the product or service only from an approved supplier or distributor
but you want to purchase or lease any Operating Assets, products, or services from a supplier or distributor
we have not then approved, then you must establish to our reasonable satisfaction that the quality and
functionality of the item or service are equivalent to that of the item or service it replaces and that the
supplier or distributor is, among other things, reputable, financially responsible, and adequately insured for
product-liability claims. You must pay upon request any actual expenses we incur to determine whether the
items, services, suppliers, or distributors meet our requirements and specifications, which we will decide
within 90 days of your request. We may condition supplier or distributor approval on the following
requirements: (a) quality; (b) safety; (c) third-party lab testing; (d) prices; (e) consistency; (f) warranty; (g)
supply-chain reliability and integrity; (h) financial stability; (i) customer relations; (j) frequency, economy,
and efficiency of delivery; (k) the benefits of concentrating purchases with limited suppliers; (1) standards
of service, including prompt attention to complaints; and (m) other reasonable criteria.

We have the right to inspect the proposed supplier’s or distributor’s facilities and require the
proposed supplier or distributor to send samples or items either directly to us or to a third-party testing
service. We may re-inspect a supplier’s or distributor’s facilities and items and revoke our approval of any
supplier, distributor, product, or service no longer meeting our criteria by notifying you and/or the supplier
or distributor. We do not make our supplier approval criteria available to franchisees.

Despite these procedures, we may limit the number of approved suppliers and distributors,
designate sources you must use, and refuse your requests for any reason, including because we already have
designated an exclusive source (which might be us or our affiliate) for a particular item or service or believe
that doing so is in the Cost Cutters Salon network’s best interest. If we approve any supplier or distributor
you recommend, we may authorize other Cost Cutters Salons to buy or lease any Operating Assets,
products, or services from that supplier or distributor without compensating you.

Our Revenue from Required Purchases or L eases

We and/or our affiliates may derive revenue—in the form of promotional allowances, volume
discounts, commissions, other discounts, performance payments, signing bonuses, rebates, marketing and
advertising allowances, free products, and other economic benefits and payments—from suppliers that we
designate, approve, or recommend for some or all Cost Cutters Salons on account of those suppliers’
prospective or actual dealings with your Salon and other Cost Cutters Salons. That revenue may or may not
be related to services that we and our affiliates perform. All amounts we or our affiliates receive from
suppliers shall be our and our affiliates’ exclusive property, which we and our affiliates may retain and use
without restriction for any purposes we and our affiliates deem appropriate. Any products or services that
we or our affiliates sell you directly may be sold to you at prices exceeding our and their costs.

The approved supplier of salon build-out coordination services will pay Regis of 20%-80% of
revenue from all franchisee purchases. The designated supplier of hair care products to franchisees will
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pay Regis 6% of the sales price of Regis private label hair care products and 3% of the sales price of other
hair care products sold to franchisees. Last fiscal year, the designated credit card processor paid Regis
$.0065-$.0315 per authorization and 2%-6% of eligible revenue based on authorizations by and revenue
received from franchisees. The current credit card processor does not pay Regis any incentive or rebate.

In the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, Regis’ total revenue was $202,981,753. The amount of
Regis’ total revenue derived from required purchases and leases is shown in the table below.

Required Purchase or Lease Amount of Revenue from the Percentage of Regis’ Total
by Cost Cutters Franchisees Required Purchase or Lease Revenue from the Required
Purchase or Lease

Computer point-of-sale and $0 0.00%
back-office system

Construction management and $0 0.00%
FF&E coordination services

Hair Care Products and Supplies $266,808 0.13%
Lease $300 up charge $200,987 0.10%

Collectively, your purchases and leases from us or our affiliates, from designated or approved
suppliers, or according to our standards and specifications represent about 5% of your overall purchases
and leases to establish and then to operate the Cost Cutters Salon.

No officer of the franchisor owns an interest in any supplier.

Purchasing Cooperatives/Purchasing Arrangements

There currently are no purchasing or distribution cooperatives. We and our affiliates currently
negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers (including price terms). In doing so, we and our affiliates
seek to promote the overall interests of the franchise system and affiliate-owned operations and our interests
as the franchisor (and not for the benefit of a particular franchisee). We and our affiliates might not obtain
the best pricing or most advantageous terms on behalf of Cost Cutters Salons. We and our affiliates also
are not responsible for the performance of suppliers and distributors to Cost Cutters Salons, including if
their products or services fail to conform to or perform in compliance with Brand Standards or our
contractual terms with the supplier or distributor.

We may negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers, including price terms, for the benefit of
franchisees.

We do not provide material benefits to a franchisee (for example, renewal or granting additional
franchises) for purchasing particular products or services or using particular suppliers. However, we may
provide additional marketing opportunities or business insights to franchisees that use the Zenoti software
system because of the customer data available through that system.

ITEM9
FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It will help you
find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in other Items of this
disclosure document.
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FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

Obligation Section in Agreement Disclosure
Document Item
Site selection and Articles 1, 21.1, and 22, of Franchise 7 and 11
acquisition/ lease Agreement; Article 1 of Development
Agreement
Pre-opening Articles 7.3, and 7.8 of Franchise Agreement | 7, 8 and 10
purchases/leases and Construction Management Services
Agreement
Site development and other | Articles 1, 7.3, and 7.5 of Franchise 6, 7 and 11
pre-opening requirements Agreement and Construction Management
Services Agreement
Initial and ongoing training | Articles 14 and 15.3 of Franchise Agreement | 11
Opening Articles 9.1and 14.1 of Franchise Agreement | 11
Fees Articles 4, 5 and 6 of Franchise Agreement 5,6 and 10
and Acrticle 3 and 4 of Development
Agreement and 3 and 4 of Construction
Management Services Agreement
Compliance with standards | Articles 7 and 8 of Franchise Agreementand | 11
and policies/Operating Article 5 of Development Agreement
Manual
Trademarks and proprietary | Articles 3, 7.7 and 8 of Franchise Agreement | 13 and 14
information and Article 5 of Development Agreement
Restrictions on Articles 7.8 and 7.110of Franchise Agreement | 16
products/services offered
Warranty and customer Article 7 of Franchise Agreement 11
service requirements
Territorial development and | Articles 1 and 3 of Development Agreement | 12
sales quotas
Ongoing product/service Articles 7.8 and 7.11 of Franchise 8
purchases Agreement
. Maintenance, appearance Articles 7.5, 7.6 and 7.12 of Franchise 11
and remodeling Agreement
requirements
Insurance Acrticle 17 of Franchise Agreement 6and 8
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FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

Obligation Section in Agreement Disclosure
Document Item
Advertising Articles 6, 7.4 and 7.24 of Franchise 6and 11
Agreement
Indemnification Article 18 of Franchise Agreement 6
Owner’s participation/ Article 7.23 of Franchise Agreement and 11 and 15
management/staffing Article 4 of Development Agreement
Records and reports Article 19, p. F-32 of Franchise Agreement 6
Inspections and audits Articles 7.19 and 19.4 of Franchise 6and 11
Agreement
Transfer Article 20 of Franchise Agreement; Articles 17
10 and 11 of Development Agreement
Renewal Article 2 of Franchise Agreement 17
Post-termination obligations | Article 11 of Franchise Agreement; Articles | 17
7 and 8 of Development Agreement
. Noncompetition covenants | Article 12 of Franchise Agreement 17
Dispute resolution Article 23 of Franchise Agreement and 17
Article 12 of Development Agreement

ITEM 10
FINANCING

COST CUTTERS and its agents and affiliates do not offer direct or indirect financing or guarantee your
note, lease, or obligation except as described below.

Sublease

While you are required to locate the site and lease the Franchised Location, Cost Cutters reserves
the right to lease directly from the landlord and require you to sublease the Franchised Location from Cost
Cutters or an affiliate, including for any Franchised Location within a Walmart location. If you initially
sublease the Franchised Location, Cost Cutters reserves the right to subsequently require you to lease
directly from the landlord (including, without limitation, at lease renewal) and vice versa (i.e., if you
initially lease directly, Cost Cutters may subsequently require you to sublease). If you request and Cost
Cutters agrees to guarantee your lease obligations in any way (e.g., as tenant or guarantor), then Cost Cutters
reserves the right to charge you the amount by which sixteen percent (16%) of your monthly gross sales
exceeds your monthly lease payments for as long as such guaranty is in effect (Walmart Franchised
Location are subject to the $300 up charge described above in Item 8). Cost Cutters has no obligation to
guarantee your lease in any way, but if it does, you must pay such monthly lease guaranty fee or $300 up
charge, as applicable. If Cost Cutters requires you to sublease or if you open a Cost Cutters Business at a
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site that Cost Cutters or an affiliate leases from a third-party, you must enter into a Sublease with Cost
Cutters or an affiliate for the Franchised Location in the form attached as Exhibit D.

Cost Cutters or its affiliate does not assume the landlord's obligations under the master lease,
meaning that you cannot hold Cost Cutters or its affiliate responsible for the landlord's non-performance.
However, because of the Sublease with you, Cost Cutters or its affiliate may enforce the landlord's rights
under the master lease. (Sublease—Article 5.1) You may not assign the Sublease without Cost Cutters or
its affiliate Corp.’s prior consent. (Sublease—Article 7) Your breach of the Franchise Agreement is also
considered a breach of the Sublease. Termination of the Franchise Agreement for any reason also
terminates the Sublease (at Cost Cutters or its affiliate’s election). The defaulting party is liable to the non-
defaulting party for all of its damages due to the Sublease's termination. (Sublease—Article 5.4)
Termination of the master lease also terminates the Sublease. (Sublease—Atrticle 2) Your owners (if you
are an entity) must guarantee your performance under the Sublease.

ITEM 11
FRANCHISOR'’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND
TRAINING

Except as listed below, Cost Cutters need not provide any assistance to you.

Development Agreement

Cost Cutters grants franchises for the operation of Cost Cutters Salons located within geographic
areas defined by Cost Cutters. Unless you are signing a Franchise Agreement for a new Cost Cutters Salon
to be developed under a previously-signed Development Agreement or as a result of your exercise of
Expansion Policy rights, Cost Cutters’ current practice is to sign a Development Agreement with all
franchisees for each new franchise acquisition in a Development Area, even if the franchisee expects to
develop only one Salon. If you acquire the right to develop just one Cost Cutters Salon, you will sign the
Development Agreement and that Salon’s Franchise Agreement at the same time. If you acquire
development rights under the Fast Start Program, you will concurrently sign the Development Agreement
and the Franchise Agreement for the first Salon to be developed. You then will look for your first location.
(You will sign the lease or, if Cost Cutters requires you to sublease the location, Cost Cutters’ Sublease,
when the Cost Cutters Salon’s site is found and secured. You and Cost Cutters also will sign the Location
Identification Amendment to Franchise Agreement at that time.) You sign Cost Cutters’ then current
standard Franchise Agreement and, if applicable, Sublease, for each subsequent Cost Cutters Salon you
open according to the Development Agreement.

Pre-Opening Assistance

Listed below are our pre-opening obligations under the Development Agreement and Franchise
Agreements.

a. Approve or disapprove your proposed Salon site. Review potential Salon sites that
you identify within the Site Selection Area and may, but have no obligation to, visit the Site Selection
Area once (for no additional fee) to review potential Salon sites. We may condition our acceptance of a
proposed site, or a proposed site visit, on your first sending us complete site reports and other materials
(including photographs and digital recordings) we request. We will give you our then-current criteria for
Cost Cutters Salon sites (including population density and other demographic characteristics, visibility,
traffic flow, competition, accessibility, ingress and egress, size, and other physical and commercial
characteristics) to help in the site-selection process. We will use reasonable efforts to review and accept
or reject each site you propose within 30 days after we receive all requested information and materials. If
we do not accept the site in writing within 30 days, the site is deemed rejected. We will not unreasonably
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withhold our acceptance of a site if, in our and our affiliates’ experience and based on the factors outlined
above, the proposed site is not inconsistent with sites that we and our affiliates regard as favorable or that
otherwise have been successful sites in the past for Cost Cutters Salons. However, we have the absolute
right to reject any site not meeting our criteria or to require you to acknowledge in writing that a site you
prefer is accepted but not recommended due to its incompatibility with certain factors bearing on a site’s
suitability as a location for a Cost Cutters Salon. After we accept and you secure a proposed site, we will
identify that site as the Cost Cutters Salon’s address in Section 1.1 of the Franchise Agreement. We do
not own locations for lease to franchisees but we may sublease the premises of the Cost Cutters Salon to
you as explained in Item 8. Under the Development Agreement, we first must accept each new site you
propose for each new Cost Cutters Salon. Our then-current standards for sites will apply. If you do not
find and secure an acceptable Salon site and develop and open your Salon for business within 12 months
after the Franchise Agreement’s effective date, we may terminate the Franchise Agreement upon written
notice to you. If we terminate the Agreement for that reason, we will not return any portion of the initial
franchise fee. You do not have the right to terminate the Franchise Agreement due to your failure or
inability to find and secure an acceptable Salon site and develop and open for business within 12 months
after the Agreement’s effective date. (Franchise Agreement—Section 9.1(A))

b. Approve or Disapprove your Salon’s lease or sublease. You must send us for review
both the proposed terms of the lease or sublease (as they appear in, for example, a landlord letter of
intent) and the actual lease or sublease, in each case after receipt from the landlord. We will have 30 days
after receiving the proposed lease terms, and another 30 days after receiving the actual lease (these
timeframes will not overlap or run concurrently), to review and either accept or reject what you send us.
We also reserve the right to require your lease to contain certain terms and conditions that we specify,
including step-in rights provided to us or our designee. You may not sign any lease we have not accepted
in writing.

C. Make template Plans available to you. Our Plans might not reflect the requirements of
any federal, state, or local laws, codes, ordinances, or regulations, including those arising under the ADA,
or any lease requirements or restrictions. You are solely responsible for complying with all laws and must
inform us of any changes to the Cost Cutters Salon’s specifications that you believe are necessary to
ensure such compliance. You must ensure that your Adapted Plans for the Cost Cutters Salon comply
with all laws and lease requirements and restrictions. We have the right to pre-approve the architect and
general contractor you propose to use to develop the Cost Cutters Salon. We must pre-approve in writing
the Adapted Plans before the Cost Cutters Salon’s build-out begins and all revised or “as built” plans
prepared during the Cost Cutters Salon’s construction and development. You must develop the Cost
Cutters Salon in compliance with the Adapted Plans. During the Cost Cutters Salon’s build-out, we may
physically inspect the Cost Cutters Salon or have you send us pictures and images (including recordings)
of the Cost Cutters Salon’s interior and exterior so we can review your development of the Cost Cutters
Salon in compliance with our Brand Standards. (Franchise Agreement—Article 7)

d. Provide initial training. We will provide initial training for your Managing Owner and
additional persons whom you employ in a managerial capacity (e.g., Salon managers). We describe this
training later in this Item. (Franchise Agreement — Article 14)

e. Provide our minimum standards and specifications. We will identify in writing or
electronically the Operating Assets, inventory, supplies, and other products and services you must use to
develop and operate the Cost Cutters Salon, the minimum standards and specifications you must satisfy,
and the designated and approved suppliers from which you must or may buy or lease items and services
(which may include or be limited to us and/or our affiliates). (Franchise Agreement — Article 7, 14, 15,
and16) Except for the point-of-sale and backoffice computer system, which may be delivered and
installed by our affiliate, we and our affiliates currently are not involved in delivering or installing
fixtures, equipment, or signs, although we will provide direction for you to comply with our Brand
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Standards.

f. Give access to our Operations Manual. Give you access to our operations and
technical manuals, bulletins, and other materials (collectively, the “Operations Manual”). The Operations
Manual may consist of and is defined to include audio, video, computer software, other electronic and
digital media, and/or written and other tangible materials. The Operations Manual contains Brand
Standards and information on your other obligations under the Franchise Agreement. We may modify the
Operations Manual periodically to reflect changes in Brand Standards, but those modifications will not
alter your fundamental rights or status under the Franchise Agreement. If there is a dispute over the
Operations Manual’s contents, our master version controls. The Operations Manual currently contains the
equivalent of approximately 625 total pages; its current table of contents is Exhibit K. (Franchise
Agreement — Article 8)

g. Grant development rights. We will designate a specific number of Salons that you (and
your Approved Affiliates) must develop and open at accepted locations within your development
Territory and the development deadlines (if we grant you development rights). (Development Agreement
— Section 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.7 and 3.8) We will accept your Salons’ proposed locations only if they meet our
then-current standards for Salon sites.

Time Between Signing and Opening

Cost Cutters Businesses generally open within 60 to 90 days from the date the Franchise Agreement
or the Development Agreement is signed. Factors affecting this length of time include ability to find a suitable
location for your business, obtaining financing, local ordinance compliance, completion of remodeling,
completion of initial training, delivery and installation of signs and equipment, and delivery of initial
inventory. If you lease a Cost Cutters Salon inside of a Walmart, in addition to the conditions in the
preceding sentence, your opening will depend on how quickly Walmart approves you to sublease the
location and provides the terms of that sublease.

You may not open the Cost Cutters Salon for business until: (1) we or our designee inspects and
approves in writing the Cost Cutters Salon as having been developed in compliance with our specifications
and standards; (2) your District Manager completes the initial training program to our satisfaction; (3) the
Cost Cutters Salon has sufficient trained employees to manage and operate the Cost Cutters Salon on a day-
to-day basis in compliance with our Brand Standards; (4) the Cost Cutters Salon’s employees are appropriately
licensed and trained; and (5) you have satisfied all state and federal permitting, licensing, and other legal
requirements and, at our request, have sent us copies of all required permits, licenses, and insurance policies.
(Franchise Agreement—Section 4.2, 7.14, 7.18 and 7.19) If you lease a Cost Cutters Salon inside of a
Walmart, in addition to the conditions in the preceding sentence, you must also meet any conditions
Walmart may impose are met prior to opening.

Ongoing Assistance

During your Salon’s operation, we will provide you with the following assistance:

a. Advice on Salon Operations. Advise you or make recommendations regarding the Cost
Cutters Salon’s operation with respect to standards, specifications, operating procedures, and methods
that Cost Cutters Salons use; purchasing required or recommended Operating Assets and other products,
services, supplies, and materials; supervisory-employee training methods and procedures (although you
are solely responsible for the employment terms and conditions of all Salon employees); and accounting,
advertising, and marketing. We may guide you through our Operations Manual, by electronic media, by
telephone, and/or at our office or the Cost Cutters Salon. (Franchise Agreement — Article 7)

b. Ongoing Training. Provide, at your request and expense (and our option), additional or
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special guidance, assistance, and training. We have no obligation to continue providing any specific
ongoing training, conventions, advice, or assistance. (Franchise Agreement — Article 14)

C. Manuals. Continue to give you access to our Operations Manual, including any updates,
as well as other manuals. (Franchise Agreement — Article 8)

d. Brand Standards. Changes in Brand Standards may require you to invest additional
capital in the Cost Cutters Salon and/or incur higher operating costs. You must comply with those
obligations within the timeframe we specify. Brand Standards may regulate (to the extent the law allows)
price advertising policies and maximum, minimum, or other pricing requirements for products and
services the Cost Cutters Salon sells, including requirements for promotions, special offers, and discounts
in which some or all Cost Cutters Salons must participate. (Franchise Agreement — Article 7)

e. Trademark License. We will license our trademarks to you in your Franchise
Agreement. (Franchise Agreement — 1.1)

f. Advertising and Marketing Assistance. Our advertising and marketing assistance
includes maintaining an Advertising Fund for advertising and promotion of the Cost Cutters brand and
franchise system (Franchise Agreement — Article 6), as well as reviewing advertising and promotional
materials you want to use Franchise Agreement — Article 6).

g. Promotional/Loyalty/Gift Card Programs. We will create and implement promotions
and loyalty programs aimed at driving customers to Cost Cutters. We have implemented a gift card
program with our approved vendor, SVS, and you must participate in that gift card program and sign the
Participation Agreement. (Franchise Agreement — Section 7.25)

Although not required, you may elect to participate in our recruiting program with Paradox, our
approved vendor, that licenses software to assist you with posting available positions on job sites and other
stages of the recruiting process. If you decide to participate, you will sign a contract directly with Paradox.

Additionally, we may provide you with guidance regarding pricing the goods and services sold at
your Cost Cutters Salon, however we do not mandate pricing.

Advertising and Promotion

a. Advertising Fund

We have established the Advertising Fund to which you and other franchisees must contribute 4%
of your Salon’s weekly Gross Sales, excluding all Gross Sales directly derived from sales of retail
merchandise. Currently, 1% is collected and 3% uncollected. Company- and affiliate-owned Salons
contribute to the Advertising Fund on the same basis as franchised Salons. The Advertising Fund is used
to obtain advertising and marketing materials such as print, digital or other media that we determine, in
our discretion, are needed to promote the Cost Cutters brand.

We will maintain a separate fund for amounts collected as advertising fees from all franchisees and
spend this money only on advertising and sales promotion. The manner, media, and cost of such advertising
or promotion will be decided by Cost Cutters. The advertising fund are described below:

Cost Cutters uses Advertising Fees for production of advertising materials and salon collateral (whether using
Cost Cutters’ in-house marketing department or an outside agency). Cost Cutters may also use the advertising
fund monies to purchase and pay for any services or products relating to advertising for Cost Cutters
Businesses, including the purchase of production materials, ad slicks, brochures, radio and television
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commercials, services provided by advertising agencies, market research and development costs, advertising
and promotion, development and production (including all costs relating to media costs for television, radio,
newspaper, direct mail and point-of-purchase advertising, and all costs of collateral materials required for
such advertising), creative costs, product research costs, internet website costs, all costs and expenses incurred
in administering the advertising fund (including, but not limited to, salaries, travel expenses, office supplies,
and related general and administrative expenses), and all other costs relating to the advertising and promotion
of Cost Cutters Businesses. Media may be in-salon, local, regional, or national, at Cost Cutters’ discretion.
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, if Cost Cutters decides to conduct a national promotion(s)
for the Cost Cutters brand, then Cost Cutters may use all Advertising Fees necessary to create and conduct
such national promotion(s), including all associated media buys. In the event of such national promotion(s)
by Cost Cutters, franchisees will incur additional costs for collateral and local advertising they conduct to the
extent Advertising Fees are not available in the Advertising Fund due to their use for such national
promotion(s). The costs incurred by Cost Cutters in developing and producing advertising materials for the
benefit of all franchised Cost Cutters Businesses will be paid from the Advertising Fund. Cost Cutters’ in-
house marketing department coordinates production and distribution of advertising materials for use by
franchisees. Cost Cutters may also use outside advertising agencies of Cost Cutters’ choosing. Cost Cutters
has no obligation to spend or reimburse you for amounts for advertising and promotion (including advertising
agency fees) in your local market area.

You must spend at least 1% of your Gross Revenues for local advertising and promotion of your Cost
Cutters Business. You may use only advertising materials that Cost Cutters has approved, and you must pay
the costs of duplicating, customizing and placing your advertising.

Cost Cutters will spend for advertising and promotion (including, but not limited to, advertising
agency fees) in your Designated Marketing Area (“DMA”), as defined herein, at least fifty percent (50%) of
the weekly Advertising Fees paid into the advertising fund by you. Such expenditures by Cost Cutters may
take the form of reimbursing you for advertising expenditures approved by Cost Cutters and made by you in
its DMA; provided, however, such expenditures by you must be in addition to any advertising expenditures
required pursuant to Articles 6.4 and 6.5 and any other provisions of this Agreement.

Cost Cutters has the right to form, change, dissolve or merge local advertising groups. When there
are two or more Cost Cutters Businesses in a DMA as defined in Article 29.2 of the Franchise Agreement,
Cost Cutters may require all Cost Cutters Businesses in the DMA to join a cooperative advertising group to
carry out joint advertising in the DMA (Franchise Agreement Article 6.5). The membership of the DMA
advertising group will consist of all Cost Cutters franchisees in the DMA. The members administer the DMA
advertising group in accordance with written governing documents. Either the DMA advertising group or
Cost Cutters on its behalf will prepare an annual or more frequent accounting of the group’s expenditures.
You may examine the DMA advertising group’s written governing documents and accountings upon request
if a DMA advertising group exists in the DMA in which you will operate your Cost Cutters Business. A
majority of the members of the DMA advertising group approve advertising strategies and expenditures. The
costs of advertising approved by the DMA advertising group are allocated among and paid by the members
of the group either on a pro rata basis or on a percentage of Gross Revenues. A majority of the members of
the group selects the method of allocation of the cost of advertising. Your contributions to the DMA
advertising group will apply to your 1% local advertising requirement. In addition to amounts you spend for
local advertising directly or through a DMA advertising group, Cost Cutters will spend, on a yearly basis, at
least 50% of the Advertising Fees you pay for advertising and promotion in your DMA. These expenditures
by Cost Cutters may take the form of reimbursing you for approved advertising expenditures made by you in
your DMA.

Except as described in this Item, neither Cost Cutters, its affiliates, nor company-owned Cost Cutters
businesses have any obligation to contribute to the Advertising Fund or otherwise spend for advertising,
marketing, promotion, or related matters in your territory.
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For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, Cost Cutters spent 3.2% of the total advertising fund
expenditures on production and creation of advertising, 16.6% for Cost Cutters’ general and administrative
advertising fund expenses, and 1.7% for media placement and 78.6% for Other*.

*This category includes: In-salon marketing materials, CRM, PR, Digital & Social, Research/Measurement, National
test market support, Partnership/Sponsorships, Recruitment marketing)

Cost Cutters has established an advisory council composed of five Cost Cutters franchisees who are
elected by all the Cost Cutters franchisees (the “Cost Cutters Council”). Cost Cutters administers the
advertising fund, with advisory input from the advisory council. Cost Cutters has the right to modify or
dissolve the advisory council.

The Fund solely administrated by Cost Cutters. An unaudited profit and loss and balance sheet for
the Advertising Fund is available to you for review on written request. Advertising fund monies not spent in
a given fiscal year are retained in the fund for use during the following fiscal year. Cost Cutters does not use
advertising fund monies to solicit franchise sales. Neither Cost Cutters nor its affiliated companies receive
payment for goods or services provided to the Advertising Fund.

Cost Cutters has no fiduciary duty to you with respect to the collection or expenditure of Advertising
Fees, and any advertising fund will not be a trust or escrow account. Cost Cutters has no obligation to ensure
expenditures are proportionate or equivalent to your contributions to the Advertising Fund, or are for the
benefit of your market area or your Cost Cutters Business(s), or that your (or any) Cost Cutters Business will
benefit directly or pro rata from Cost Cutters’ expenditures from the Advertising Fund.Cost Cutters may
require you to participate in an advertising cooperative.

b. System Website and Electronic Advertising

We or our designees may establish a website or series of websites (with or without restricted access)
for the Cost Cutters Salon network: (1) to advertise, market, identify, and promote Cost Cutters Salons, the
products and services they offer, and/or the Cost Cutters Salon franchise opportunity; (2) to help us operate
the Cost Cutters Salon network; and/or (3) for any other purposes we deem appropriate for Cost Cutters Salons
or otherwise (collectively, the “System Website”). The System Website need not provide you with a separate
interior webpage or “micro-site” referencing your Salon. We will own all intellectual property and other rights
in the System Website and all information it contains.

All Marketing Materials you develop for the Cost Cutters Salon must comply with Brand Standards.
You may not develop, maintain, or authorize any Digital Marketing or Social Media mentioning or describing
the Cost Cutters Salon or displaying any Marks without our prior written approval and, if applicable, without
complying with our Brand Standards for such Digital Marketing and Social Media. (Franchise Agreement —
Section 7.26)

Computer System

You must obtain and use the computer hardware and software, point-of-sale and backoffice system,
credit card processing system, computer-related accessories and peripheral equipment, tablets, smart phones,
on-line, digital, and mobile-app ordering systems, and on-line inventory-ordering system we periodically
specify (the “Computer System”). You must use the Computer System to access the System Website or other
system of ours and to input and access information about your sales and operations. The Computer System
must permit 24-hours-per-day, 7-days-per-week electronic communications between you and us. (Franchise
Agreement — Section 25.2) We and our designee have continuous, unlimited, independent access to all
operational information on the Computer System, excluding employment-related information. There are no
contractual limitations on our right to access the information on your Computer System, except that we will
not unreasonably interfere with your Salon’s operation.
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The current approved Computer System is the Zenoti System that must be licensed from Soham, Inc.
that is offered solely on a software-as-a-service (SaaS) basis (the “Zenoti System”). The total annual cost for
the Zenoti System, is approximately $2,040 ($170 per month). The hardware and installation required for the
Zenoti System ranges from $400-$2,000. The total initial investment required for the Zenoti hardware and
SaaS software service in the first year is $440-$3,040. Payment processing fees are set by Zenoti, our third
party point-of-sale platform. Integrated processing is required for its use. Rates start at the below and are
subject to change, and subject to individual franchisee discussion with Zenoti via
zenotipaymentssupport@zenoti.com. Rates are currently:

a. Non-Amex Card Fees: Interchange (including Visa FANF and MC location fee):
+0.15% +$0.15

b. Monthly Fee: $10 per center
c. Card Failed Auth Fee: $0.05 per failed auth
d. Chargeback Fee $15/lost dispute

e. Amex Card processing fee: 2.9% (no additional interchange fees apply)
* All these are billed monthly based on Gross Monthly Card Processing

In addition to point-of-sale capabilities, the Computer System also should be used to access our
Education Playground, Franchise Resource Center, Salon Detail Admin, order retail product on Super Center
portal, and LMS. Additionally, the Managing Owner and Salon Manager should have the ability to send and
receive email as well as telephone calls. Hardware specifications are defined at help.zenoti.com. To ensure
compatibility with web applications, the Computer System must be able to run current versions of browsers
and other runtime components listed below, including the expected cost:

a. Point of Sale

e PC on Windows 10 or newer (Price new $400-$1,000 USD) with minimum 8 GB RAM (16
GB recommended), or

e Mac running Mac OS 10.6 or later (Price new $400-$1,000USD) with minimum 8 GB RAM
(16 GB recommended)

b. Internet service with recommended minimum speed 50 Mbps, preferred speed 150 Mbps or faster
(Estimated monthly cost $125-$225USD, Installation fee $100-$200USD)

c. Switch/router/hub and some cabling, depending upon, among other things, whether you hardwire the
Computer System or have wifi. ($50-$2,450USD)

d. Zenoti compatible Credit Card Terminal ($375USD)
e. Receipt Printer ($200-$450USD)
f.  Cash Drawer recommended ($75-$150USD)
g. Customer-facing price display if required ($300-600USD)
You may elect to have a barcode scanner, although that is not required. Additionally, if Education

Playground is used heavily in the salon, you may need to upgrade your internet service to ensure good
performance of the POS and other internet based systems.
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We may periodically modify the Computer System’s specifications and components. Our
modification of Computer System specifications and/or other technological developments or events may
require you to purchase, lease, or license new or modified computer components, software, and peripherals
and to obtain service and support for the Computer System. Although we cannot estimate the future costs of
the Computer System or required service or support, you must incur the costs to obtain the computer
components, software, and peripherals comprising the Computer System (and additions and modifications)
and required service or support. Within sixty (60) days after we deliver notice to you, you must obtain the
Computer System components we designate and ensure that your Computer System, as modified, is
functioning properly.

We and our affiliates may condition any license to you of required or recommended proprietary
software, and/or your use of technology developed or maintained by or for us, on your signing a software
license agreement, liability waiver, and/or similar document, or otherwise agreeing to the terms (for example,
by acknowledging your consent in a click-through license agreement), that we and our affiliates require to
regulate your use of the software or technology.

Despite your obligation to buy, use, and maintain the Computer System according to our standards
and specifications, you have sole and complete responsibility for: (1) acquiring, operating, maintaining, and
upgrading the Computer System; (2) the manner in which your Computer System interfaces with our and any
third party’s computer system; (3) any and all consequences if the Computer System is not properly operated,
maintained, and upgraded; and (4) independently determining what is required for you to comply (and then
complying) at all times with the most-current version of the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards,
and with all laws (including privacy laws) governing the use, disclosure, and protection of Consumer Data
and the Computer System, and validating compliance with those standards and laws as periodically required.
“Consumer Data” means the names, addresses, telephone numbers, email addresses, dates of birth,
demographic or related information, buying habits, preferences, credit-card information, and other personally-
identifiable information of customers. Computer systems are vulnerable in varying degrees to computer
viruses, bugs, power disruptions, communication-line disruptions, Internet access failures, Internet content
failures, and attacks by hackers and other unauthorized intruders. It is your responsibility to protect yourself
from these problems, which include taking steps to secure your systems (including continually updating
firewalls, password protection, and anti-virus systems) and using backup systems.

Training
a. Initial Training Program

We will furnish through virtual learning and other electronic means and, at our option, at a designated
training location of our choice (which may be our corporate headquarters, an operating Cost Cutters Salon,
and/or your Salon) an initial training program (“Initial Training”) on operating a Cost Cutters Salon. We will
train you and your other managerial employees, although you must satisfactorily complete Initial Training
only once, regardless of the number of Cost Cutters Salons that you or your affiliates own and operate.
(Franchise Agreement—Section 14.1 and 15.3) We expect training to occur after you sign the Franchise
Agreement and while you develop the Cost Cutters Salon. Before you open the Cost Cutters Salon for
business, you must complete Initial Training to our satisfaction. The Salon must have one manager on-site,
whether that individual is you or another Salon manager.

We try to be flexible in scheduling training to accommodate our personnel and your Managing
Owner. There currently are no fixed (i.e., monthly or bi-monthly) training schedules. We use manuals, videos,
online resources, and other hands-on training aids during the training program. Your training attendees must
complete training before the Cost Cutters Salon’s scheduled opening date. We provide the initial training
program for no additional fee. You must pay your employees’ wages, benefits, and travel, hotel, and food
expenses while they complete training. Our training program may include a “train the trainer’” module so your
senior-level personnel can learn how to train your other employees to follow Brand Standards.
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The following chart describes our current initial training program:

TRAINING PROGRAM

Subject Hours Of Hours Location
Classroom On The
Training Job
Training

Introduction to Regis and Cost 24 min 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
Cultters Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Cost Cutters Brand & Culture 15 hours, 25 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
min Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Cost Cutters Education 25 min 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Cost Cutters Marketing 1 hour, 5 min 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Cost Cutters Merchandising 15 min 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Financial Tools & Compensation 17 min 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Recruiting, Hiring & Retention 36 min 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Daily Operations 1 hour, 12 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
min Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.
Salon Leadership 2 hours, 3 0 Online or virtual learning, Cost Cutters
min Corporate Office in Minneapolis, MN,

or other location designated by us.

Jamie Suarez, Executive Vice President of Technical Education and Merchandising conducts the
training program. Mr. Suarez became Executive Vice President, Technical Education and Merchandising
in August 2024. Mr. Suarez was the Senior Vice President, Merchandising and Education for us, Regis
and the Regis Affiliates in February 2022 to August 2024. He was the Vice President, Merchandising
and Education for us, Regis and the Regis Affiliates from October 2021 to February 2022. From August
2017 to October 2021, Mr. Suarez was Vice President, Education of Regis.. The training staff is large




and changes frequently, and includes instructors in operations, marketing, merchandising, education, IT,
and talent acquisition with varying years of experience.

b. Additional Training

Additionally, we provide you with optional online technical training in Customer service,
Haircutting, Color, Textured hair services, Styling, Back Bar services, Waxing and Retail.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY
Franchise Agreement

You will operate the Cost Cutters Salon at an approved location, and that approved location may be
in a Walmart store. You may operate the Cost Cutters Salon only at the site we approve. You receive no
territorial rights. You may not relocate the Cost Cutters Salon. Cost Cutters reserves the right to offer Cost
Cutters franchises at approved locations outside Walmart stores. You will not receive an exclusive territory.
You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of
distribution or competitive brands that we control.

You do not receive an exclusive territory or area when granted a single Cost Cutters franchise.
Although your approved location is not dependent upon achieving a certain sales volume, Walmart has the
right to deny your option to renew the lease for the location if the gross sales of your salon are lower than
$150,000 per year. If Walmart does not renew the lease, your franchise agreement will terminate.

You will operate your Cost Cutters Business at a site that we first accept. You will sublease that
site from our affiliate unless we approve a location outside of a Walmart store, in which case, we may
require you to lease directly from the landlord.

Cost Cutters and its affiliates reserve the right to sell similar hair care products and services under
different trademarks from the ones you will be using in your Cost Cutters Business. The Barbers currently
operates and grants franchises to operate " businesses under Cool Cuts 4 Kids®, The Barbers®, Cost
Cutters®, Holiday Hair® and City Looks® Salons trademarks. The Barbers reserves the right to continue
to operate and to grant franchises to operate "Cool Cuts 4 Kids", “The Barbers®”, “Cost Cutters®,”
“Holiday Hair®,” or “City Looks®” and other hair salon businesses anywhere it desires, including locations
within your Designated Market Area and over the internet. "Cool Cuts 4 Kids," “City Looks® Salons”,
“Cost Cutters®”, “Holiday Hair®” and “The Barbers” businesses are separate concepts from Cost Cutters
businesses. The "Cool Cuts 4 Kids" concept provides value-priced hair care services primarily for children,
and the “City Looks® Salons” concept is full-service, high-fashion hair care and personal grooming
services. Accordingly, "Cool Cuts 4 Kids®," “The Barbers®,” “Cost Cutters®,” “Holiday Hair®” and
“City Looks® Salons” businesses are not competitive with Cost Cutters businesses. You are not authorized
to open or operate a "Cool Cuts 4 Kids®," “Cost Cutters®,” “Holiday Hair®,” “City Looks® Salons”, or
“The Barbers®” business under a Cost Cutters Franchise Agreement or Development Agreement.

There may be new franchise programs by The Barbers and its affiliates in the future. You will
compete with the stores and salons operated by The Barbers and its affiliates and their franchisees that are
located near your salon. The current affiliated franchise programs in the United States share The Barbers’
principal business address. There is no formal mechanism in place for resolving any conflict that may arise
between your salon and the stores/salons of The Barbers and its affiliated franchise systems in terms of area
of operation, customers, and franchisor support. Continuation of your franchise rights, and continuation of
any protected area granted for a specific period of time, do not depend on your achieving a certain sales
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volume, market penetration, or other contingency.

Development Agreement

You may (if you qualify) develop and operate more than one Cost Cutters Salons within a specific
territory (the “Territory””). We and you will identify the Territory in the Development Agreement before
signing it. The Territory typically is a city, cities, counties, or specific zip codes and may be depicted on a
map attached to the Agreement. We base the Territory’s size primarily on the number of Cost Cutters Salons
you agree to develop, demographics, competitive businesses, and site availability. We will determine the
number of Salons you must develop, and the deadlines for development, to keep your development rights.
We and you then will complete the schedule in the Development Agreement before signing it. Under the
Development Agreement, we first must accept each new site you propose for each new Cost Cutters Salon.
Our then-current standards for sites will apply. We may terminate the Development Agreement if you do
not satisfy your development obligations.

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from
outlets that Cost Cutters owns, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that Cost Cutters
or its affiliates controls.

If we grant you non-exclusive development rights under the Development Agreement, Cost Cutters
and its affiliates reserve all rights, at any location inside or outside the territory and under either the trade
name “Cost Cutters” or any other trade name, t0 acquire, merge with, develop, establish or operate other
franchise systems for the same, similar, or different services or products; and to grant and sell similar
franchises and licenses to others to operate, and to establish, own, or operate for their own account or with
others, other hair care establishments; and to sell the services and products authorized for Cost Cutters
Salons through any other channels of distribution, including the Internet, and under any terms and
conditions they deem appropriate; and to engage in all other activities not expressly prohibited under the
Development Agreement. Cost Cutters need not compensate you for these activities.

In addition, another franchisee’s or licensee’s development and operation of a Cost Cutters Salon
in the Territory pursuant to its other rights will not count toward your compliance with the development
schedule.

We may delay your development and/or opening of additional Cost Cutters Salons within the
Territory if we believe, when you apply for another Salon or after you (or your Approved Affiliate) have
developed and constructed but not yet opened a particular Salon, that you (or your Approved Affiliate) are
not yet operationally, managerially, or otherwise prepared (no matter the reason) to develop, open, and/or
operate the additional Cost Cutters Salon in full compliance with our standards and specifications. We may
delay additional development and/or a Salon’s opening for the time period we deem best if the delay will
not in our reasonable opinion cause you to breach your development obligations under the development
schedule (unless we are willing to extend the schedule to account for the delay).

Except as described above, continuation of your territorial rights does not depend on your achieving
a certain sales volume, market penetration, or other contingency. We may not alter your Territory during
the term of the Development Agreement.

Development Obligations

During the term of the Development Agreement, you must at all times faithfully, honestly, and
diligently perform your contractual obligations and continuously exert your best efforts to promote and
enhance the development of Cost Cutters Salons within the Franchised Area. You also must have open and
operating within the Franchised Area the minimum agreed upon number of Cost Cutters Salons at the end
of each Development Period, which may be one Salon or 3 or 6 Salons total (“Minimum Development
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Quota”). The Development Periods are fixed for all franchisees to locate and open Salons. Therefore, once
you sign the Development Agreement and Franchise Agreement for the first (and, if applicable, only) Salon
to be developed in the Franchised Area, you will have 12 months to find a site for and then open that Salon.
If you commit to the Fast Start Program described in Item 1 of this disclosure document, you will have 12
months from contract signing to find a site for and then open your first Salon, 18 months from the deadline
for opening your first Salon to find a site for and then open your second Salon, 18 months from the deadline
for opening your second Salon to find a site for and then open your third Salon, and then a final 18 months
from the deadline for opening your third Salon to find a site for and then open your fourth Salon.

If you fail to meet any Minimum Development Quota, Cost Cutters has the right to terminate the
Development Agreement by delivering a termination notice to you. While Cost Cutters' right to terminate
the Development Agreement is, except as described below, its sole and exclusive remedy for your failure
to meet a Minimum Development Quota, no development fees paid are refundable. If the Development
Agreement requires you to develop more than one Cost Cutters Salon within the Franchised Area, then Cost
Cutters' decision to terminate the Development Agreement due to your failure to meet the Minimum
Development Quota for your first Salon also will, without separate notice, concurrently and automatically
terminate the Franchise Agreement for that first Salon (which you and Cost Cutters will sign concurrently
with signing the Development Agreement). If the Development Agreement requires the development of
only one Salon within the Franchised Area, your failure to meet the Minimum Development Quota by the
last day of the lone Development Period results in the expiration of the Development Agreement and,
without separate notice, the concurrent and automatic expiration of the Franchise Agreement for that first
Salon (which you and Cost Cutters will sign concurrently with signing the Development Agreement).

Competition

You may face competition from other franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels
of distribution or competitive brands that we control. We and our affiliates retain all rights with respect to
Cost Cutters Salons, the Marks, the offer and sale of products and services that are similar to, competitive
with, or dissimilar from the products and services your Salon offers and sells, and any other activities we
and they deem appropriate, whenever and wherever we and they desire. Those rights include the following:

(1) to own and operate, and to allow other franchisees and licensees to own and operate, Cost
Cutters Salons at any physical locations (other than at the Cost Cutters Salon’s specific premises), in any
geographic markets, and on any terms and conditions we and they deem appropriate;

2 to offer and sell and to allow others (including franchisees, licensees, and other distributors)
to offer and sell, on any terms and conditions we deem appropriate, products and services that are identical
or similar to and/or competitive with those offered and sold by Cost Cutters Salons, whether such products
and services are identified by the Marks or other trademarks or service marks, through any advertising
media, distribution channels (including the Internet), and shipping and delivery methods and to any
customer, no matter where located,;

3 to establish and operate, and to allow others (including franchisees and licensees) to
establish and operate, anywhere any business (whether operated at a set physical location or through trucks,
vans, and other mobile methods) offering identical, similar, and/or competitive products and services under
trademarks and service marks other than the Marks;

(@) to acquire the assets or ownership interests of one or more businesses offering and selling
products and services similar to those offered and sold at Cost Cutters Salons (even if such a business
operates, franchises, or licenses “Competitive Businesses™), and operate, franchise, license, or create similar
arrangements for those businesses once acquired, wherever those businesses (or the franchisees or licensees
of those businesses) are located or operating;
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5) to be acquired (through acquisition of assets, ownership interests, or otherwise, regardless
of the transaction form) by a business offering and selling products and services similar to those offered
and sold at Cost Cutters Salons, or by another business, even if such a business operates, franchises, or
licenses Competitive Businesses; and

(6) to engage in all other activities the Franchise Agreement does not expressly prohibit.
We and our affiliates need not compensate you if we engage in these activities.

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

Cost Cutters gives you the right to operate a hair care establishment under the COST CUTTERS®
trademark and to use other trademarks, service marks, names, logos, and symbols. You must follow Cost
Cutters' rules when you use these Marks. You may not use any Mark as part of any corporate name or with
any modifying words, terms, designs or symbols except for those Cost Cutters licenses to you. You may
not use "COST CUTTERS" or another Mark in selling any unauthorized product or service or in any other
manner Cost Cutters does not explicitly authorize in writing. If you use any of the “COST CUTTERS”
Marks, you must include a clear disclaimer that you are the employer of the employees at your Salon and
that Cost Cutters is not their employer and does not engage in any employer-type activities for which only
you are responsible, such as employee selection, promotion, termination, hours worked, rates of pay, other
benefits, work assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances and complaints, and working conditions.

The following is a list of COST CUTTERS’ trademarks and service marks trademark registrations, all
of which are on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO):

Registration No. Date Description
CC & Design Service

Mark /

3,230,993 April 17, 2007

—

3,280,550 August 14, 2007 COST CUTTERS COST

(stylized) Service

Mark CU l I ERS
1,851,812 August 30, 1994 COST CUTTERS

Trademark and COST

Service Mark CUTTERS
1,724,880 October 20, 1992 COST CUTTERS Trademark and Service Mark

We have filed, and intend to file, all required renewals and affidavits when due in order to maintain
these registrations. There are no current effective material determinations of the USPTO, any Trademark
Trial and Appeal Board, any state trademark administrator or any court, nor is there any pending
interference, infringement, opposition or cancellation proceedings or material litigation, involving any of
the Proprietary Marks in any manner that is material to the franchised business. There are no infringements,
cancellation or opposition proceedings that are decided in which we unsuccessfully fought to prevent
registration of another trademark to protect the Proprietary Marks.

Agreements
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There are no currently effective agreements that significantly limit our rights to use or license the
use of the Proprietary Marks in any manner that is material to the franchised business.

Protection of Rights

We will control any administrative proceedings or litigation involving the Proprietary Marks. You
must notify us promptly of any use by any person or legal entity other than us or our franchisees, of any of
our Proprietary Marks or any variation of any of our Proprietary Marks. We will decide the actions to be
taken against the use of any of our Proprietary Marks by any persons or legal entities other than us or our
franchisees. Our current intent is to take strong and progressive actions (that may include bringing
litigation) against that use. Any actions that we take will be at our expense.

You must notify us promptly of any litigation brought against you involving any of our Proprietary
Marks, and you must deliver to us copies of any documents for the litigation that we request. We will decide
whether to settle or defend any trademark litigation brought against you. If we decide to take action, we
will do so at our expense, but you must cooperate with us. If the defense does not involve issues concerning
the operation of the franchised business, we will reimburse you for your out-of-pocket costs. If we decide
not to defend or settle any trademark litigation brought against you, you must defend or settle the litigation
at your expense.

We may acquire or develop additional trademarks, and may use those trademarks ourselves, make
those trademarks available for use by you and other Cost Cutters Men’s Grooming Center businesses, or
make those trademarks available for use by other persons or entities. You may not directly or indirectly
contest our rights in our Proprietary Marks.

Indemnification of You

We will indemnify you to the extent that litigation involves defending against infringement or
unfair competition if you: (i) are using our trademarks in strict compliance and accordance with the
franchise agreement and our manuals, (ii) allow us sole control of the defense and settlement of any claim
and (iii) give us notice of a claim within thirty (30) days after you learn about the claim.

Modification of Trademarks

We may require you to modify or use a substitute for any trademark. If we do, you must pay your
cost of compliance. We will allow you sufficient time to make the change in a cost effective matter. We
also may require you to use and display a notice in a form we approve that you are a franchisee under the
Cost Cutters Men’s Grooming Center system using the Proprietary Marks under a franchise agreement.

Superior Prior Rights or Infringing Uses

We do not know of any superior prior rights or infringing uses that could materially affect your use
of the Proprietary Marks.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Cost Cutters does not own any patents or any pending patent applications. Cost Cutters claims
common law copyrights consisting primarily of advertising copy and design; training, operation, and
procedure manuals; and other items relating to the operation of Cost Cutters Salons. Cost Cutters has not
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registered these copyrights with the United States Copyright Office but currently need not do so to protect
them. You may use copyrighted items only as Cost Cutters specifies while operating your Salon (and must
stop using them at Cost Cutters' direction).

There currently are no effective adverse determinations of the USPTO, the United States Copyright
Office, or any court regarding Cost Cutters' copyrighted materials. Cost Cutters does not know of any
infringing uses that could materially affect your use of any copyrighted material. No agreement limits Cost
Cutters' right to use or license the use of copyrighted materials in any manner material to the franchise.

You may not contest Cost Cutters' ownership, title, right or interest in its copyrighted materials
which are part of the Cost Cutters business or franchise operation or contest Cost Cutters' sole right to
register, use, or license others to use this copyrighted material. While Cost Cutters has no contractual
obligation to defend you against or indemnify you for a third-party copyright infringement claim (whether
you bring it to Cost Cutters' attention or Cost Cutters independently learns about it), Cost Cutters intends
to hold you harmless from this type of claim if you used the copyrighted materials in compliance with the
Franchise Agreement. Cost Cutters intends to protect its copyrights to the extent they are material to the
Cost Cutters system. Cost Cutters may control all litigation involving its copyrights.

In addition to the Marks and copyrights, Regis owns proprietary rights to numerous technical
processes used in cutting hair that are licensed to you to use in your Cost Cutters salon according to the
Franchise Agreement. You agree that your entire knowledge of these processes, services and products, all
proprietary formulations, technology, and know-how, and the operation of a Cost Cutters Salon comes from
information licensed to you and that this information is proprietary, confidential, and a trade secret of Cost
Cutters and Regis. You (1) may disclose this information to your employees only to the extent necessary
to market Cost Cutters products and services and to operate your Cost Cutters Salon; (2) may not use any
of this information in any other business or in any manner that Cost Cutters and Regis do not specifically
authorize or approve in writing; and (3) must exercise the highest degree of diligence and make every effort
to maintain the absolute confidentiality of all this information during and after the franchise term.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

Brand Standards may require adequate staffing levels to operate the Cost Cutters Salon in
compliance with Brand Standards and may address appearance of Salon personnel and courteous service to
customers. However, you have sole responsibility and authority for your labor relations and employment
practices, including, among other things, employee selection, promotion, termination, hours worked, rates
of pay, benefits, work assigned, discipline, adjustment of grievances and complaints, and working
conditions. Salon employees are under your control at the Cost Cutters Salon. You must communicate
clearly with Salon employees in your employment agreements, human resources manuals, written and
electronic correspondence, paychecks, and other materials that you (and only you) are their employer and
that we, as the franchisor of Cost Cutters Salons, and our affiliates are not their employer and do not engage
in any employer-type activities (including those described above) for which only franchisees are
responsible. You must obtain an acknowledgment (in the form we specify or approve) from all Salon
employees that you (and not we or our affiliates) are their employer.

You must have a District Manager for each 6 Cost Cutters Salons you own. That District Manager
must be approved by us, be certified and successfully complete our training program. Additionally, the
District Manager must be responsible for the operation and supervision of at least 6 Cost Cutters that you
own, as well as supervision of the salon manager, assistant manager or other managers that you may have.
The Salon must have at least 1 on-site manager, whether that individual is you or another Salon manager.
A Salon manager need not have an equity interest in you or the Cost Cutters Salon. Salon managers and
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your officers and directors must sign confidentiality and other agreements (including non-compete
agreements) we specify or pre-approve (if applicable law allows). Our right to pre-approve your forms is
solely to protect Confidential Information and the competitiveness of Cost Cutters Salons. Under no
circumstances will we control the forms or terms of employment agreements you use with Salon employees
or otherwise be responsible for your labor relations or employment practices. We do not limit whom your
Salon may hire.

You (or amanaging partner or owner Cost Cutters approves) must exert your best efforts to comply
with the obligations under the Development Agreement. You (or the managing partner or owner) must
supervise the development and operations of franchised Cost Cutters Salons according to the Development
Agreement but need not be engaged in the day-to-day operations of any Salon. If you are a legal entity,
each owner must personally guarantee all of your obligations under the Development Agreement and agree
to be bound personally by every contractual obligation, both monetary and non-monetary, including the
covenant not to compete. This “Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations” is at the end of the Development
Agreement.

Your District Manager and other employees must sign a copy of the Confidentiality Agreement (Exhibit
A to the Franchise Agreement), agreeing to maintain the confidentiality of Cost Cutters’ confidential and
proprietary information.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

The Salon must offer for sale all products and services we periodically specify. The Salon may not
offer, sell, or otherwise distribute at the Cost Cutters Salon premises or another location any products or
services we have not authorized. There are no limits on our right to modify the products and services your
Salon must or may offer and sell. We may change such products and services from time to time and from
market to market based on numerous considerations. Brand Standards may regulate (to the extent the law
allows) price advertising policies and maximum, minimum, or other pricing requirements for products and
services the Cost Cutters Salon sells, including requirements for national, regional, and local promotions,
special offers, and discounts in which some or all Cost Cutters Salons must participate.

Your right to operate the Cost Cutters Salon is limited to products sold, and services provided, at
the Cost Cutters Salon’s physical location. It does not include the right to distribute products and services
over the Internet, on a wholesale basis (for resale to another retailer or wholesaler), through delivery, or
through other supply or distribution channels (for example, unapproved mobile apps, catalog sales, mail-
order sales, infomercials, or telemarketing). There otherwise are no limits on the customers to whom your
Salon may sell products.

You may communicate with the Cost Cutters Salon’s customers only through branded mobile apps,
branded email domains, online brand-reputation-management sites, or other channels we expressly
designate.

ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
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THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You

should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this disclosure document.

Provision Section in Franchise Summary
Agreement

Length of the Article 2.1 15 Years from the date your salon opens

franchise term

Renewal or Article 2.2 Under terms offered to other franchisees at the

extension of the time of reacquiring the franchise

term
You may be asked to sign a current franchise
agreement with materially different terms and
conditions than your original agreement and the
Continuing Fees on renewal will not be greater
than the Continuing Fees that we then impose on
similarly-situated renewing franchisees.

Requirements for | Article 2.3 Give 180 days notice; satisfy all material

you to renew or requirements of your current Franchise Agreement;

extend pay all amounts due to Cost Cutters; modernize
your Franchised Location; be in a position to
occupy the Franchised Location for at least 3
years; and sign a new Franchise Agreement

Termination by Article 10 Cost Cutters violates any material term of the

you

Franchise Agreement; Cost Cutters fails to pay any
amount due to you; or Cost Cutters assigns its
assets to creditors (subject to state laws).

Termination by
Cost Cutters
without cause

Not Applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not include this
provision.

Termination by
Cost Cutters with
cause

Article 9.1

You are in breach of the Franchise Agreement

Termination of the Development Agreement does
not permit the Franchisor to also terminate a
Developer’s single unit Franchise Agreement, and
termination of a Developer’s single unit Franchise
Agreement does not permit the franchisor to also
terminate Developer’s development agreement
unless termination of a single unit franchise
agreement results in a breach of Developer’s
development schedule under the Development
Agreement.
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Provision

Section in Franchise
Agreement

Summary

“Cause” defined —
curable defaults

Article 9.1

You will have 30 days to cure if you: fail to open
your Cost Cutters Business within 180 days of the
date of your Franchise Agreement or if Cost
Cutters or one of its affiliates is lessee for
Franchised Location then the commencement date
of lease; violate any material provision; fail to
conform to the Business System; fail to pay any
uncontested fee to anyone; you are determined to
be insolvent; make an assignment for the benefit of
creditors; issue any check which is dishonored; fail
to pay for items required to start your Cost Cutters
Business; have lease for your Franchise Location
terminated; are convicted of any law relating to
your Cost Cutters Business or a felony; or abandon
your Cost Cutters Business

h.

“Cause” defined —
non-curable
defaults

Article 9.5

You are convicted of any law relating to your Cost
Cutters Business or a felony; you abandon your
Cost Cutters Business; your conduct materially
impairs Cost Cutters’ marks or Business System
and you fail to correct such conduct within 24
hours of written notice; you fail to comply with
Cost Cutters’ request for an audit; or Cost Cutters
has sent a notice of termination under another
franchise agreement (for a Cost Cutters salon or
any other brand salon) between FRANCHISEE (or
any of its affiliates) and Cost Cultters, or
FRANCHISEE (or any of its affiliates) has
terminated another franchise agreement with Cost
Cutters without cause

Your obligations
on termination/
nonrenewal

Article 11

You must cease using Cost Cutters’ marks; alter
your Franchised Location to distinguish it from
Cost Cutters Businesses; pay what you owe Cost
Cutters pursuant to the Franchise Agreement;
return all printed materials Cost Cutters provided
you; and transfer your telephone directory listings
to Cost Cutters

Assignment of the
contract by Cost
Cutters

Article 20.1

No restriction on Cost Cutters’ right to assign

“Transfer” by you
— defined

Articles 20.2 and 20.3

Assignment of rights under the Franchise
Agreement
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Provision Section in Franchise Summary
Agreement
Cost Cutters’ Article 20.4 Cost Cutters has the right to approve any transfer

approval of
transfer by you

made by you but will not unreasonably withhold
its consent

Conditions for
Cost Cutters’
approval of
transfer

Articles 20.4, 20.6
and 20.7

You pay all money owed to Cost Cutters; comply
with Cost Cutters’ right of first refusal; complete a
written agreement satisfactory to Cost Cutters;
transferee’s shareholders agree to be personally
bound to the Franchise Agreement; if required by
Cost Cutters transferee franchisee meets Cost
Cutters’ then-current standards and specifications
and agrees to modernize the Franchised Location
within 6 months of the transfer date if the salon is
more than 7 years old and has not been remodeled
within the past 5 years; transferee acquires the
Franchised Location; transferee signs a current
Franchise Agreement; transferee pays deposit for
and completes training program; you pay the
transfer fee; and Cost Cutters may require you to
remain liable for obligations of the transferee
franchisee if the transferee franchisee does not
meet Cost Cutters’ net worth requirements

Cost Cutters’ right
of first refusal to
acquire your
business

Article 13

You must first make a written offer to transfer your
Cost Cutters Business to Cost Cutters

Cost Cutters’
option to purchase
your business

Not Applicable

The Franchise Agreement does not include this
provision.

Your death or Article 20.3 You may transfer your Franchise Agreement
disability without first offering it to Cost Cutters
Noncompetition Article 12.2 You may not participate in any business that
covenants during competes with Cost Cutters Businesses (subject to
the term of the state law)

franchise

Noncompetition Article 12.3 You may not participate in any business that
covenants after the competes with or that is within six miles of any
franchise is Cost Cutters Business for two years after the
terminated or termination of your Franchise Agreement (subject
expires to state law)

Modification of Article 24.11 Any modification must be in writing and signed by

the agreement

both you and Cost Cutters
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Provision Section in Franchise Summary
Agreement

t.  Integration/ Article 24.9 Only the terms of the franchise agreement and

merger clauses other related written agreements are binding
(subject to applicable state law.) Any
representations or promises outside of the
disclosure document and franchise agreement may
not be enforceable.

Nothing in this or in any related agreement,
however, is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in the franchise
disclosure document that we furnished to you.

u.  Dispute resolution | Article 23 Except for certain claims, disputes must be

by arbitration or arbitrated in Minneapolis, Minnesota. Any

mediation arbitration, or any claim in arbitration (including
any defense and any claim of setoff or
recoupment), must be brought or asserted before
the expiration of the earlier of (1) the time period
for bringing an action under any applicable state or
federal statute of limitation; (2) one year after the
date upon which a party discovered, or should have
discovered, the facts giving rise to an alleged
claim; or (3) two years after the first act or
omission giving rise to an alleged claim. Claims of
the franchisor attributable to the underreporting of
sales and claims of the parties for indemnification
shall be subject only to the applicable state or
federal statute of limitation. (Subject to State Law)

v.  Choice of forum Article 24.6 Arbitration and litigation must be in Hennepin
County, Minnesota (Subject to State Law)

w. Choice of law Article 28.1 Governing law will be the law of the state where
your Cost Cutters Business is located (Subject to
State Law)

This table lists certain important provisions of the Development Agreement. You should read
these provisions in the Development Agreement attached to this disclosure document.

Provision Section in Summary
Development
Agreement
a. Length of the Article 2.1 To be determined by you and Cost Cutters
development term
b. Renewal or extension of Acrticle 2.2 You do not have a right to extend the term of
the term the Development Agreement, but you do have
a right of first refusal to acquire development
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Provision Section in Summary
Development
Agreement

rights to the Franchised Area under terms then-
proposed by Cost Cutters if Cost Cutters
determines that the Franchised Area may be
further developed and if you meet Cost Cutters’
then-current requirements for an area
developer.

¢. Requirements for you to Article 2.2 Accept Cost Cutters’ written proposal to

renew or extend

develop the Franchised Area within 30 days.

d. Termination by you Not Applicable The Development Agreement does not contain
this provision. (This is subject to state law)
e. Termination by us Not Applicable The Development Agreement does not contain
without cause this provision.
f.  Termination by us with Article 6 We may terminate the Development Agreement
cause with cause if you are in breach of the
Development Agreement.
g. "Cause" defined — Article 6.1 You will have 30 days to cure if you: violate
curable defaults any material provision; fail to conform to the
Business System; fail to pay any uncontested
fee to anyone; are determined to be insolvent;
make an assignment for the benefit of creditors;
issue any check which is dishonored; have a
Franchise Agreement terminated by Cost
Cutters or wrongfully terminated by you; are
convicted of any law relating to your Cost
Cutters Business or a felony; or abandon the
Franchised Area
h. "Cause" defined — non- 6.5 You are convicted of any law relating to any of
curable defaults your Cost Cutters Businesses or a felony; you
abandon the Franchised Area; or your conduct
materially impairs Cost Cutters’ marks or
Business System and you fail to correct such
conduct within 24 hours of written notice.
i. Your obligations on Article 7 You are still obligated to perform any and all of
termination/nonrenewal your obligations under the franchise agreements
for those Cost Cutters Businesses you have
already entered into an agreement to open and
operate. Your rights pursuant to the
Development Agreement revert back to Cost
Cutters.
j. Assignment of contract Article 10 There are no limits on our right to assign any
by us part of our interest in the Development
Agreement
k. "Transfer" by you — Article 10.2 and 10.3 | You may not sell, transfer, convey, barter or
definition assign your rights under the Development
Agreement.
I. Our approval of transfer Acrticle 10.4 You must obtain our prior written approval of
by you any proposed transfer.
m. Conditions for our Acrticle 10.4 You pay all money owed to Cost Cutters;

approval of transfer

complete a written agreement satisfactory to
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Provision

Section in
Development
Agreement

Summary

Cost Cutters; transferee’s shareholders agree to
be personally bound to the Development
Agreement; transferee meets Cost Cutters’
standards; you pay the transfer fee; and you may
be required to remain liable for obligations of
the transferee franchisee if the transferee
franchisee does not meet Cost Cutters’ net worth
requirements.

n.  Our right of first refusal

to acquire your business

Article 11.1

You must first make a written offer to transfer
your Development Agreement to Cost Cutters

0. Our option to purchase
your business

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

p. Your death or disability Acrticle 10.3 You may transfer your Development
Agreement without first offering it to Cost
Cutters.

g. Non-competition Article 8.2 You may not participate in any business that
covenants during the competes with Cost Cutters Businesses (subject
term of the franchise to state law).

r.  Non-competition Article 8.3 You may not participate in any business that
covenants after the competes with or that is within six miles of any
franchise is terminated Cost Cutters Business for two years after the
or expires termination of your Development Agreement

(subject to state law).

s. Maodification of the Acrticle 13.2 Any modification must be in writing and signed
agreement by both you and Cost Cultters.

t.  Integration/merger Article 13.9 Only the terms of the Development Agreement,
clause individual franchise agreements we have

previously entered into, and the_representations
in this disclosure document are binding. Any
other representations or promises may not be
enforceable. Nothing in this Section, or any
related agreement, is intended to disclaim the
representations we made in this disclosure
document (subject to state law).

u. Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Articles 12 and 13

Except for certain claims, disputes must be
arbitrated in Minneapolis, Minnesota (Subject
to State Law)

v. Choice of forum Article 13.6 Avrbitration and litigation must be in Hennepin
County, Minnesota (Subject to State Law)
w. Choice of law Acrticle 17.1 Governing law will be the laws of the state

where the Franchised Area is located (Subject
to State Law)

56




ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

Cost Cutters does not use any public figure to promote its franchise.

ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable
basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document. Financial
performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor
provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor
supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about
possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

Fiscal Year 2023

Total Average Median Sales Max Min Number of Percentage of
Salon Sales Salons Salons Exceeding
Count Exceeding Avg
Average
Top 150 $404,817 $369,867 $1,188,831 $293,890 56 37.33%
Mid 150 $244,850 $247,024 $292,708 $198,226 77 51.33%
Bottom 151 $142,058 $147,241 $197,185 $11,342 82 54.30%
TOTALS 451 $263,638% $246,912 $1,188,831 $11,342 192 42.57%Y

(1) This is an average of the numbers presented above.

The Average, Median, and Max/Min Salon Gross Revenues Information for the Fiscal-Year
Period from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, for franchised Cost Cutters Salons that were open
during that period (“Fiscal Year 2024”) and located throughout the United States with sales in all 12
months as shown in Item 20 of this Disclosure Document. There were 463 franchised outlets in the
system during the period from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. The data includes only those salons
that reported sales in each month of the 12-month period July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. There
were 451 franchised outlets open during the period from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024. There were
12 franchised outlets that did not report sales in each month of and were not open during the 12-month

period July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024.

The products and services offered by each franchised Salon covered in this financial performance
representation are essentially the same, and the franchised Salons whose gross sales numbers appear in
this financial performance representation are substantially similar to the franchises that we currently offer
in all states. These Salons receive substantially the same services from us. However, we do not provide
services to franchisees that a Salon’s owner normally provides, such as financing, accounting, legal,
personnel, construction, and management services.

This financial performance representation does not reflect the cost of sales, operating expenses, or

other costs or expenses that must be deducted from gross revenue or gross sales figures to obtain your net
income or profit. “Gross Sales” includes all sales whether made for cash or on credit or by the redemption
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of gift certificates or gift cards including, but not limited to, those sales charged or made for orders placed
or deliveries from the franchised Salon, including orders placed or filled, or services provided at a
location other than the franchised Salon, including mail order. “Gross Sales” does not include any sales,
use, or gross receipts tax imposed by any federal, state, municipal or governmental authority directly upon
sales, if: (A) the amount of the tax is added to the selling price and is expressly charged to the customer;
(B) a specific record is made at the time of each sale of the amount of such tax; and (C) the amount
thereof is paid over to the appropriate taxing authority by you. You should independently investigate the
costs and expenses you will incur in operating your Cost Cutters Salon. Franchisees or former
franchisees, listed in the disclosure document, may be one source of this information.

Some Cost Cutters Salons have sold this amount. Your individual results may differ. There
is no assurance that you will sell as much.

Written substantiation of the information in this financial performance representation will be
made available to you at Cost Cutters’ offices upon reasonable request.

Other than the preceding financial performance representation, we do not make any financial
performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may
provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance
information or projections of your future income, you should report it to our management by contacting
Franchise Development, 3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 600, Minneapolis, MN 55416, (952) 947-7777,
franchisedevelopment@regiscorp.com, the Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state
regulatory agencies.

ITEM 20
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

All year-end numbers appearing in the tables below are as of June 30 in each year (Cost Cutters’ fiscal
year end). All "Company-Owned" Salons listed in the tables below are owned and operated by Regis
Corp.

Table 1
System-Wide Outlet Summary
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

Outlets at the Outlets at the Net
Outlet Type Year Start of the End of the
Change
Year Year

2022 638 604 -34
Franchised Outlets 2023 604 521 .83
2024 521 463 -58

2022 6 1 -5

Company-Owned Outlets 2023 1 0 1

2024 0 0 0
2022 644 605 -39
Total Outlets 2023 605 521 -84
2024 521 463 -58
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Table 2

Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners

(Other than the Franchisor)
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

Column 1
State

Column 2
Year

Column 3
Number of Transfers

Arizona

2022

0

2023

2024

Ilinois

2022

2023

2024

Idaho

2022

2023

2024

Indiana

2022

2023

2024

lowa

2022

2023

2024

Kentucky

2022

2023

2024

Massachusetts

2022

2023

2024

Missouri

2022

2023

2024

Nebraska

2022

2023

2024

2022

P, NDN P, OO0l OIMNMOIN|lO|lpp OO Ol 0W|O|O|O0O|O(N|P|O|0|O|lo | W
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Column 1
State

Column 2
Year

Column 3
Number of Transfers

Ohio

2023

0

2024

Oregon

2022

2023

2024

Tennessee

2022

2023

2024

oO|lo|hd O, |O|O

Texas

2022

N
[op}

2023

2024

Virginia

2022

2023

2024

Washington

2022

2023

2024

Wisconsin

2022

2023

2024

West Virginia

2022

2023

2024

O W o/ w w oo/, Oj01|O|O|O

Total

2022

a1
N

2023

w
(e0)

2024

~

Table 3
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024
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Outlets

Ceased

at ) Re- Opera- Outlets
State vear | Start Outlets Ter_mlna- Non- acquired tions— at End
of Opened tions Renewals | by Fran- Other of the
Year Silay Reasons \e2is
Alabama 2022 10 0 0 0 0 0 10
2023 10 0 0 0 0 1 9
2024 9 0 0 0 0 3 6
Arizona 2022 27 3 0 0 0 1 29
2023 29 0 0 0 0 0 29
2024 29 0 0 0 0 3 26
California 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 2 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Colorado 2022 38 0 0 0 0 0 38
2023 38 0 0 0 0 12 26
2024 26 0 0 0 0 7 19
Connecticut | 2022 | 16 1 0 0 0 0 17
2023 17 0 0 0 0 3 14
2024 14 0 0 0 0 0 14
Delaware 2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
2023 5 0 0 0 0 1 4
2024 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
Florida 2022 | 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Idaho 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
lowa 2022 42 0 0 0 0 1 41
2023 41 0 0 0 0 4 37
2024 37 0 0 0 0 3 34
Ilinois 2022 19 0 0 0 0 3 16
2023 16 0 0 0 0 3 13
2024 13 0 0 0 0 5 8
Indiana 2022 27 0 0 0 0 2 25
2023 25 0 0 0 0 5 20
2024 20 0 0 0 0 4 16
Kentucky 2022 13 0 0 0 0 1 12
2023 12 0 0 0 0 1 11
2024 11 0 0 0 0 1 10

(@]
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Outlets

Ceased

at _ Re- Opera- Outlets
State vear | Start Outlets Ter_mlna- Non- acquired tions— at End
of Opened tions Renewals | by Fran- Other of the
Year chisor Reasons Year
Massachusetts | 2022 | 14 0 0 0 0 1 13
2023 13 0 0 0 0 3 10
2024 10 0 0 0 0 1 9
Michigan 2022 21 0 0 0 0 3 18
2023 18 0 0 0 0 2 16
2024 16 0 0 0 0 3 13
Minnesota 2022 | 22 0 0 0 0 3 19
2023 19 0 0 0 0 2 17
2024 17 0 0 0 0 1 16
Missouri 2022 6 0 0 0 0 1 5
2023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5
2024 5 0 0 0 0 1 4
Montana 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
Nebraska 2022 27 0 0 0 0 1 26
2023 26 0 0 0 0 1 25
2024 25 0 0 0 0 1 24
Nevada 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 1 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 1 1
New Jersey | 2022 | 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 1 1
New Mexico | 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
New York 2022 11 1 0 0 0 0 12
2023 12 0 0 0 0 1 11
2024 11 0 0 0 0 1 10
North 2022 | 7 0 0 0 0 0 7
Carolina
2023 7 0 0 0 0 0 7
2024 7 0 0 0 0 2 5
North Dakota | 2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4
2024 4 0 0 0 0 0 4

()]
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Outlets

Ceased

at _ Re- Opera- Outlets

State vear | Start Outlets Ter_mlna- Non- acquired tions— at End

of Opened tions Renewals | by Fran- Other of the

Year chisor Reasons Year

Ohio 2022 70 0 0 0 0 2 68
2023 68 0 0 0 0 4 64
2024 64 0 0 0 0 5 59
Oregon 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 1 2
Pennsylvania | 2022 | 25 0 0 0 0 4 21
2023 21 0 0 0 0 1 20
2024 20 0 0 0 0 1 19
South 2022 10 0 0 0 0 1 9
Carolina 2023 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
2024 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
South Dakota | 2022 6 0 0 0 0 2 4
2023 4 0 0 0 0 2 2
2024 2 0 0 0 0 0 2
Tennessee 2022 | 11 0 0 0 0 1 10
2023 10 0 0 0 0 6 4
2024 4 0 0 0 0 2 2
Texas 2022 65 1 0 0 0 4 62
2023 62 0 0 0 0 13 49
2024 49 0 0 0 0 10 39
Virginia 2022 | 13 0 0 0 0 3 10
2023 10 0 0 0 0 1 9
2024 9 0 0 0 0 0 9
Washington | 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Wisconsin 2022 | 103 1 0 0 0 5 99
2023 99 0 0 0 0 13 86
2024 86 2 0 0 0 3 85
West Virginia | 2922 | 6 0 0 0 0 2 4
2023 4 0 0 0 0 1 3
2024 3 0 0 0 0 0 3
Wyoming 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
2024 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

(o))
w




Outlets Ceased
at Re- Opera- Outlets
Outlets | Termina- Non- acquired | .; P at End
State Year | Start . tions—
Opened tions Renewals | by Fran- of the
of . Other
chisor Year
Year Reasons
Totals 2022 638 6 0 0 0 40 604
2023 604 0 0 0 0 83 521
2024 521 2 0 0 0 60 463

*After our fiscal year end 2024, we acquired 82 Salons in 4 states (6 in Michigan, 1 in New Jersey, 58 in
Ohio, and 17 in Pennsylvania). These are not reflected in the table above because the transaction
occurred after fiscal year end.

Table 4

Status of Cost Cutters-Owned Outlets
For Fiscal Years 2022 to 2024

State

Year

Outlets
at Start
of the
Year

Outlets
Opened

Outlets
Reacquired
from
Franchisee

Outlets
Closed

Outlets
Sold to
Franchisee

Outlets at
End of the
Year

Arizona

2022

w

0

2023

2024

Colorado

2022

2023

2024

Massachusetts

2022

2023

2024

New York

2022

2023

2024

Totals

2022

2023

OOl OO0 0O 0O|0O|0O|O0O|O|jO|O|O

OO 0O 0O|0O| 0O 0O|lOC|O|O|O

P~ OIOCO| OO, |O|O|IFR,|O|IFLN

Ol | OOk, O 0Ol0O|OC|OC|O|jO|O|O

O, | OO0 O0O|0O|O0|OC|O|O|O|F

2024

oOlRrOO|OO(RPr|O|O|RP|O|O|FR|O|F

o

o

o

o

o

*After our fiscal year end 2024, we acquired 82 Salons in 4 states (6 in Michigan, 1 in New Jersey, 58 in
Ohio, and 17 in Pennsylvania). These are not reflected in the table above because the transaction
occurred after fiscal year end.
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Table 5
Projected Openings as of June 30, 2024

Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New Cost
State Signed But Outlet Not | Franchised Outlets | Cutters-Owned Outlets
Open in Next Fiscal Year | in Current Fiscal Year
Total 0 0 0
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
State Franchise Agreements Projected Projected New
Signed but Outlet New Franchised Company-
Not Opened Outlets in the Owned Outlets in the
Next Fiscal Year Next Fiscal Year
Totals: 0 0 0

A list of the names, city and state and current business telephone number (or, if unknown, the last
known home telephone number) of every franchisee under a Franchise Agreement with Cost Cutters whose
franchise has, within the fiscal year ended June 30, 20243, been terminated, canceled, not renewed, or who
has, during the same period, otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business pursuant to the
Franchise Agreement, or who has not communicated with Cost Cutters within ten weeks of the date of this
Disclosure Document is attached as Exhibit G. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be
disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system.

During the last three fiscal years, we have signed confidentiality clauses with current or former
franchisees. Insome instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their ability to speak
openly about their experience with Cost Cutters. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees,
but be aware that not all such franchisees will be able to communicate with you.

Cost Cutters is aware of an independent association of Cost Cutters franchisees. You can contact
Salon Owners Franchisee Association, Inc. at 1701 Barrett Lakes Blvd. NW, Suite 180, Kennesaw, GA
30144 or at www.salonownersfa.com or by email at info@salonownersfa.com. Cost Cutters is not aware of
any other franchisee associations of Cost Cutters franchisees.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Attached as Exhibit A are the Regis Corporation, the parent company of The Barbers, Hairstyling for
Men & Women, Inc. (“Cost Cutters”) audited Consolidated Financial Statements as of June 30, 2024, June
30, 2023, and June 30, 2022. Regis Corporation absolutely and unconditionally guarantees our obligations
under the Franchise Agreement. A copy of the Guarantee of Performance is included in Exhibit A.

ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

The following contracts are attached to this disclosure document:
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Exhibit B:
Exhibit C:
Exhibit D:
Exhibit E:
Exhibit F:
Exhibit H:

Exhibit J;

Exhibit L:

Franchise Agreement

Development Agreement

Cost Cutters Sublease

Regis Sublease for Wal-Mart Sites
Walmart Master Lease

State Specific Addenda

Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Assets
Lease Addendum

ITEM 23
RECEIPT

A detachable document in duplicate, which you will find in Exhibit N of this disclosure document,
acknowledges your receipt of the disclosure document. The Federal Trade Commission requires Cost
Cutters to have one dated and signed copy of the Receipt back from you before Cost Cutters can move
forward with you. Please promptly sign and return one copy of the Receipt to Cost Cutters. This does
not obligate you to purchase a franchise or Cost Cutters to sell you a franchise.
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EXHIBIT A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Regis Corporation

Opinion on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Regis Corporation (a Minnesota corporation) and
subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of June 30, 2024 and 2023, the related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive
income (loss), shareholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2024, and
the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements™). In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of June 30, 2024 and 2023 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 30, 2024, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company’s financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to
error or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical audit matters

Critical audit matters are matters arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that were communicated or
required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) relate to accounts or disclosures that are material to the
financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective, or complex judgements. We determined that there
are no critical audit matters.

/s GRANT THORNTON LLP
We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2020.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
August 28, 2024



REGIS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

June 30,

2024 2023
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,066 $ 9,508
Receivables, net 9,434 10,885
Other current assets 22,550 16,845
Total current assets 42,050 37,238
Property and equipment, net 3,664 6,422
Goodwill (Note 5) 173,146 173,791
Other intangibles, net 2,427 2,783
Right of use asset (Note 6) 287,912 360,836
Other assets 21,297 26,307
Total assets $ 530,496 $ 607,377
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 12,747 $ 14,309
Accrued expenses 21,644 30,109
Short-term lease liability (Note 6) 69,127 81,917
Total current liabilities 103,518 126,335
Long-term debt, net (Note 8) 99,545 176,830
Long-term lease liability (Note 6) 230,607 291,901
Other non-current liabilities 40,039 49,041
Total liabilities 473,709 644,107
Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)
Shareholders' equity (deficit):
Common stock, $0.05 par value; issued and Qutstanding, 2,279,948 and 2,277,828 common 114 114
shares as of June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively
Additional paid-in capital 69,660 66,764
Accumulated other comprehensive income 8,584 9,023
Accumulated deficit (21,571) (112,631)
Total shareholders' equity (deficit) 56,787 (36,730)
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity (deficit) $ 530,496 $§ 607,377

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per share data)

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

Revenues:

Royalties 64,098 $ 65,981 65,753
Fees 10,189 11,266 11,587
Product sales to franchisees 451 2,802 15,072
Advertising fund contributions 25,663 31,747 32,573
Franchise rental income (Note 6) 95,258 111,441 130,777
Company-owned salon revenue 7,323 10,089 20,205
Total revenue 202,982 233.326 275.967
Operating expenses:

Cost of product sales to franchisees 436 3,540 17,391
Inventory reserve — 1,228 7,655
General and administrative 45,387 50,751 65,274
Rent (Note 6) 5,525 9,196 9,357
Advertising fund expense 25,663 31,747 32,573
Franchise rent expense (Note 6) 95,258 111,441 130,777
Company-owned salon expense (1) 5,080 8,827 21,952
Depreciation and amortization 3,945 7,716 6,224
Long-lived asset impairment (Note 1) 798 101 542
Goodwill impairment (Note 5) — — 13,120
Total operating expenses 182,092 224,547 304,865
Operating income (loss) 20,890 8,779 (28,898)
Other (expense) income:

Interest expense (25,393) (22,141) (12,914)
Loss from sale of salon assets to franchisees, net — — (2,334)
Gain on extinguishment of long-term debt, net 94,611 . .
Other, net (17 1,364 (296)
Income (loss) from operations before income taxes 89,936 (11,998) (44,442)
Income tax (expense) benefit (869) 655 (2,017)
Income (loss) from continuing operations 89,067 (11,343) (46,459)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (Note 3) 1,993 3,958 (39,398)
Net income (loss) 91,060 $ (7,385) (85,857)
Net income (loss) per share:

Basic:

Income (loss) from continuing operations 38.08 § (4.88) (21.32)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.85 1.70 (18.08)
Net income (loss) per share, basic (2) 3893 § (3.18) (39.40)
DNilated:

Income (loss) from continuing operations 3750 $ (4.88) (21.32)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations 0.84 1.70 (18.08)
Net income (loss) per share, diluted (2) 3834 § (3.18) (39.40)
Weighted average common and common equivalent shares outstanding:

Basic 2,339 2,323 2,179
Niluted 2 3715 2 323 2179
Q) Includes cost of service and product sold to guests in our company-owned salons. Excludes general and administrative

expense, rent and depreciation and amortization related to company-owned salons.



2 Total is a recalculation; line items calculated individually may not sum to total due to rounding.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(Dollars in thousands)

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
Net income (loss) $ 91,060 $ (7,385) $ (85,857)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:
Net current period foreign currency translation adjustments (321) (448) (547)
Recognition of deferred compensation (118) 16 459
Other comprehensive loss (439) (432) (88)
Comprehensive income (loss) $ 90,621 $ (7,817) $ (85,945)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

Common Stock Ag::(tii-oll:lal Accg:;;l:tﬁd Accumulated
Shares Amount Capital Con:prehensnve Deficit Total

Balance, June 30, 2021 1,789,309 90 $ 26,802 $ 9,543 $§ (19,389) $ 17,046
Net loss — — — — (85,857) (85,857)
Foreign currency translation (Note 1) — — — (547) — (547)
isfsfg?;‘:gec‘fsfs"mmon stock, net of 464,781 23 37,182 — — 37,205
Stock-based compensation — — 1,285 — — 1,285
i:g?egrllilt)ion of deferred compensation - - - 459 o 459
Net restricted stock activity 20,939 1 (545) — — (544)
Balance, June 30, 2022 2,275,029 114 $ 64,724 § 9,455 $ (105,246) $ (30,953)
Net loss — — — — (7,385) (7,385)
Foreign currency translation (Note 1) — — — (448) — (448)
Stock-based compensation — — 2,077 — — 2,077
Recognition of deferred compensation - o o 16 o 16
(Note 11)

Net restricted stock activity 2,799 — (37) — — 37
Balance, June 30, 2023 2,277,828 114 $ 66,764 $ 9,023 $ (112,631) $ (36,730)
Net income — — — — 91,060 91,060
Foreign currency translation (Note 1) — — — (321) — (321)
Stock-based compensation — — 1,622 — — 1,622
Recognition of deferred com i

(I\IOteg1 b pensation o o o (118) o (118)
Net restricted stock activity 2,120 — (18) — — (18)
Stock warrants issued in connection with

debt (1) — — 1,292 — — 1,292
Balance, June 30, 2024 2,279,948 114 $ 69,660 $ 8584 $ (21,571) $ 56,787
(H This activity represents the stock warrants issued in connection with the new credit facility agreement signed June 24,

2024. Stock warrant value shown net of allocated financing costs. See Note 8 and Note 14 for additional details.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



REGIS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollars in thousands)

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) 91,060 $ (7,385) $ (85,857)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash used in operating activities:
(Gain) loss from sale of OSP (Note 3) (2,000) (4,562) 36,143
Depreciation and amortization (Note 1) 3,403 7,189 6,504
Long-lived asset impairment 798 101 542
Deferred income taxes 519 ®) 391
Inventory reserve — 1,228 10,478
Non-cash interest 3,418 3,790 —
Loss from sale of salon assets to franchisees, net — — 2,334
Gain on extinguishment of long-term debt, net (94,611) — —
Goodwill impairment — — 16,000
Stock-based compensation 1,558 2,316 1,334
Amortization of debt discount and financing costs 2,987 2,891 1,839
Other non-cash items affecting earnings 432 155 709
Changes in operating assets and liabilities (1):
Receivables 848 943 11,896
Income tax receivable 1,230 (577) 1,118
Other current assets 385 668 10,004
Other assets 5,829 6,818 2,703
Accounts payable (1,604) 497) (10,966)
Accrued expenses (4,812) (6,151) (21,983)
Net lease liabilities (1,942) (4,991) (5,960)
Other non-current liabilities (9,538) (9,817) (15,867)
Net cash used in operating activities: (2,040) (7,889) (38,638)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures (376) (481) (5,316)
Net proceeds from sale of OSP 2,000 4,500 13,000
Net cash provided by investing activities: 1,624 4,019 7,684
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 105,000 — —
Borrowings on revolving credit facility 14,238 13,357 10,000
Repayments of long-term debt (96,499) (11,083) (16,916)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of offering costs — — 37,185
Debt refinancing fees (14,360) (4,383) —
Taxes paid for shares withheld (16) (36) (845)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities: 8,363 (2,145) 29,424
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (31) (53) (158)
Increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash 7,916 (6,068) (1,688)
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash:
Beginning of year 21,396 27,464 29,152
End of year 29312 § 21,396 $ 27,464
1) Changes in operating assets and liabilities exclude assets and liabilities sold or acquired.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Business Description:

Regis Corporation franchises and owns hair care salons, primarily in North America. The business is evaluated in two
segments, franchise salons and company-owned salons. Franchise salons in operation decreased from 4,795 at June 30, 2023 to
4,391 at June 30, 2024, primarily due to the closure of 429 salons. Company-owned salons in operation decreased from 68 at
June 30, 2023 to 17 at June 30, 2024, primarily due to the closure of 41 salons. See Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Salons are located in leased space in strip center locations, malls or Walmart.

COVID-19 Impact:

The global coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19) had an adverse impact on operations. As a result, the Company received
Canadian rent relief, Canadian wage relief and a grant from the state of North Carolina. In fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022,
the Company received the following assistance:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
Financial Statement Caption (Dollars in thousands)
Canadian rent relief Rent $ — 3 — 3 1,235
Canadian wage relief Company-owned salon expense — — 1,966
North Carolina COVID-19 grant Other, net — 1,106 —

Additionally, in both December 2022 and December 2021, the Company paid $2.5 million of social security contributions that
had been deferred under the CARES Act.

Consolidation:

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries after the elimination of
intercompany accounts and transactions. All material subsidiaries are wholly owned. The Company consolidates variable
interest entities where it has determined it is the primary beneficiary of those entities' operations.

Variable Interest Entities:

The Company has interests in certain privately held entities through arrangements that do not involve voting interests. Such
entities, known as variable interest entities (VIE), are required to be consolidated by its primary beneficiary. The Company
evaluates whether it is the primary beneficiary for each VIE using a qualitative assessment that considers the VIE's purpose and
design, the involvement of each of the interest holders and the risk and benefits of the VIE. As of June 30, 2024, the Company
has no VIE's where the Company is the primary beneficiary.

The Company previously held an investment in Empire Education Group, Inc. (EEG). On May 2, 2024, the Company sold its
interest in EEG to the other shareholder. The sale did not have a significant impact on the Company's operations or financial
position. When the Company held a majority ownership interest in EEG it was a co-signatory to the Title IV program
participation agreements of the EEG schools with the Department of Education. As a co-signatory to the Title IV program
participation agreements, the Department of Education could hold the Company responsible for EEG's Title IV program
liabilities. In connection with the sale, Regis is no longer a co-signatory to the Title IV program participation agreements of the
EEG schools with the Department of Education.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results and outcomes may differ from
management's estimates and assumptions.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash:

Cash equivalents consist of investments in short-term, highly liquid securities having original maturities of three months or less,
which are made as a part of the Company's cash management activity. The carrying values of these assets approximate their fair
market values. The Company primarily utilizes a cash management system with a series of separate accounts consisting of
lockbox accounts for receiving cash, concentration accounts that funds are moved to, and several "zero balance" disbursement
accounts for funding of payroll and accounts payable. As a result of the Company's cash management system, checks issued,
but not presented to the banks for payment, may create negative book cash balances. There were no checks outstanding in
excess of related book cash balances at June 30, 2024, and 2023.

Restricted cash within other current assets primarily relates to consolidated advertising cooperatives funds, which can only be
used to settle obligations of the respective cooperatives and contractual obligations to collateralize the Company's self-
insurance programs. The self-insurance restricted cash arrangement can be canceled by the Company at any time if substituted
with letters of credit. The table below reconciles the cash and cash equivalents balances and restricted cash balances, recorded
within other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets to the amount of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
reported on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows:

June 30,

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,066 $ 9,508
Restricted cash, included in other current assets (1) 19,246 11,888
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 29,312 $ 21,396
(€D)] The increase in restricted cash in fiscal year 2024 is related to temporarily cash collateralizing the letters of credit as

the Company transitioned to the new lender.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Receivables and Allowance for Credit Losses:

The receivable balance on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets primarily includes accounts and notes receivable from
franchisees, credit card receivables and receivables related to salons sold to franchisees. The balance is presented net of an
allowance for credit losses (i.e., doubtful accounts), related to receivables from the Company's franchisees. The Company
monitors the financial condition of its franchisees and records provisions for estimated losses on receivables when it believes
franchisees are unable to make their required payments based on factors such as delinquencies and aging trends. The allowance
for credit losses is the Company's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses related to existing accounts and notes
receivables. As of June 30, 2024, and 2023, the allowance for credit losses was $6.2 million and $7.3 million, respectively. The
allowance for credit losses decreased in fiscal year 2024 due to the write-off of past due receivables previously reserved for
related to underperforming franchise salons. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Inventories:

Inventories of finished goods consist principally of hair care products for retail product sales. A portion of inventories are also
used for salon services consisting of hair color, hair care products including shampoo and conditioner and hair care treatments
including permanents, neutralizers, and relaxers. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, with cost
determined on a weighted average cost basis.

The Company has inventory valuation reserves for excess and obsolete inventories, or other factors that may render inventories
unmarketable at their historical costs. In fiscal year 2021, the Company announced it would transition away from its wholesale
product distribution model in favor of a third-party distribution model. As a result, the Company exited its two distribution
centers in fiscal year 2022 and previously stored inventory at a third-party facility through the second of quarter fiscal year
2024. To facilitate the exit of the distribution centers, the Company sold inventory at discounts. Additionally, the reduction in
company-owned salons decreased the Company's ability to redistribute inventory from closed locations to other salons to be
sold or used. The inventory valuation reserve as of June 30, 2024, and 2023 was $0.3 million and $1.5 million, respectively. As
of June 30, 2023, the Company had inventory related to discontinued operations of $1.2 million, offset by a reserve of $1.2
million. See Note 3 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. During fiscal year 2023, the Company recorded a total inventory
reserve charge of $1.2 million, which was recorded in inventory reserve in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. During
fiscal year 2022, the Company recorded a total inventory reserve charge of $10.5 million, of which $7.7 million and $2.8
million were recorded in inventory reserve and company-owned salon expense, respectively, in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Inventory of $0.8 million and $1.7 million as of June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023, respectively, is included in
Current Assets, see Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation of property and
equipment is computed using the straight-line method over their estimated useful asset lives (i.e., 10 years or lease life for
improvements and three to 10 years or lease life for equipment, furniture, and software). Depreciation expense was $3.7
million, $7.4 million, and $5.8 million in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, respectively. Depreciation expense for fiscal years
2024, 2023, and 2022 includes $0.5 million, $0.5 million, and $1.0 million of asset retirement obligations, respectively, which
are cash expenses.

The Company capitalizes both internal and external costs of developing or obtaining computer software for internal use. Costs
incurred to develop internal-use software during the application development stage are capitalized, while data conversion,
training and maintenance costs associated with internal-use software are expensed as incurred. Estimated useful lives range
from three to seven years.

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs and minor renewals and betterments, which do not improve or extend the life of the
respective assets, are expensed. All other expenditures for renewals and betterments are capitalized. The assets and related
depreciation and amortization accounts are adjusted for property retirements and disposals with the resulting gain or loss
included in operating income (loss). Fully depreciated or amortized assets remain in the accounts until retired from service.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Right of Use Asset, Lease Liabilities and Rent Expense:

At contract inception, the Company determines whether a contract is, or contains, a lease by determining whether it conveys the
right to control the use of the identified asset for a period of time. If the contract provides the Company the right to substantially
all of the economic benefits from the use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the identified asset, the
Company considers it to be, or contain, a lease. The Company leases its company-owned salons and some of its corporate
facilities under operating leases. The original terms of the salon leases range from one to 11 years with many leases renewable
for an additional five to 10-year term at the option of the Company. In addition to the obligation to make fixed rental payments
for the use of the salons, the Company also has variable lease payments that are based on sales levels. For most leases, the
Company is required to pay real estate taxes and other occupancy expenses.

The Company leases salon premises in which the majority of its franchisees operate and has entered into corresponding
sublease arrangements with franchisees. All lease-related costs are passed through to franchisees. The Company records the
rental payments due from franchisees as franchise rental income and the corresponding amounts owed to landlords as franchise
rent expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

All the Company's leases are operating leases. The lease liability is initially and subsequently measured at the present value of
the unpaid lease payments at the lease commencement date, including one lease term option when the lease is expected to be
renewed. The right of use (ROU) asset is initially and subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the carrying amount
of the lease liability, plus initial direct costs, less any accrued lease payments and unamortized lease incentives received, if any.
Expense for lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, including the lease renewal option when
the lease is expected to be renewed. Generally, the non-lease components, such as real estate taxes and other occupancy
expenses, are separate from rent expense within the lease and are not included in the measurement of the lease liability because
these charges are variable.

The discount rate used to determine the present value of the lease payments is the Company's estimated collateralized
incremental borrowing rate, based on the yield curve for the respective lease terms, as the interest rate implicit in the lease
cannot generally be determined. The Company uses the portfolio approach in applying the discount rate based on the original
lease term.

Certain leases provide for contingent rents that are determined as a percentage of revenues in excess of specified levels. The
Company records a contingent rent liability in accrued expenses on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, along with the
corresponding rent expense in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, when specified levels have been achieved or when
management determines that achieving the specified levels during the fiscal year is probable.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Salon Long-Lived Asset and Right of Use Asset Impairment Assessments:

A lessee's ROU asset is subject to the same asset impairment guidance in ASC 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment, applied to
other elements of property, plant, and equipment. The Company has identified its asset groups at the individual salon level as
this represents the lowest level that identifiable cash flows are largely independent of the cash flows of other groups of assets
and liabilities. Poor salon performance in fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 resulted in ASC 360-10-35-21 triggering events. As
a result, management assessed underperforming salon asset groups, which included the related ROU assets, for impairment in
accordance with ASC 360.

The Company assesses impairment of long-lived salon assets and ROU assets at the individual salon level, as this is the lowest
level for which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of other groups of assets and liabilities, when events or changes
in circumstances indicate the carrying value of the assets or the asset grouping may not be recoverable. Factors considered in
deciding when to perform an impairment review include significant under-performance of an individual salon in relation to
expectations, significant economic or geographic trends, and significant changes or planned changes in our use of the assets.

The first step in the impairment test under ASC 360 is to determine whether the long-lived assets are recoverable, which is
determined by comparing the net carrying value of the salon asset group to the undiscounted net cash flows to be generated
from the use and eventual disposition of that asset group. Estimating cash flows for purposes of the recoverability test is
subjective and requires significant judgment. Estimated future cash flows used for the purposes of the recoverability test were
based upon historical cash flows for the salons, adjusted for expected changes in future market conditions and other factors. The
period of time used to determine the estimates of the future cash flows for the recoverability test was based on the remaining
useful life of the primary asset of the group, which was the ROU asset in all cases.

The second step of the long-lived asset impairment test requires that the fair value of the asset group be estimated when
determining the amount of any impairment loss. For the salon asset groups that failed the recoverability test, an impairment loss
was measured as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset group exceeds its fair value. The Company applied the
fair value guidance within ASC 820-10 to determine the fair value of the asset group from the perspective of a market-
participant considering, among other things, appropriate discount rates, multiple valuation techniques, the most advantageous
market, and assumptions about the highest and best use of the asset group. To determine the fair value of the salon asset groups,
the Company utilized market-participant assumptions rather than the Company's own assumptions about how it intends to use
the asset group. The significant judgments and assumptions utilized to determine the fair value of the salon asset groups include
the market rent of comparable properties and a discount rate. The fair value of the salon long-lived asset group is estimated
using market participant methods based on the best information available. The fair value of the ROU asset is estimated by
determining what a market participant would pay over the life of the primary asset in the group, discounted back to June 30,
2024.

During fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company recognized long-lived asset impairment charges of $0.8 million, $0.1
million, and $0.5 million, respectively, related to ROU assets on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The impairment
loss for each salon asset group that was recognized was allocated among the long-lived assets of the group on a pro-rata basis
using their relative carrying amounts. Additionally, the impairment losses did not reduce the carrying amount of an individual
asset below its fair value, including the ROU assets included in the salon asset groups. Assessing the long-lived assets for
impairment requires management to make assumptions and to apply judgment which can be affected by economic conditions
and other factors that can be difficult to predict. The Company does not believe there is a reasonable likelihood that there will
be a material change in the estimates or assumptions it uses to calculate impairment losses for its long-lived assets, including its
ROU assets. If actual results are not consistent with the estimates and assumptions used in the calculations, the Company may
be exposed to future impairment losses that could be material. See Note 6 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Goodwill:

As of June 30, 2024, and 2023, the franchise reporting unit had $173.1 million and $173.8 million, respectively, of goodwill
and the company-owned reporting unit had no goodwill for both periods. See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements
for changes to the goodwill balance. The Company assesses goodwill impairment on an annual basis as of April 30, and
between annual assessments if an event occurs, or circumstances change, that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
of a reporting unit below its carrying amount.

Goodwill impairment assessments are performed at the reporting unit level, which is the same as the Company's operating
segments. The goodwill assessment involves a one-step comparison of the reporting unit's fair value to its carrying value,
including goodwill (Step 1). If the reporting unit's fair value exceeds its carrying value, no further procedures are required.
However, if the reporting unit's fair value is less than the carrying value, an impairment charge is recorded for the difference
between the fair value and carrying value of the reporting unit.

In applying the goodwill impairment assessment, the Company may assess qualitative factors to determine whether it is more
likely than not that the fair value of the reporting units was less than its carrying value (Step 0). Qualitative factors could
include, but are not limited to, economic, market and industry conditions, cost factors and overall financial performance of the
reporting unit. If after assessing these qualitative factors, the Company determined it is more likely than not that the carrying
value is less than the fair value, then performing Step 1 of the goodwill impairment assessment is unnecessary.

The carrying value of each reporting unit is based on the assets and liabilities associated with the operations of the reporting
unit, including allocation of shared or corporate balances among reporting units. Allocations are generally based on the number
of salons in each reporting unit as a percent of total salons or expenses of the reporting unit as a percent of total company
expenses.

The Company calculates estimated fair values of the reporting units based on discounted cash flows utilizing estimates in
annual revenue, fixed expense rates, allocated corporate overhead, franchise and company-owned salon counts, and long-term
growth rates for determining terminal value. Where available and as appropriate, comparative market multiples are used in
conjunction with the results of the discounted cash flows. The Company engages third-party valuation consultants to assist in
evaluating the Company's estimated fair value calculations.

The following is a description of the goodwill impairment assessments for each of the fiscal years:
Fiscal 2024

The Company determined a triggering event occurred related to a decrease in the Company's stock price, resulting in a
quantitative impairment test performed over goodwill. Accordingly, the Company engaged a third-party valuation specialist to
perform an impairment analysis on the franchise reporting unit of the business as of November 30, 2023. For the goodwill
impairment analysis, management utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to
evaluate the franchise reporting unit. The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding discount
rates, revenue growth rates, economic and market trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term
and long-term operating results. These assumptions are inherently uncertain. An increase in the discount rate or a decrease in
revenue growth rate or market trends would have a negative impact on the fair value of the reporting unit which could be
material. As a result of the impairment testing, the franchise reporting unit was determined to have a fair value in excess of its
carrying value, resulting in no goodwill impairment charge.

The Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of April 30. For the goodwill impairment analysis, management
utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to evaluate the franchise reporting unit.
The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding revenue growth rates, economic and market
trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term and long-term operating results. The results of this
assessment indicated that the estimated fair value of the Company's franchise reporting unit exceeded the carrying value.

Fiscal 2023
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

During fiscal year 2023, the Company did not experience any triggering events that required an interim goodwill analysis. The
Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of April 30. For the goodwill impairment analysis, management
utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to evaluate the franchise reporting unit.
The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding revenue growth rates, economic and market
trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term and long-term operating results. The discount rate
of 17.0% was also a key assumption utilized in the discounted cash flows. The results of this assessment indicated that the
estimated fair value of the Company's franchise reporting unit exceeded the carrying value.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Fiscal 2022

During fiscal year 2022, the Company performed a quantitative impairment test over goodwill during the second quarter due to
a triggering event experienced in the quarter. This determination was made considering the sustained decrease in share price
and a change in the Company's chief operating decision maker. In the second quarter, the franchise reporting unit was
determined to have a fair value in excess of its carrying value and no impairment was recorded. A quantitative goodwill
impairment was performed in the third quarter due to a triggering event experienced during the quarter. This determination was
made considering a decrease in forecasted revenue due to slower than expected recovery from COVID-19. In the third quarter,
the franchise reporting unit was determined to have a carrying value in excess of its fair value, resulting in a goodwill
impairment charge of $16.0 million.

The Company performed its annual impairment assessment as of April 30. For the goodwill impairment analysis, management
utilized a combination of both a discounted cash flows approach and market approach to evaluate the franchise reporting unit.
The discounted cash flows model reflects management's assumptions regarding revenue growth rates, economic and market
trends, cost structure, and other expectations about the anticipated short-term and long-term operating results. Management's
assumptions related to revenue growth rates were reduced and management increased expected salon closures compared to
valuations in prior years. These changes, along with a decline in value from the market approach, reduced the fair value of the
reporting unit. The discount rate of 20.0% was also a key assumption utilized in the discounted cash flows. As a result of the
impairment testing, the franchise reporting unit was determined to have a fair value in excess of its carrying value.

The Company derecognized $38.4 million of goodwill in fiscal year 2022 in connection to the sale of OSP. The $38.4 million
represents the portion of goodwill related to the OSP business based on relative fair value. See Notes 3 and 5 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Reverse Stock Split:

On November 29, 2023, the Company effected a one-for-20 reverse stock split of its outstanding common stock, par value
$0.05 per share. As a result of the reverse stock split, every 20 shares of common stock issued and outstanding was converted
into one share of common stock. The reverse stock split affected all shareholders uniformly and did not alter any shareholder’s
percentage interest in the Company’s equity. No fractional shares were issued in connection with the reverse stock split.
Shareholders who would otherwise be entitled to a fractional share of common stock were instead entitled to receive a
proportional cash payment. All common share and per share amounts presented in the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying notes have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the reverse stock split.

The reverse stock split affected all issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock, as well as the number of
shares of common stock available for issuance under the Company’s outstanding stock options and stock unit awards. The
reverse stock split reduced the number of shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of stock options outstanding and
the vesting of stock unit awards outstanding immediately prior to the reverse stock split and correspondingly increased the
respective exercise prices or other price dependent terms.

Tax Benefits Preservation Plan:

On January 28, 2024, the Board authorized and declared a dividend of one preferred stock purchase right (a Right) for each
outstanding share of common stock. The dividend was payable on February 9, 2024 (the Record Date) to the holders of record
of shares of common stock as of the close of business on the Record Date. The description and terms of the Rights are set forth
in a Tax Benefits Preservation Plan (the Plan), dated as of January 29, 2024, as the same may be amended from time to time
between the Company and Equiniti Trust Company, LLC, as Rights Agent.

Self-Insurance Accruals:

The Company uses a combination of third-party insurance and self-insurance for a number of risks including workers'
compensation, health insurance, employment practice liability, and general liability claims. The liability represents the
Company's estimate of the undiscounted ultimate cost of uninsured claims incurred as of the Consolidated Balance Sheets date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company estimates self-insurance liabilities using a number of factors, primarily based on independent third-party
actuarially determined amounts, historical claims experience, estimates of incurred but not reported claims, demographic
factors, and severity factors.

Although the Company does not expect the amounts ultimately paid to differ significantly from the estimates, self-insurance
accruals could be affected if future claims experience differs significantly from historical trends and actuarial assumptions. For
fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company recorded decreases in expense for changes in estimates related to prior year
open policy periods of $0.9 million, $1.4 million, and $0.5 million, respectively. The Company updates loss projections bi-
annually and adjusts its liability to reflect updated projections. The updated loss projections consider new claims and
developments associated with existing claims for each open policy period. As certain claims can take years to settle, the
Company has multiple policy periods open at any point in time.

As of June 30, 2024, the Company had $1.7 million and $4.7 million recorded in current liabilities and non-current liabilities,
respectively, related to the Company's workers' compensation and general liability self-insurance accruals. As of June 30, 2023,
the Company had $3.6 million and $7.3 million recorded in current liabilities and non-current liabilities, respectively, related to
the Company's workers' compensation and general liability self-insurance accruals.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue:

Franchise revenues primarily include royalties, fees, product sales to franchisees, and advertising fund fees. Royalties and
advertising fund revenues represent sales-based royalties that are recognized as revenue in the period in which the sales occur.
The Company defers franchise fees until the salon is open and then recognizes the revenue over the term of the franchise
agreement. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Product sales by the Company to its franchisees are recorded
at the time product is delivered to franchise locations. Company-owned salon revenues are recognized at the time when the
services are provided, or the guest receives and pays for merchandise.

Classification of Revenue and Expenses:
Below is a summary of the primary financial statement captions.
Royalties - Sales-based royalty received from franchisees.

Fees - Fees received from franchisees and third parties, including franchise fees and fees received from the third-party
distributor.

Product sales to franchisees - Wholesale product sales to franchisees. The Company changed its franchise product sales
business in fiscal year 2022 from a wholesale distribution model to a third-party distribution model.

Advertising fund contributions - Sales-based advertising fund contributions received from franchisees.
Company-owned salon revenue - Service revenue and revenue derived from sales of product in company-owned salons.
Cost of product sales to franchisees - Direct cost of inventory and freight and other costs of sales.

Company-owned salon expense - Cost of service and product sold to guests in our company-owned salons and other salon-
related costs. Excluded from this caption are general and administrative expense, rent and depreciation and amortization related
to company-owned salons.

Consideration Received from Vendors:

The Company receives consideration for a variety of vendor-sponsored programs. These programs primarily include volume
rebates and promotion and advertising reimbursements.

With respect to volume rebates, the Company estimates the amount of rebate it will receive and accrues it as a reduction to the
cost of inventory over the period in which the rebate is earned based upon historical purchasing patterns and the terms of the
volume rebate program. A quarterly analysis is performed in order to ensure the estimated rebate accrued is reasonable and any
necessary adjustments are recorded.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Distribution Costs:

In fiscal year 2022, the Company exited its two distribution centers and changed the wholesale product distribution model in
favor of a third-party distribution model, reducing the cost in fiscal years 2022 and 2023. Beginning in the second half of fiscal
year 2022, the Company began storing inventory at a third-party facility. Prior to closing the distribution centers in fiscal year
2022, the Company incurred costs to store, move, and ship product from the Company's distribution centers to salons.
Distribution costs related to product shipped to company-owned locations are included in company-owned salon expenses in
the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Distribution costs, including distribution center overhead, related to shipping
product to franchise locations totaled $2.3 million during fiscal year 2022, and are included in general and administrative in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations. There were no such charges during fiscal years 2024 or 2023.

Advertising and Advertising Funds:

Advertising costs consist of the Company's corporate funded advertising costs, the Company's advertising fund contributions,
and franchisee's advertising fund contributions. Corporate funded advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The Company has
various franchising programs supporting specific franchise salon concepts. Most maintain advertising funds that provide
comprehensive advertising and sales promotion support. All salons are required to participate in the advertising funds for the
same salon concept. The Company administers the advertising funds in accordance with franchise operating and other
agreements. Advertising fund contributions are expensed when the contribution is made.

The Company's advertising costs included in the Consolidated Statements of Operations consist of the following:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Advertising fund contributions from franchisees $ 25,663 $ 31,747 $ 32,573
Advertising fund contributions from company-owned salons (1) 70 105 154
Corporate funded advertising costs (1) (2) (28) 264 671
Total advertising costs $ 25,705 $ 32,116 $ 33,398
(€] Included in general and administrative in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

2) Corporate funded advertising costs for fiscal year 2024 relates to a credit received.

The Company records all advertising funds as assets and liabilities within the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of
June 30, 2024, and 2023, approximately $8.8 million and $11.1 million, respectively, representing the advertising funds' assets
and liabilities, were recorded within total assets and total liabilities in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Stock-Based Employee Compensation Plans:

The Company recognizes stock-based compensation expense based on the fair value of the awards at the grant date.
Compensation expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award (or to the date a
participant becomes eligible for retirement, if earlier). The Company uses fair value methods that require the input of subjective
assumptions, including the expected term, expected volatility, dividend yield, and risk-free interest rate.

The Company estimates the likelihood and the rate of achievement for performance sensitive stock-based awards at the end of
each reporting period. Changes in the estimated rate of achievement can have a significant effect on the recorded stock-based
compensation expense as the effect of a change in the estimated achievement level is recognized in the period the change
occurs.

Interest Expense:

During fiscal years 2023 and 2024, the Company’s credit agreement had variable interest rates over the term of the debt.
Accordingly, interest expense was recorded using a weighted average effective interest rate by estimating total future cash flows
related to the debt to determine interest expense. The estimated cash flows included the margin rate, PIK interest, SOFR
interest, and tenor fee applied to the forecasted outstanding debt balance in each future period. The significant assumptions used
in the estimate were future SOFR rates and expected debt balance, as well as the length of time the debt would be outstanding.
Management applied the weighted average rate to the debt balance to record interest expense for the period. Due to the interest
rate increases over the debt term, the Company recorded more interest expense than interest paid in cash in fiscal years 2023
and 2024.

On June 24, 2024, Regis entered into a new credit agreement with a variable interest rate based on SOFR plus margin. The
margin applicable to the new term loan and revolving credit facility is 9.00%. If the Company's leverage ratio is less than 3.75
to 1.00, the margin rate is 8.50%. In either scenario, 4.5% of the margin is paid-in-kind (PIK) interest (added to the principal
balance and thereafter accruing interest), and the remainder is paid currently in cash. The margin applicable to any letter of
credit is 5.25% and paid currently in cash. See additional discussion in Note 8§ to the Consolidated Financial Statements in Part
II, Item 8, of this Form 10-K.

Gain on Extinguishment of Long-Term Debt, Net

In June 2024, the Company recorded a gain of $94.6 million related to the extinguishment of long-term debt. Additionally, the
net gain includes the write off of paid-in-kind interest accruals and the write off of unamortized debt financing fees.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Sales Taxes:

Sales taxes are recorded on a net basis (rather than as both revenue and an expense) within the Company's Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

Income Taxes:

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements or income tax returns. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
determined based on the differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using currently
enacted tax rates in effect for the years in which the differences are expected to reverse.

We recognize deferred tax assets to the extent we believe these assets are more likely than not to be realized. The Company
evaluates all evidence, including recent financial performance, the existence of cumulative year losses and our forecast of future
taxable income, to assess the need for a valuation allowance against our deferred tax assets. While the determination of whether
to record a valuation allowance is not fully governed by a specific objective test, accounting guidance places significant weight
on recent financial performance.

The Company has a valuation allowance on its deferred tax assets of $181.8 million and $202.2 million at June 30, 2024 and
2023, respectively. The decline in fiscal year 2024 is primarily due to utilization of its U.S. net operating loss and a reduction to
the corresponding valuation allowance. If we determine that we would be able to realize our deferred tax assets in the future in
excess of their net recorded amount, we would make necessary adjustments to the deferred tax asset valuation allowance, which
would reduce the provision for income taxes.

The Company reserves for unrecognized tax benefits, interest and penalties related to anticipated tax audit positions in the U.S.
and other tax jurisdictions based on an estimate of whether additional taxes will be due. If payment of these amounts ultimately
proves to be unnecessary, the reversal of these liabilities would result in tax benefits being recognized in the period in which it
is determined that the liabilities are no longer necessary. If the estimate of unrecognized tax benefits, interest and penalties
proves to be less than the ultimate assessment, additional expenses would result.

Inherent in the measurement of deferred balances are certain judgments and interpretations of tax laws and published guidance
with respect to the Company's operations. Income tax expense is primarily the current tax payable for the period and the change
during the period in certain deferred tax assets and liabilities.

See Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Net Income (Loss) Per Share:

The Company's basic earnings per share is calculated as net income (loss) divided by weighted average common shares
outstanding, excluding unvested outstanding stock awards. The Company's dilutive earnings per share is calculated as net
income divided by weighted average common shares and common share equivalents outstanding, which includes shares
issuable under the Company's stock option plan and long-term incentive plan and dilutive securities, including warrants issued
in connection with the June 2024 credit agreement. Stock-based awards with exercise prices greater than the average market
value of the Company's common stock are excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share.

Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Components of comprehensive income (loss) include net income (loss), foreign currency translation adjustments and
recognition of deferred compensation, net of tax within shareholders' equity (deficit).

Foreign Currency Translation:

The Consolidated Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statements of Operations and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of the
Company's international operations are measured using local currency as the functional currency. Assets and liabilities of these
subsidiaries are translated at the exchange rates in effect at each Consolidated Balance Sheet date. Translation adjustments
arising from the use of differing exchange rates from period to period are included in accumulated other comprehensive income
within shareholders' equity (deficit). Consolidated Statements of Operations accounts are translated at the average rates of
exchange prevailing during the year. During fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, the Company recorded foreign currency losses
of $0.5 million, $0.3 million, and $0.6 million in income (loss) from continuing operations, respectively, in the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Accounting Standards Recently Adopted by the Company:

On July 1, 2023, the Company adopted Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2016-13 Financial Instruments — Credit Losses
(Topic 326): Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments (“ASC 326”). This standard replaced the incurred loss
methodology with an expected loss methodology that is referred to as the current expected credit loss (“CECL”) methodology.
CECL requires an estimate of credit losses for the remaining estimated life of the financial asset using historical experience,
current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts and generally applies to financial assets measured at amortized
cost, such as accounts receivable. The adoption of ASU 2016-13 did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted:

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU No. 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280): Improvements to Reportable Segment
Disclosures, which requires disclosure of significant segment expenses that are regularly provided to the chief operating
decision maker (“CODM?”) and a description of other segment items (the difference between segment revenue less the segment
expenses disclosed under the significant expense principle and each reported measure of segment profit or loss) by reportable
segment, as well as disclosure of the title and position of the entity’s CODM and an explanation of how the CODM uses the
reported measures of segment profit or loss in assessing segment performance and deciding how to allocate resources. The
pronouncement is effective for annual reporting periods in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and for interim
periods in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2024. We do not expect the adoption of this pronouncement to impact our
consolidated financial statements beyond the expansion of our reportable segment disclosures.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue:
Revenue recognized over time

Royalty and advertising fund revenues represent sales-based royalties that are recognized in the period in which the sales occur.
Generally, royalty and advertising fund revenues are billed and collected monthly in arrears. Advertising fund revenues and
expenditures, which must be spent on marketing and related activities per the franchise agreements, are recorded on a gross
basis within the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The treatment increases both the gross amount of reported revenue and
expense and generally has no impact on operating income and net income. Franchise fees are billed and received upon the
signing of the franchise agreement. Recognition of these fees is deferred until the salon opens and is then recognized over the
term of the franchise agreement, which is typically 10 years. Franchise rental income is a result of the Company signing leases
on behalf of franchisees and entering into sublease arrangements with the franchisees. The Company recognizes franchise rental
income and expense when it is due to the landlord.

Revenue recognized at point of sale

Company-owned salon revenues are recognized at the time when the services are provided, or the guest receives and pays for
the merchandise. Revenues from purchases made with gift cards are also recorded when the guest takes possession of the
merchandise or services are provided. Gift cards issued by the Company are recorded as a liability (deferred revenue) upon sale
and recognized as revenue upon redemption by the guest. Gift card breakage, the amount of gift cards which will not be
redeemed, is recognized based on gift card balances with no activity over a 36-month basis. In the fourth quarter of fiscal year
2024, the Company revised its estimate related to the gift card breakage and recognized $1.3 million of non-cash gift card
revenue. Product sales to franchisees are recorded at the time product is delivered to the franchisee.

Information about receivables, broker fees, and deferred revenue subject to the revenue recognition guidance is as follows:

June 30, June 30,
2024 2023 Balance Sheet Classification

(Dollars in thousands)
Receivables from contracts with customers, net $ 6,887 $ 5,683 Receivable, net
Broker fees 9,369 12,471 Other assets

Deferred revenue:

Current
Gift card liability $ 366 $ 1,823  Accrued expenses
Deferred franchise fees open salons 4,738 5,325 Accrued expenses
Total current deferred revenue $ 5,104 $ 7,148

Non-current
Deferred franchise fees unopened salons $ 1,783 §$ 2,312 Other non-current liabilities
Deferred franchise fees open salons 14,972 20,839 Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current deferred revenue $ 16,755 $ 23,151
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Receivables relate primarily to payments due for royalties, advertising fees, rent, franchise product sales, and sales of salon
services and product paid by credit card. The receivables balance is presented net of an allowance for expected losses (i.e.,
doubtful accounts), related to receivables from franchisees. Management estimates the allowance based on the age of the
receivable and creditworthiness of the franchisee. The following table is a rollforward of the allowance for credit losses for the
periods indicated:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 7,297 $ 6,559
538 608
Provision for franchisee rent (2) 1,538 1,358
Reclass of accrued rent (3) — 325
Recoveries 47 _
Other (75) 106
Write-offs (3,118) (1,659)
Balance at end of period $ 6,227 $ 7,297
1) The provision for credit losses is recognized as general and administrative expense in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.
2 The provision for franchisee rent is recognized as rent in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
3) The amounts billed in fiscal year 2023 and the related accrual were reclassified to allowance for credit losses.

Broker fees are the costs associated with using external brokers to identify new franchisees. These fees are paid upon the
signing of the franchise agreement and recognized as general and administrative expense over the term of the franchise
agreement in the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The following table is a rollforward of the broker fee balance for the
periods indicated:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 12,471 § 15,592
Amortization (2,749) (3,100)
Write-offs (353) (21)
Balance at end of period $ 9,369 $ 12,471

Deferred revenue includes the gift card liability and deferred franchise fees for unopened salons and open salons. Deferred
franchise fees related to open salons are generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the franchise agreement.
Franchise fee revenue for fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 was $6.5 million, $6.7 million, and $6.5 million, respectively.
Estimated revenue expected to be recognized in the future related to deferred franchise fees for open salons as of June 30, 2024,
is as follows (in thousands):

2025 $ 4,738
2026 4,254
2027 3,795
2028 3,131
2029 2,360
Thereafter 1,432
Total $ 19,710
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On June 30, 2022, the Company sold its OSP software-as-a-service solution to Soham Inc. The Company received

$13.0 million in proceeds in June 2022 and received an additional $5.0 million in proceeds in fiscal year 2023, offset by a

$0.5 million transaction fee. In fiscal year 2024, the Company received an additional $2.0 million of proceeds that had been
previously held back for general indemnity provisions. In fiscal year 2025, the Company expects to receive additional proceeds
related to salon migration to the Zenoti platform. As a result of the sale, the Company classified the OSP business, which had
been included in the Company's franchise segment, as discontinued operations in the financial statements for all years
presented.

The following summarizes the results of discontinued operations for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Discontinued operations:

Fees $ — 3 (226) $ 3,811
Cost of product sales to franchisees — — (1,037)
General and administrative — 27) (3,517)
Rent — (351) (194)
Depreciation and amortization — — (1,322)
Goodwill impairment (1) — — (2,880)
Interest expense — — (715)
Gain (loss) from sale of OSP 1,993 4,562 (36,143)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, before taxes 1,993 3,958 (41,997)
Income tax benefit from discontinued operations (2) — — 2,599
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax $ 1,993 § 3,958 $§  (39,398)
Q) Goodwill impairment included in discontinued operations represents the portion of impairment allocated to the OSP

business based on relative fair value.

2 Income taxes have been allocated to continuing and discontinued operations based on the methodology required by
accounting for income taxes guidance. There was no tax impact in fiscal years 2024 or 2023 due to a valuation
allowance.

23



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company exited its office space in Fremont, California, but remains liable for lease payments through September 2024.
The related liability is included in accrued expenses as of June 30, 2024, in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The following summarizes the gain (loss) from the sale of OSP for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash proceeds $ 2,000 $ 5,000 $ 13,000

Goodwill derecognition — — (38,358)
Software write-off (1) — (64) (8,408)
Hardware write-down (2) — (367) (1,825)
Other, net, including professional fees @) @) (552)
Gain (loss) from sale of OSP $ 1,993 $ 4,562 §  (36,143)
Q) Write-off of internally developed capitalized software.

2 Prior to the sale, hardware used to run OSP was sold to franchisees. As a result of the sale, the Company wrote-down

the value of the hardware to its net realizable value and the charge is included in the gain (loss) on the sale of OSP.
The following summarizes capital expenditures related to discontinued operations for the periods presented:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)

Capital expenditures $ — 3 — 3 1,067
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. OTHER FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATA

The following provides additional information concerning selected balance sheet accounts:

Other current assets:
Prepaid assets

Restricted cash
Inventory

Other

Total other current assets

Property and equipment:
Buildings and improvements

Equipment, furniture, and leasehold improvements

Internal use software
Total property and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Total property and equipment, net

Accrued expenses:

Payroll and payroll related costs
Insurance

Interest expense

Rent and related real estate costs
Deferred revenue

Other

Total accrued expenses

Other non-current liabilities:
Deferred income taxes

Insurance

Deferred benefits

Deferred franchise fees

Other

Total other non-current liabilities

25

June 30,

2024

2023

(Dollars in thousands)

634 $ 1,510
19,246 11,888

818 1,681
1,802 1,766
22,550 § 16,845
2374 $ 4,594
5,574 10,126
19,695 20,722
27,643 35,442
(23,979) (29,020)
3,664 $ 6,422
4,611 $ 4,179
1,733 3,777

239 4,124
3,237 5,968
5,104 7,148
6,720 4913
21,644 $ 30,109
11,402 § 10,936
4,654 7,291
5,612 5,975
16,755 23,151
1,616 1,688
40,039 § 49,041




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The following provides additional information concerning other intangibles, net:

June 30,
2024 2023
Weighted Accumulated Weighted Accumulated
Average Amortization Average Amortization
Amortization ¢ () @) Net Amortization ¢, () @) Net

(In years) (Dollars in thousands) (In years) (Dollars in thousands)
g e 36 $ 5142 $ (3371) $ 1,771 36 $ 5290 $ (3312) $ 1,978
trade names
Franchise agreements 20 7,391 (6,774) 617 20 7,565 (6,809) 756
Other 20 280 (241) 39 20 289 (240) 49
Total 26 $ 12,813 $ (10,386) $ 2,427 26 $ 13,144 $ (10,361) $ 2,783
1) All intangible assets have been assigned an estimated finite useful life and are amortized on a straight-line basis over

the number of years that approximate their expected period of benefit (ranging from three to 40 years).

2 The change in the gross carrying value and accumulated amortization of other intangible assets is impacted by foreign

currency.

Total amortization expense related to intangible assets during fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022 was approximately $0.3

million, $0.3 million, and $0.4 million, respectively. As of June 30, 2024, future estimated amortization expense related to

intangible assets is estimated as follows (in thousands):

2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
Thereafter
Total

The following provides supplemental disclosures of cash flow activity:

Cash paid (received) for:
Interest

Taxes and penalties, net (1)

Non-cash investing activities:

Unpaid capital expenditures

284
284
284
161
150
1,264
$ 2,427
Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 18,978 $ 15,457 $ 11,786
(893) 265 (1,400)
8 25 35

1) The Company also received a $1.1 million COVID-19 relief grant from the State of North Carolina in fiscal year 2023.
The grant is included in other, net on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

S. GOODWILL

The table below contains details related to the Company's goodwill:

June 30,
2024 2023
Cg.l;(;,si;g Accun.lulated Ca(i.rr(;,siig Accun.lulated
Value (1) Impairment Net Value (1) Impairment Net
(Dollars in thousands)
Goodwill $ 303,410 §  (130,264) $ 173,146 §$ 304,055 §  (130,264) $ 173,791
1) The change in the gross carrying value of goodwill relates to foreign currency translation adjustments.

The table below contains details related to the Company's goodwill related to the franchise reporting unit:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 173,791 § 174,360
Translation rate adjustments (645) (569)
Balance at end of period $ 173,146 $ 173,791
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. LEASES

At contract inception, the Company determines whether a contract is, or contains, a lease by determining whether it conveys the
right to control the use of the identified asset for a period of time. If the contract provides the Company the right to substantially
all of the economic benefits from the use of the identified asset and the right to direct the use of the identified asset, the
Company considers it to be, or contain, a lease. The Company leases its company-owned salons and some of its corporate
facilities under operating leases. The original terms of the salon leases range from one to 11 years with many leases renewable
for an additional five to 10-year term at the option of the Company. In addition to the obligation to make fixed rental payments
for the use of the salons, the Company also has variable lease payments that are based on sales levels. For most leases, the
Company is required to pay real estate taxes and other occupancy expenses. Total rent from continuing operations includes the

following:
Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
Office and warehouse rent $ 3,075 $ 3,594 § 4,575
Lease termination expense (1) 101 1,627 1,835
Lease liability benefit (2) (326) (1,773) (3,620)
Franchise salon rent 596 2,109 1,695
Company-owned salon rent 2,079 3,639 4,872
Total $ 5,525 % 9,196 $ 9,357
1) During fiscal years 2024 and 2023, the Company incurred costs of $0.1 million and $1.6 million, respectively, to exit

salons before the lease end date in order to relieve the company of future lease obligations. During fiscal year 2022,
lease termination expense includes $0.9 million to exit the Company's distribution centers before the lease end dates
and $0.9 million to exit salons before the lease end dates in order to relieve the Company of future lease obligations.

2 Upon termination of previously impaired leases, the Company derecognizes the corresponding ROU assets and lease
liabilities which results in a net gain. In addition, the Company recognizes a benefit from lease liabilities decreasing in
excess of previously impaired ROU assets for ongoing leases that were previously impaired.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Company leases salon premises in which the majority of its franchisees operate and has entered into corresponding
sublease arrangements with franchisees. All lease-related costs are passed through to the franchisees. The Company records the
rental payments due from franchisees as franchise rental income and the corresponding amounts owed to landlords as franchise
rent expense on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. In fiscal years 2024, 2023, and 2022, franchise rental income and
franchise rent expense were $95.3 million, $111.4 million, and $130.8 million, respectively. These leases generally have lease
terms of approximately five years. The Company expects to renew the SmartStyle master lease and certain leases for locations
subleased to our franchisees upon expiration of those leases. Other leases are expected to be renewed by the franchisee upon
expiration.

All the Company's leases are operating leases. The lease liability is initially and subsequently measured at the present value of
the unpaid lease payments at the lease commencement date, including one lease term option when the lease is expected to be
renewed. The ROU asset is initially and subsequently measured throughout the lease term at the carrying amount of the lease
liability, plus initial direct costs, less any accrued lease payments and unamortized lease incentives received, if any. Expense for
lease payments is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term, including the lease renewal option when the lease is
expected to be renewed. Generally, the non-lease components, such as real estate taxes and other occupancy expenses, are
separate from rent expense within the lease and are not included in the measurement of the lease liability because these charges
are variable.

The discount rate used to determine the present value of the lease payments is the Company's estimated collateralized
incremental borrowing rate, based on the yield curve for the respective lease terms, as the interest rate implicit in the lease
cannot generally be determined. The Company uses the portfolio approach in applying the discount rate based on the original
lease term. The weighted average remaining lease term was 5.05 years and 5.52 years, and the weighted average discount rate
was 5.13% and 4.55% for all salon operating leases as of June 30, 2024, and 2023, respectively.

As of June 30, 2024, future operating lease commitments, including one renewal option for leases expected to be renewed, to be
paid and received by the Company were as follows (in thousands):

Leases for Leases for Tota! Sublease
. Fraie  ComP coure ORI hamelots oo
Fiscal Year Salons ol Leases : o Commitments

2025 $ 80,426 $ 671 $§ 1,334 $§ 82431 $ (80,426) $ 2,005
2026 67,589 498 1,367 69,454 (67,589) 1,865
2027 57,706 295 1,401 59,402 (57,706) 1,696
2028 48,295 286 1,436 50,017 (48,295) 1,722
2029 37,723 126 1,472 39,321 (37,723) 1,598
Thereafter 37,537 12 1,509 39,058 (37,537) 1,522
Total future obligations $329276 $§ 1,888 $§ 8519 $ 339,683 $ (329,276) $ 10,408
Less amounts representing interest 38,764 199 986 39,949

Present value of lease liabilities $290,512 $ 1,689 $§ 7,533 § 299,734

Less current lease liabilities 67,494 588 1,045 69,127

Long-term lease liabilities $ 223,018 $§ 1,101 $ 6,488 $ 230,607

Supplemental operating cash flow information and non-cash activity related to our operating leases are as follows:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities (1) $ 48,747 $ 57,598 $ 74,507
Right of use assets obtained in exchange for new lease liabilities 235 458 2,011
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Q) Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities includes rent, termination fees, settlements and
legal fees, and commission payments. Other than Walmart, franchisees pay landlords directly.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value measurements are categorized into one of three levels based on the lowest level of significant input used: Level 1
(unadjusted quoted prices in active markets); Level 2 (observable market inputs available at the measurement date, other than
quoted prices included in Level 1); and Level 3 (unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data).

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

As of June 30, 2024, and 2023, the estimated fair value of the Company's cash, cash equivalents, restricted cash, receivables,
inventory, deferred compensation assets, debt, and accounts payable approximated their carrying values.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

We measure certain assets, including the Company's equity method investments, tangible fixed and other assets, and goodwill,
at fair value on a nonrecurring basis when they are deemed to be other than temporarily impaired. The fair values of these assets
are determined, when applicable, based on valuation techniques using the best information available, and may include quoted
market prices, market comparables, and discounted cash flow projections.

The following impairment charges were based on fair values using Level 3 inputs (1):

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
Goodwill impairment $ _ S — 3 16,000
Long-lived asset impairment 798 101 542
(8] See Notes 1 and 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

8. FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company's financing arrangements consist of the following:

Term loan (1)

Deferred financing fees

Term loan, net

Revolving credit facility (1)

Paid-in-kind interest

Fair value of warrants issued to lenders (Note 14)

Total long-term debt, net
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Twelve months ended June 30,
2024 2023 2024 2023
(Cash interest rate %) (Dollars in thousands)
9.68% 9.54% § 105,000 $ 172,268
(14,244) (6,471)
90,756 165,797
9.68% 9.54% 10,237 10,000
53 1,033
(1,501) —
$ 99545 $§ 176,830
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

1) June 30, 2023, term loan and revolving credit facility had a maturity date of August 31, 2025.
2 June 30, 2024, term loan and revolving credit facility matures on June 24, 2029.

In June 2024, the Company entered into a new credit agreement (the “2024 Credit Agreement”). The 2024 Credit Agreement
includes a $105.0 million term loan and a $25.0 million revolving credit facility, with a $10.0 million minimum liquidity
covenant and is set to expire June 2029. The Company incurred $14.2 million of refinancing fees (including $3.9 million of
Original Issue Discount fee) that will be amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the agreement. The 2024 Credit
Agreement is considered a troubled debt restructuring, which resulted in a $94.6 million ($39.83 per weighted average diluted
share) gain on the extinguishment of the prior agreement. Any unamortized financing fees that existed at the date of the new
agreement were written off upon the signing date of the 2024 Credit Agreement. As of June 30, 2024, the unused available
credit under the revolving credit facility was $9.8 million and the Company's total liquidity was $19.9 million. In connection
with the transition of the letters of credit, the available liquidity is reduced by $5.0 million dollars at June 30, 2024. As of June
30, 2024, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $10.1 million. The $10.2 million drawn on the credit facility at June
30, 2024 related to restricted cash temporarily collateralizing letters of credit as the Company transitioned to the new lender.
See Note 16 for subsequent event related to letters of credit, cash collateralization, and revolver availability.

The interest rate on the 2024 Credit Agreement is based on secured overnight financing rate (SOFR) plus margin. The margin
applicable to 2024 Credit Agreement is subject to change based on the Company's total leverage ratio, remeasured annually on
a predetermined date set by the lender. When the Company's total leverage ratio is greater than or equal to 3.75 to 1.00, the
margin applicable to the new term loan and revolving credit facility is 9.00%. If the Company's leverage ratio is less than 3.75
to 1.00 the margin rate is 8.50%. In either scenario, 4.5% of the margin is paid-in-kind (PIK) interest (added to the principal
balance and thereafter accruing interest), and the remainder is paid currently in cash. The SOFR base rate applicable to the debt
has a floor of 2.5% per annum. The margin applicable to any letter of credit is 5.25%, and paid currently in cash.

The previous credit agreement utilized an interest rate margin that was subject to annual increases. The margin applicable to
term SOFR loans was 3.875% through March 27, 2023. Effective March 27, 2023, the margin increased to 6.25%, of which
4.25% was paid currently in cash and 2.00% was PIK interest (added to the principal balance and thereafter accruing interest).
Effective March 27, 2024, the margin increased to 7.25%, of which 4.25% was paid currently in cash and 3.00% was PIK
interest. The margin previously applicable to base rate loans will be 100 basis points (1.00%) less than the margin applicable to
term SOFR loans. Interest expense is recorded based on a weighted average effective interest rate method. The significant
assumptions used in the weighted average estimate are the future SOFR rates and debt balance, as well as the length of time the
debt will be outstanding. Due to the interest rate increasing over the debt term, the Company recorded more interest expense
than interest paid in cash in fiscal years 2024 and 2023.

The agreement contains typical provisions and financial covenants regarding maximum leverage and minimum fixed-charge
coverage and a minimum liquidity threshold of $10.0 million. In connection with the 2024 Credit Agreement, the Company
issued detachable stock warrants to the debt lenders. See Note 14 for additional details. The Company was in compliance with
its covenants and other requirements of the financing arrangements as of June 30, 2024. The Company's assets serve as
collateral to the new credit facility.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Contingencies:

As of June 30, 2024, the Company was self-insured for most workers' compensation, employment practice liability, and general
liability. Workers' compensation and general liability losses are subject to per occurrence and aggregate annual liability
limitations. The Company is insured for losses in excess of these limitations. The Company is also self-insured for health care
claims for eligible participating employees subject to certain deductibles and limitations. The Company determines its liability
for claims incurred but not reported on an actuarial basis. Beginning in fiscal year 2024, the Company transitioned to a third-
party guaranteed cost insurance plan for workers' compensation and general liability claims.

Litigation and Settlements:

The Company is a plaintiff or defendant in various lawsuits and claims arising out of the normal course of business. Like
certain other franchisors, the Company has faced allegations of franchise regulation and agreement violations. Additionally,
because the Company may be the tenant under a master lease for a location subleased to a franchisee, the Company has faced
allegations of nonpayment of rent and associated charges. Further, similar to other large retail employers, the Company has
faced, and may continue to face, allegations of purported class-wide consumer and wage and hour violations.

During fiscal year 2024, the Company recorded $0.2 million of expense related to litigation and paid $0.2 million in fees related
to settlements of claims. Legal costs are expensed as incurred. During fiscal year 2023, the Company recorded $1.0 million of
expense related to litigation and paid $1.5 million in fees related to settlements of claims.

The Company's previous point-of-sale system supplier had challenged the development of certain parts of the Company's
technology systems in litigation brought in the Northern District of California. The Company and the supplier entered into an
agreement, effective June 25, 2021, that provided for the dismissal of the lawsuit and set forth a Transition Services Agreement
pursuant to which the supplier will assist in the transfer of franchise salons from its point-of-sale system to the Company's salon
management system, OSP. The Company and the supplier entered into an amendment to the Settlement Agreement, effective
June 15, 2022, in which the Company agreed to pay $2.0 million to the supplier in installments commencing on June 15, 2022,
and ending on December 10, 2022, in consideration of a release of claims arising out of or related to the Transition Services
Agreement and for the supplier to continue to provide the services set forth in that agreement. As of June 30, 2024, the
Company has made all payments under the agreement.

Litigation is inherently unpredictable, and the outcome of these matters cannot presently be determined. Although the actions
are being vigorously defended, the Company could incur judgments in the future or enter into settlements of claims that could
have a material adverse effect on its results of operations in any particular period.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

10. INCOME TAXES

The components of income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes are as follows:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022

(Dollars in thousands)
Income (loss) before income taxes

uU.S. $ 91,279 § (10,204) $  (41,231)
International (1,343) (1,794) (3,211)
$ 89,936 §  (11,998) §  (44,442)

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consists of:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
(Dollars in thousands)
Current:
U.S. $ 427 $ 219) § (535)
International 77) (428) (425)
Deferred:
U.S. 531 (270) 3,130
International (12) 262 (153)

$ 869 $ (655) $ 2,017

The provision (benefit) for income taxes differs from the amount of income tax determined by applying the applicable U.S.
statutory rate to income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, as a result of the following:

Fiscal Years
2024 2023 2022
U.S. statutory rate 21.0 % 21.0 % 21.0 %
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 23 2.7) 1.4
Valuation allowance (1) (21.9) (12.9) (6.6)
Foreign income taxes at other than U.S. rates 0.2) (0.2) 3.0
Uncertain tax positions (0.1) 6.7 (17.9)
Stock-based compensation 0.2 2.7 (2.8)
Deferred tax rate remeasurement — (3.6) —
Other, net (2) (0.3) (0.1) (2.6)
Effective tax rate 1.0 % 5.5 % (4.5)%
1) The change in valuation allowance for fiscal year 2024 primarily relates to the utilization of federal and state net
operating losses used to offset taxable income generated from the extinguishment of long-term debt.

2 The (0.3)% of other, net in fiscal year 2024 does not include the rate impact of any items in excess of 5% of computed

tax. The (0.1)% of other, net in fiscal year 2023 includes the rate impact of the federal provision to return true-up, tax
attribute expirations and miscellaneous items of 1.3%, (1.1)%, and (0.3)%, respectively. The (2.6)% of other, net in
fiscal year 2022 includes the rate impact of the federal provision to return true-up and miscellaneous items of (2.0)%
and (0.6)%, respectively.
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The components of the net deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Payroll and payroll related costs
Net operating loss carryforwards (1)

Tax credit carryforwards
Capital loss carryforwards
Deferred franchise fees
Operating lease liabilities
Interest expense carryforward
Other (2)

Subtotal

Valuation allowance

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities:
Goodwill and intangibles
Operating lease assets
Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net deferred tax liability

June 30,

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)

$ 5422 § 5,041

138,691 154,514
37,647 37,515
5,879 5,845
5,301 7,018
74,409 92,666
8,200 10,193
6,346 8,633
281,895 321,425

(181,759) (202,185)

§ 100,136 § 119,240

$  (35509) $  (35,001)
(73,809) (91,921)
(2,220) (3,254)

(111,538) (130,176)

S (11,402) $  (10,936)

Q) The decline in fiscal year 2024 is a result of US net operating loss utilization, primarily due to taxable income

generated from the extinguishment of long-term debt.

2 The $6.3 million of Other in fiscal year 2024 includes $3.0 million of deferred tax assets with a corresponding

valuation allowance of the same amount related to discontinued operations. The $8.6 million of Other in fiscal year

2023 includes $3.4 million of deferred tax assets with a corresponding valuation allowance of the same amount related

to discontinued operations.
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At June 30, 2024, the Company has tax-effected federal, state, Canada, and U.K. net operating loss carryforwards of
approximately $102.9 million, $27.1 million, $8.5 million and $0.2 million, respectively. The Company's federal loss
carryforward consists of $12.3 million that will expire in fiscal year 2038 and $90.6 million that has no expiration. The state
loss carryforwards consist of $23.5 million that will expire from fiscal years 2025 to 2044 and $3.6 million that has no
expiration. The federal and state loss carryforwards reported in the financial statements are reduced for uncertain tax positions
by $17.6 million and $2.6 million, respectively. The Canada loss carryforward will expire from fiscal years 2036 to 2044. The
U.K. loss carryforward has no expiration.

The Company's tax credit carryforward of $37.6 million primarily consists of Work Opportunity Tax Credits that will expire
from fiscal years 2031 to 2044.

The Company's capital loss carryforward of $5.9 million will expire in fiscal year 2025.

We consider the earnings of certain non-U.S. subsidiaries to be indefinitely invested outside the U.S. Accordingly, we have not
recorded deferred taxes related to the U.S. federal and state income taxes and foreign withholding taxes on approximately

$2.1 million of undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries, which have been reinvested outside the U.S. As a result of the Tax
Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, taxes payable on the remittance of such earnings is expected to be minimal.

The Company files tax returns and pays tax primarily in the U.S., Canada, and the U.K., as well as states, cities, and provinces
within these jurisdictions. With limited exceptions, due to net operating loss carryforwards, the Company's federal, state, and
foreign tax returns are open to examination for all years since 2014, 2013, and 2016, respectively.

A rollforward of the unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

Fiscal Years

2024 2023

(Dollars in thousands)
Balance at beginning of period $ 21,393 § 22,173
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 3 10
Additions (reductions) based on tax positions of prior years 12 (663)
Reductions on tax positions related to the expiration of the statute of limitations (176) (127)
Balance at end of period $ 21,232 $ 21,393

If the Company were to prevail on all unrecognized tax benefits recorded, a net benefit of approximately $0.7 million would be
recorded in the effective tax rate. Interest and penalties associated with unrecognized tax benefits are recorded within income
tax expense. The Company recorded interest and penalties of approximately $0.1 million, $0.1 million, and $0.2 million, as
reductions to the accrual, net of the respective reversal of previously accrued interest and penalties during fiscal years 2024,
2023, and 2022, respectively. As of June 30, 2024, the Company had accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax
benefits of $0.6 million. This amount is not included in the gross unrecognized tax benefits noted above.

It is reasonably possible the amount of the unrecognized tax benefit with respect to certain of our unrecognized tax positions
will increase or decrease during the next fiscal year. However, an estimate of the amount or range of the change cannot be made
at this time.
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11. BENEFIT PLANS
Regis Retirement Savings Plan:

The Company maintains a defined contribution 401(k) plan, the Regis Retirement Savings Plan (RRSP). The RRSP is a defined
contribution profit-sharing plan with a 401(k) feature that is intended to qualify under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code (the Code) and is subject to the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA).

The 401(k) portion of the RRSP is a cash or deferred arrangement intended to qualify under section 401(k) of the Code and
under which eligible employees may elect to contribute a percentage of their eligible compensation. Employees who are 18
years of age or older and who were not highly compensated employees as defined by the Code during the preceding RRSP year
are eligible to participate in the RRSP commencing with the first day of the month following their completion of one month of
service.

The discretionary employer contribution profit-sharing portion of the RRSP is a noncontributory defined contribution
component covering full-time and part-time employees of the Company who have at least one year of eligible service, defined
as 1,000 hours of service during the RRSP year, are employed by the Company on the last day of the RRSP year and are Salon
Support employees, field leaders, artistic directors or consultants, and that are not highly compensated employees as defined by
the Code. Participants' interest in the noncontributory defined contribution component become 20.0% vested after completing
two years of service with vesting increasing 20.0% for each additional year of service with participants becoming fully vested
after six full years of service.

Nonqualified Deferred Salary Plan:

The Company maintains a Nonqualified Deferred Salary Plan (Executive Plan), which covers Company officers and all other
employees who are highly compensated as defined by the Code. The discretionary employer contribution portion of the
Executive Plan is a profit-sharing component in which a participant's interest becomes 20.0% vested after completing two years
of service with vesting increasing 20.0% for each additional year of service with participants becoming fully vested after six
full years of service. Certain participants within the Executive Plan also receive a matching contribution from the Company.

Regis Individual Secured Retirement Plan (RiSRP):

The Company maintains a Regis Individual Secured Retirement Plan (RiSRP), pursuant to which eligible employees may use
post-tax dollars to purchase life insurance benefits. Salon Support employees at the director level and above qualify. The
Company may make discretionary contributions on behalf of participants within the RiSRP, which may be calculated as a
matching contribution. The participant is the owner of the life insurance policy under the RiSRP.

Stock Purchase Plan:

The Company has an employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) available to qualifying employees. Under the terms of the ESPP,
eligible employees may purchase the Company's common stock through payroll deductions. The Company contributes an
amount equal to 15.0% of the purchase price of the stock to be purchased on the open market and pays all expenses of the ESPP
and its administration, not to exceed an aggregate contribution of $14.0 million or when 0.2 million shares registered under the
SEC for is